Oregon County Community Profiles 2018

Oregon Health Authority Reproductive Health Program





Introduction

This resource guide consists of detailed information on medical providers and community-based service organizations for all 36 counties in Oregon.

The main intended audience for this resource guide is Oregon Reproductive Health Services Certified Providers. These certified providers are recipients of state or federal monies provided for reproductive health services via a program administered by the Oregon Health Authority's Reproductive Health Program. However, the information in this resource guide should prove useful to varied audiences and community organizations throughout the state.

The primary goal is to identify reproductive health services providers and potential collaborative partners in each county. Given the breadth of medical providers and community service organizations in Oregon, not every single medical clinic or non-profit could be identified or listed. Aside from a focus on reproductive health service providers, a health equity lens was applied during research to ensure that diverse types of agencies were searched for and included in the resource guide.

The research process for each county was the same. However, based on county geography and services available, the community profile of each county is organized slightly differently. If a type of given agency is missing in a county's profile, it is because that agency type was not found in that location during the research phase.

Research was conducted solely on-line. Agency contact information or services were not vetted via phone calls, e-mails, or personal contact. However, the vast majority of agencies listed have been certified via an alternative vetting process. For example, mammography facilities listed are either certified by the Food and Drug Administration or the American College of Radiology as high-quality service providers.

Since agencies often hold multiple certifications, and to avoid repetitive entries, all certifications are listed in one location with the agency contact information. Please look for these certifications as you read the resource guide. Given the variety of certification programs available, a list of definitions and funding streams frequently referenced in the resource guide has been provided.

For more information about this document, please contact:

Oregon Reproductive Health Program 800 NE Oregon Street, Suite 370 Portland, OR 97232

Phone: 971-673-0219

Email: rh.program@state.or.us
Web: healthoregon.org/rh



Table of Contents

Frequently Referenced Terms and Their Definitions	5
Baker County Community Profile	10
Benton County Community Profile	14
Clackamas County Community Profile	21
Clatsop County Community Profile	30
Columbia County Community Profile	35
Coos County Community Profile	39
Crook County Community Profile	44
Curry County Community Profile	48
Deschutes County Community Profile	53
Douglas County Community Profile	64
Gilliam County Community Profile	71
Grant County Community Profile	73
Harney County Community Profile	76
Hood River County Community Profile	80
Jackson County Community Profile	85
Jefferson County Community Profile	98
Josephine County Community Profile	104
Klamath County Community Profile	112
Lake County Community Profile	118
Lane County Community Profile	122
Lincoln County Community Profile	135
Linn County Community Profile	143
Malheur County Community Profile	150
Marion County Community Profile	156
Morrow County Community Profile	170
Multnomah County Community Profile	173
Polk County Community Profile	193
Sherman County Community Profile	199
Tillamook County Community Profile	202
Umatilla County Community Profile	207



Union County Community Profile	. 215
Wallowa County Community Profile	
Wasco County Community Profile	. 225
Washington County Community Profile	. 229
Wheeler County Community Profile	. 242
Yamhill County Community Profile	. 245



Frequently Referenced Terms and Their Definitions

General Definitions

- Oregon Health Authority (OHA): The Oregon state government agency responsible for most of Oregon's health-related programs including public health, behavioral health, and the state's Medicaid program.
- Oregon Office of Rural Health (ORH): Based out of the Oregon Health and Science
 University (OHSU), the ORH aids hospitals, clinics and communities in rural areas to
 strengthen the rural health care delivery system.
- Health Resources and Services Administration (HRSA): A federal agency responsible for improving access to health services for people who are uninsured, isolated or medically vulnerable.
- Coordinated Care Organizations (CCO): A network of all types of health care providers who work together in their local communities to serve people who receive health care coverage under the Oregon Health Plan (Medicaid).
- Unincorporated Area: In law, an unincorporated area is a region of land that is not
 governed by a local municipal corporation; similarly an unincorporated community is a
 region of land that is not governed by its own local municipal corporation, but rather is
 administered as part of larger administrative divisions, such as a township, parish,
 borough, county, city, canton, state, province or country. (Wikipedia)
- Regional Health Equity Coalitions (RHEC): Collaborative, community-driven, crosssector groups organized regionally to identify policy, system, and environmental solutions that increase health equity for underserved and underrepresented communities experiencing health disparities.
- **Health Care Safety Net:** Clinics, hospitals and providers who are willing to provide health services to the uninsured and underserved, thereby ensuring comprehensive health services for all regardless of income or insurance status.
- Affordable Care Act (ACA): A comprehensive health care reform law and its amendments. The law addresses health insurance coverage, health care costs, and preventive care.
- Qualified Health Plans (QHP): An insurance plan that is certified by the Health Insurance Marketplace, provides essential health benefits, follows established limits on costsharing and meets other requirements under the ACA.
- Healthcare shortage areas are two types of designations determined by HRSA.
 - Health professional shortage areas (HPSAs) designate geographic areas or subgroups of the populations or specific facilities within them as lacking professionals in primary care, mental health, or dental care. (Wikipedia)
 - Medically Underserved Areas and Populations (MUAs and MUPs) only designate geographic areas or populations, and only for their lack of access to primary care services. (Wikipedia)



MUAs have a shortage of primary care health services for residents within a geographic area such a county, a group of neighboring counties, a group of urban census tracts, or a group of county or civil divisions.

MUP are specific sub-groups of people living in a defined geographic area with a shortage of primary care health services. These groups may face economic, cultural, or linguistic barriers to health care. Examples include, but are not limited to, those who are homeless, low-income, Medicaid-eligible, Native American, or migrant farmworkers. (http://bhw.hrsa.gov)

Governance

- Public Health Authority or State Health Department: A public entity that provides public health services. It differs from a District Health Department in how its governing board is composed, has members appointed, and the ways it wields authority/makes decisions. Compared to a district health department that can only serve counties within its district, the public health authority is specifically authorized to provide services across the boundaries of the counties making up the authority. Generally, state public health departments operate out of a central location and have prime responsibility for health in the state. State Health Departments play a role in managing local health departments and implementing programs.
- District Health Department, Public Health District or Regional Health District. A public entity that provides public health services. It differs from a Public Health Authority in how its governing board is composed, has members appointed and the ways it wields authority/makes decisions. Its jurisdiction includes only the counties that make up the district. It cannot perform services outside the counties in the district. The National Association of County and City Health Officials (NACCHO) and Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC), define a local health department as "an administrative or service unit of local or state government, concerned with health, and carrying some responsibility for the health of a jurisdiction smaller than the state." A district can include one or multiple county, city, metropolitan, tribal or town health departments. It is a municipal corporation imbued with the specific purpose of providing some type of health service. It is a form of local government that receives authority from the state.
- Public Hospital District: "Public Hospital Districts are community-created, governmental entities authorized by state law to deliver health services—including but not limited to acute hospital care—to district residents and others in the districts' service areas.
 Owned and governed by local citizens, hospital districts tailor their services to meet the unique needs of their individual communities." (www.awphd.org) A public hospital district is a type of public health district (described above).
- **Board of Health:** Can also be called a **Council of Health**. These boards govern state health departments.



Types of Organizations and Funding Categories

- Community Health Center (CHC): These are community-based and patient-directed organizations that serve populations with limited access to healthcare. Most CHC are either a Migrant Farmworker clinic and/or a FQHC (defined below). HRSA supported CHC must meet the following requirements: 1) located or serve a high-need area; 2) governed by a community board; 3) provide comprehensive primary health care; 4) provide services available to all; and 5) meet other performance accountability requirements. (www.cdc.gov)
- School Based Health Center (SBHC): Primary care clinics based on school campuses with an emphasis on prevention and early care. They generally operate as a partnership between the school district and a community health organization. (Wikipedia)
- SHIP Hospitals: This represents the Small Rural Hospital Improvement Grant and is supported by DHHS, HRSA, and the Office of Rural Health Policy. The grant assists eligible hospitals in meeting the costs of implementing data system requirements established under Medicare including improvements in value based purchasing programs (VBP), accountable care organizations (ACO), and payment bundling (PB).
- Critical Access Hospital (CAH): Rural community hospitals that receive cost-based reimbursement from the Center for Medicaid Services (CMS). The CAH designation is designed to reduce the financial vulnerability of rural hospitals and improves access to healthcare by keeping essential services in rural communities (Rural Health Information Hub).
- **Disproportionate Share Hospitals (DSH)**: Hospitals that serve a significantly disproportionate number of low-income patients and receive payments from CMS to cover the costs of providing care to uninsured patients.
- Rural Health Clinic (RHC): The purpose of RHCs is to increase primary care services
 for Medicaid and Medicare patients in rural communities. RHCs can be public,
 nonprofit, or for-profit healthcare facilities, however, they must be in rural,
 underserved areas. The clinic must be staffed at least 50% of the time with a NP, PA,
 or CNM. RHCs are required to provide outpatient primary care services and basic
 laboratory services. The main advantage of RHC status is enhanced reimbursement
 rates for providing Medicaid and Medicare services. (Rural Health Information HUB)
- Federally Qualified Health Centers (FQHC): A reimbursement designation from the Bureau of Primary Health Care and CMS. They are community-based organizations that provide comprehensive primary and preventive care. They are also called Community/Migrant Health Centers (CHC/MHC) and 330-Funded Clinics. They are automatically designated as health professional shortage facilities.
- FQHC Look-alike Clinic: "Health Center Program look-alikes operate and provide services consistent with Health Center Program requirements. While look-alikes do not receive Health Center Program funding, they are eligible to apply to CMS for reimbursement under FQHC Medicare and Medicaid payment methodologies. Lookalikes are also eligible to purchase discounted drugs through the 340B Federal Drug



- Pricing Program, receive automatic Health Professional Shortage Area designation, and may access National Health Service Corps providers." (www.hrsa.gov)
- Migrant Health Centers or CHC with Migrant and Seasonal Farmworker Funding (MSFW): These health centers provide comprehensive primary and preventive care to migrant and seasonal farmworkers and their families regardless of immigration status. They are administered by the Office of Special Populations within the Bureau of Primary Health Care at HRSA. They are funded with federal grants under section 330(g) of the Public Health Services Act.

Funding Sources

- Medicare: An insurance program where medical bills are paid from trust funds which
 those covered have paid into. It serves people over 65 primarily, whatever their income,
 and serves younger disabled people and dialysis patients. Patients pay part of the cost
 through deductibles or small premiums. It is a federal program. (HHS.gov)
- **Medicaid**: An assistance program for low-income persons of every age. Patients usually pay no part of the costs for covered medical expenses. A small co-payment is sometimes required. Medicaid is a federal-state program and can vary from state to state. It is run by state and local governments within federal guidelines (HHS.gov).
- Title X: The only federal grant program dedicated solely to providing individuals with comprehensive family planning and related preventive health services. Priority is given to those with low income. It is administered by the Office of Population Affairs.
 (HHS.gov) Eligibility is based on household income and household size is self-reported. Client may not be denied services based on citizenship. Title X provides a framework for how services are delivered.
- **CCare:** Oregon ContraceptiveCare, or CCare, is a Medicaid-waiver program that expands Medicaid coverage for family planning services to men and women of reproductive capacity. Eligibility is based on the individual's income and citizen/immigration status, and household status is based on IRS tax filing. CCare is a payer source (like insurance).
- Family Planning Expansion Program (FPEP) A state option to expand Medicaid coverage for family planning services. Historically, states could expand eligibility for family planning only by securing a special, time-limited waiver from CMS. With the passage of health care reform (ACA) states can expand their family planning program by making a permanent change to their Medicaid program.
- Diagnosis Related Group (DRG): This is a system to classify hospital cases into one of approximately 500 groups, also referred to as DRG, expected to have similar hospital resource use, developed by Medicare as part of the prospective payment system. These hospitals participate in the Oregon Hospital Tax program to fund the Oregon Health Plan.
- Oregon Vasectomy Project (OVP): "A state-funded program to increase capacity and access to free or low-cost vasectomy services to low-income men throughout the state." (www.oregon.gov)



- **CAWEM/CAWEM Plus:** CAWEM is a benefit package that covers emergency medical services and pregnancy care for non-citizen, low-income Oregon residents. CAWEM Plus extends medical coverage for post-partum women for sixty days.
- **Oregon Health Plan (OHP)**: OHP is Oregon's state Medicaid program. It provides medical coverage for low-income Oregonians.
- Medicare Primary Care Initiative: "The Comprehensive Primary Care Initiative is a partnership between Medicare and other insurance programs and organizations. The partnership is designed to help selected primary care providers and their practices provide additional resources to improve the quality of care. Primary care practices can use these resources to make improvements to their practice, like hiring new staff and updating technology to better coordinate their patients' care." (www.medicare.gov)

<u>Credentialing Programs</u>

- Patient Centered Primary Care Home (PCPCH): A recognition program for clinics that offer high-quality, patient-centered care. Run by the Transformation Center at OHA.
- Primary Care Medical Home (PCMH): A certification program sponsored by US
 Department of Human Services and AHRQ (Agency for Healthcare Research and
 Quality). The PCMH is also sometimes called the patient centered medical home,
 advanced primary care, or healthcare home.
- **Federal Tort Claims Act (FTCA) Deemed:** The employees and contractors are considered federal employees and are therefore immune from lawsuits for medical malpractice.
- **FDA Certified Mammography Center:** Mammography centers that have been certified by the Food and Drug Administration as having met specific standards of high-quality.
- Breast Imaging Center of Excellence: The Breast Imaging Center of Excellence
 designation is awarded to imaging centers that achieve excellence by seeking and earing
 accreditation in all of the American College of Radiology volunteer breast imaging
 accreditation program modules, in addition to the mandatory Mammography
 Accreditation Program.

Special Programs

 National Health Service Corps (NHSC): NHSC helps place medical and dental students in rural locations and under-served areas for three-year commitments in exchange for loan repayment assistance and scholarships. Rural health organizations can apply to become NHSC sites.



Baker County Community Profile

The county seat and largest city is Baker City. As of the 2010 Census, Baker County had 16,134 residents. The racial makeup of the county was:

- 94.6% white
- 1.1% American Indian
- 0.5% Asian
- 0.4% black or African American
- 0.1% Pacific islander
- 1.0% from other races
- 2.4% from two or more races.

Those of Hispanic or Latino origin made up 3.3% of the population.

About 12.7% of families and 19.9% of the population were below the poverty line. In 2015, ORH estimated that 2.8 % of residents were uninsured, 27.7% were enrolled in OHP, and 20.6% lived in poverty.

Statistics on Oregon.gov indicate that three residents of Baker County had abortions from January to November 1, 2017. ORH estimates there are zero FTE of OB/GYN. The eastern half of Baker County is considered a medically-underserved area.

The Oregon DHS Office of Forecasting, Research and Analysis identifies poverty hotspots as contiguous census tracts with poverty rates of 20% or more for two or more pre-determined measurements. High poverty hotspots are geographic concentrations of poor residents. Baker County has two hotspots, both situated in and around Baker City. According to Census Data and DHS data, 37% of the county's population, 44% of its poor, and 42% of its SNAP clients live in these areas (Northeast Baker City and Northwest Baker County census tracts).

The CCO is Eastern Oregon CCO (EOCCO). EOCCO oversees 12 counties in eastern Oregon and each county has a CAC. It is administered by Greater Oregon Behavioral Health, Inc. (GOBHI) and Moda Health. GOBHI provides behavioral healthcare services. Moda provides medical, pharmacy and chemical addiction treatment, care and services. EOCCO has a grant program whereby they provide funds to local CAC to implement projects.

Medical customer service number is 503-765-3521.

EOCCO owns:

- Greater Oregon Behavioral Health, Inc.
- ODS Community Health, Inc, (Moda Health)
- Good Shepard Health Care System
- Grand Ronde Hospital, Inc.
- St. Alphonsus Health System, Inc.
- St. Anthony Hospital



- Pendleton IPA, Inc.
- Yakima Valley Farm Workers Clinic

County Resources

Baker County Public Health	Baker High School SBHC	Oregon Medical Association
3330 Pocahontas Road	2500 East Street	Baker County Medical Society
Baker City, OR 97814	Baker City, OR 97814	3325 Pocahontas Road
541-523-8211	541-524-2646	Baker City, OR 97814
OHA RH Program Certified	CCare Provider	541-523-6461
Provider		

Area Medical Providers

St. Luke's Clinic	Pine Eagle Clinic
Eastern Oregon Medical Associates	218 North Pine Street
3950 17 th Street	Halfway, OR 97834
Baker City, OR 97814	541-742-5023
541-523-1001	RHC, FQHC
Vasectomy, PCPCH, RHC, receives visits from	
mobile mammography unit	

St. Alphonsus Health System

Eagle Cap Clinic	St. Alphonsus Medical Group- Baker Clinic
3705 Midway Drive	3175 Pocahontas Road
Baker City, OR 97814	Baker City, OR 97814
541-523-4497	541-524-7950
Vasectomy	RHC
St. Alphonsus Medical Group	St. Alphonsus Medical Group
Baker City	Valley Medical Clinic, Internal Medicine
Eastern Oregon Medical Associates	3820 17 th Street
3325 Pocahontas Road	Baker City, OR 97814
Baker City, OR 97814	541-523-4465
541-523-6461/541-523-1001	RHC
Mammograms, PCPCH, RHC	

Baker County PHD Referral Book lists two resources for female sterilization, neither of which are in Baker County.

		_
Grande Ronde Women's Clinic	Treasure Valley Women's Clinic	
541-963-2216	541-889-2229	
La Grande, OR 97850	Ontario, OR 97914 (Malheur County)	



Community Access Points (a sample)

<u>Building Healthy Families</u>: "...an independent, nonprofit family support organization, offering personalized universal family support and education programs for parents, caregivers, parent-to-be, students and children though diversified programming." Serves four counties including Baker, Wallowa, Union and Malheur.

Baker County: 541-524-2331

<u>New Directions Northwest, Inc.</u>: "...an out-patient program that serves the residents of Baker County, Oregon with a broad range of mental health, substance abuse and addictions, and prevention services."

541-523-7400

Northeast Oregon Compassion Center

A faith-based non-profit that provides multiple services including food and clothing, various support groups and a prison ministry.

1250 Hughes Lane, Baker City, OR 97814 541-523-9845

Community Connection of Northeast Oregon, Inc.

"The mission...is to advocate for and assist senior citizens, children, low income persons and persons with disabilities in attaining basic human needs and in becoming more self-sufficient. They serve Baker County with multiple programs including energy assistance, food pantry, and transportation for veterans.

Administrative offices, 2802 Adams Avenue, La Grande, OR 97850 541-963-3186

Northeast Oregon Network (NEON) "Focusing Together on Health"

"...a nonprofit rural health collaborative of providers, agencies and community members from Union, Wallowa, and Baker Counties." They perform a wide array of health services work including providing health education, advocating for health policy, supporting community health workers, and collaboration with local providers, and more. They collaborate with other important community health organizations including Winding Waters, St. Luke's Eastern Oregon Medical Associates, DHS and more.

Main Office: 913 Main Avenue, La Grande, OR 97850

541-624-5101

Eastern Oregon Center for Independent Living (EOCIL)

EOCIL serves Baker, Gilliam, Grant, Harney, Malheur, Morrow, Sherman, Umatilla, Union, Wallowa, Wasco and Wheeler. Services are offered in German, some Portuguese, and Spanish. They offer health education and social services for seniors and people with disabilities. Programs include HIV/AIDS, diabetes, tobacco prevention, cardiovascular disease, tuberculosis,



and physical and mental disabilities. They operate a Disability Advocacy Center for all ages

without fees

Pendleton Office: 541-276-1037, Ontario Office: 541-889-3119

The Dalles Office: 541-370-2810

Additional Resource Links

Community Connection of Northeast Oregon, Inc.: Four County Resource Guide 2017

Baker County Health Department: Community Resource Guide

Oregon Office on Disability and Health: Baker County Disability Resources

Blue Mountain Community College Student Health and Wellness Center: Area Resources Baker City



Benton County Community Profile

Geographically, Benton County is Oregon's smallest county. The county seat is Corvallis. As of the 2010 Census, Benton County had 85,579 residents. The racial makeup of the county was:

- 87.1% white
- 5.2% Asian
- 0.9% black or African American
- 0.7% American Indian
- 0.2% Pacific islander
- 2.3% from other races
- 3.6% from two or more races.

Those of Hispanic or Latino origin made up 6.4% of the population.

About 7.7% of families and 19.1% of the population were below the poverty line (2010 Census). ORH estimated that in 2014 4.8% of residents were uninsured, 14.9% were enrolled in OHP, and 18.9% of residents lived in poverty.

Oregon DHS Office of Forecasting, Research, and Analysis identifies poverty hotspots as contiguous census tracts with poverty rates of 20% or more for two or more pre-determined measurements. Benton County has two high poverty hotspots. According to Census Bureau and DHS data, 20% of the county's population, 26% of its poor, and 36% of its SNAP clients live in these areas.

- 1. North side of Corvallis extending into unincorporated areas along US Hwy 20 and the Willamette River.
- 2. Southwest portion of Corvallis extending south toward the airport.

General note: The presence of OSU impacts the socioeconomic characteristics of the county. On average, adult residents tend to be younger and more educated than in other counties.

Per statistics on Oregon.gov, 73 residents of Benton County had abortions during the period January 1 – November 1, 2017. In 2015, ORH estimated that Corvallis/Philomath had 10.7 FTE of OB/GYN. The entire southern half of Benton County, starting just south of Corvallis, is a medically-underserved population (ORH).

<u>Benton County Health Department</u>: Reproductive Health Program Certified Provider, MSFW 530 NW 27th Street, Corvallis, OR 97330 541-766-6835

Community Health Centers of Benton and Linn Counties (only listed Benton County)

Benton Health Center	Lincoln Health Center
530 NW 27 th Street, Corvallis, OR 97330	121 SE Viewmont Avenue, Corvallis, OR 97333
541-766-6835	541-766-3546
FQHC, PCPCH,	FQHC, SBHC, PCPCH



Alsea Rural Health Center Monroe Health Center

435 E. Alder Street, Alsea, OR 97324 610 Dragon Drive, Monroe, OR 97456

541-487-7116 541-847-5143 FQHC, PCPCH, FQHC,

Benton County is covered by three CCOs.

Intercommunity Health	Trillium Community Health Plan	Willamette Valley
Network CCO	U.O. Riverfront Research Park	Community Health LLC
2300 NW Walnut Blvd.	1800 Millrace Drive	3025 Ryan Drive
Corvallis, OR 97330	Eugene, OR 97403	Salem, OR 97301
541-768-4550	541-485-2155	503-371-7701

Benton County falls within the contract service area of one Tribal organization. Native Americans and Alaska Natives are eligible for services.

Confederated Tribes of the Siletz Indians

201 SE Swan Ave, PO Box 549, Siletz, OR 97380

"The Siletz Tribal Health Care Program is the delivery of comprehensive health care to the Siletz Indian People and their dependents residing within the eleven-county service area of Western Oregon [includes Benton County]. Services are provided through a combination of direct care, contracts and referral to appropriate agencies."

Clinic: 200 Gwee-Shut Road, PO Box 320, Siletz, OR 97380

541-444-1030

PCPCH (not listed elsewhere in this document)

Corvallis Family Medicine 2400 NW Kings Blvd Corvallis, OR 97330 541-757-2400

<u>The Corvallis Clinic</u>: "113 Independent Providers, 27 Specialties, 10 Locations. The largest independent, physician-led medical group in the mid-Willamette Valley."

Surgery Center	Quick Care Corvallis	North Albany Village
601 NW Elks Drive	2001 NW Monroe, Ste.#104	601 Hickory Street N.W.
Corvallis, OR 97330	Corvallis, OR 97330	Albany, OR 97321
541-754-1254	541-754-1369	541-926-3441
Walnut Boulevard	Philomath Family Medicine	Aumann Building
2350 NW Century Drive,	1219 Applegate Street	444 NW Elks Drive
Ste. #100	Philomath, OR 97370	Corvallis, OR 97330



Corvallis, OR 97330	541-929-2922	541-754-1150
541-754-1265	PCPCH	Vasectomies
Immediate Care Center		
Ashbury Building		
3680 NW Samaritan Drive		
Corvallis, OR 97330		
541-754-1282		
PCPCH, Tubal Ligation		

Samaritan Health System (selected clinics only)

Samartan Health System (Selected Cillics Only)		
Gynecology & Surgical	Regional Medical Center	Family Medicine Resident
Associates	Neville Building Imaging	Clinic
400 N.W. Walnut Boulevard,	3615 N.W. Samaritan Drive	3517 N.W. Samaritan Drive
Ste. #300	Corvallis, OR 97330	Corvallis, OR 97330
Corvallis, OR 97330	541-768-5060	(541) 768-5142
541-768-4680	Diagnostic Imaging	Tubal Ligation
Tubal Ligation	American College of	
	Radiology Breast Imaging	
	Center of Excellence	
Obstetrics & Gynecology	Regional Medical Center	Family Medicine Southwest
Corvallis	Corvallis Mammography	5234 S.E. Philomath Blvd.
3640 N.W. Samaritan Drive	3600 N.W. Samaritan Drive	Corvallis, OR 97333
Ste. #161, # 220, #270	Corvallis, OR 97330	541-768-7300
Corvallis, OR 97330	541-768-5111/541-768-5060	PCPCH
541-768-5300	FDA Certified Mammography	
Tubal Ligation, Screenwise-	Center	
enrolling, Midwives		
Internal Medicine Corvallis	SamCare Express Corvallis	
3521 N.W. Samaritan Drive,	990 N.W. Circle Blvd.,	
Ste. #201	Ste. #101	
Corvallis, OR 97330	Corvallis, OR 97330	
541-768-5140	541-768-5166	
PCPCH		

Other assorted providers

Plageman Student Health Center	Valley Clinics Internal Medicine
U of O	981 NW Spruce Avenue
201 Plageman Bldg., Corvallis, OR 97331	Corvallis, OR 97330
541-767-9335	541-758-0766
CCare-Only	
Corvallis Birth & Women's Health Center	Willamette Birth Midwifery



2314 NW Kings Blvd	152 NE Conifer Blvd
Corvallis, OR 97330	Corvallis, OR 97330
541-286-4030	541-908-9188

American College of Nurse Midwives: Oregon Affiliate

Mary's Peak Midwifery Service 2727 NW Jackson Avenue, Corvallis, OR 541-758-2963

Community Access Points (a sample)

<u>Community Outreach, Inc.</u>: "...we have now grown to provide an average of 20 clinics each month in two locations..." COI has four 'clinics:' free medical and dental clinics, OHP clinics, veterans' medical clinic, and fee for services clinic. Free medical clinics provide care for low-income persons without health insurance.

Corvallis Location, 865 NW Reiman Ave., Corvallis, OR 97330 541-758-3000

<u>Linn Benton Health Equity Alliance (Linn Benton HEA):</u> "...focuses on policy, systems, and environmental changes related to capacity building, housing, access to health and wellness, and education." Successes include forging collaborative relationships with the regional CCO, ensuring passage of a Corvallis property maintenance code, and co-hosting regional summits on health, transportation, and housing. The convening agency is Willamette Neighborhood Housing Services.

541-752-7220, LinnBentonHEA@gmail.com

"Willamette Neighborhood Housing Services is a private, nonprofit community development corporation committed to improving lives and strengthening communities through quality affordable housing, homeownership, economic opportunity, and community partnerships." Aside from managing affordable rentals and programs on homeownership and money management, this agency also has a Healthy Communities Program. This includes a homebased health and wellness program where participants receive health education and referrals, creating community partnerships to support community gardens and cooking classes for teens, and supportive services for residents of their affordable housing programs. They are the convening agency for the Linn Benton HEA.

257 SW Madison Avenue., Ste. #113, Corvallis, OR 97333 541-752-7220 X300

<u>Strengthening Rural Families</u>: "Our programs serve the communities of rural Benton County including Adair Village, Alsea, Philomath, Blodgett, Kings Valley, Monroe, and Philomath.



"We use a collaborative approach to promote the health and well-being of individuals and families in rural communities through education, advocacy, coalition building and community connections. We collaborate, administer resources, support and provide programming through our two initiatives – Rural Parenting and Rural Health. SRF has locally based community coordinators in each of the primary areas we serve." Member of the Linn Benton HEA 535 S. 19th Street #147, Philomath, OR 97370 541-929-2535

Community Services Consortium (CSC) "As your state-designated community action agency, CSC (offers a) number of services in Linn, Benton, and Lincoln counties. These services focus on essential day-to-day survival, such as food and housing, as well as developing new skills that lead to independence through education, training, and work." 545 SW Second Street, Ste. A, Corvallis, OR 97333 541-752-1010

<u>Jackson Street Youth Services</u>: "Our purpose is to assist Oregon children, adolescents, young adults and families, especially those in Benton and Linn Counties...We provide shelter services and address the issues of health, education, juvenile justice, life skills, and job-readiness, so as to reduce homelessness, runaway behavior, substance abuse, delinquency, family dysfunction, child abuse, delayed education, and unemployment."

PO BOX 285, Corvallis, OR 97339

Philomath Community Services: "... in Philomath and western Benton County... five programs: Currently, PCS focuses on five different programs which provide food, clothing, select daily living items, fire wood, and seasonal gift baskets to those local individuals and families who need these services the most."

360 S 9th Street Philomath, OR 97370

Rainbow Health Resources: "...is a volunteer non-profit public health sector. We promote sexual responsibility and anti-bullying programs, as well as encouraging schools to deal positively with all students through character building."

P.O. Box 322, Corvallis, OR 97330

541-753-9955

541-929-2499

<u>Unitarian Universalist Fellowship of Corvallis</u> offers a Trans-support potluck on the 4th Tuesday of each month.

2945 NW Circle Blvd., Corvallis, OR 97330 541-752-5218

<u>Old Mill Center for Children and Families</u>: "Old Mill Center for Children and Families is a full-service provider of preschool, mental health, early intervention and parent support for children birth to 18 and their families. Our services address the educational, social, emotional, and



family needs of a diverse population of children." They have an established relationship with the Benton County Health Department.

4515 SW Country Club Road., Corvallis, OR 97333 (541) 757-8068

Alsea Community Effort (ACE): An unincorporated area of Benton County. As of the 2010 Census, the population was 164. ACE is a non-profit organization established in the mid 1990's to sponsor community development through volunteer efforts, grants, and fund raising. Largest project to date is the building of the Alsea Community Library. ACE is the umbrella, non-profit sponsor for several Alsea groups.

216 Market Street, Alsea, OR 97324 541-487-4378

<u>Girls on the Run</u>: "We inspire girls to be joyful, healthy and confident using a fun, experience-based curriculum which creatively integrates running." They have curriculum programs for girls in $3^{rd} - 8^{th}$ grades. Curriculums encourage positive emotional, social, mental and physical development.

197 SE Crystal Lake Drive, Corvallis, OR 97330

Love, Inc. of Benton County: "With the help of nearly 50 partner churches with about 1,500 volunteers, Love INC of Benton County offers more than a dozen "Gap Ministries" to help fill gaps in services and resources in the community that are not currently or sufficiently being met."

2330 N.W. Professional Dr. #102, Corvallis, OR 97330

"Casa Latinos Unidos de Benton County is an organization committed to facilitating the integration of Latinos into the broader community by promoting the well-being of Latino families, by providing opportunities for leadership and capacity building, by supporting and advancing their equal rights and equal access, and by creating a climate of tolerance and cross-cultural understanding." Member of the Linn Benton HEA.

128 SW 9th Street, Corvallis, OR 97333 541-223-5310

Linn Benton Hispanic Advisory Committee

PO Box 3020, Corvallis, OR 97339

Willamette Education Services District

"Willamette Migrant Education identifies and provides services to migrant families with children ages 3-21 by working with families and school districts across Marion, Polk, Yamhill, Linn, Benton, and Lincoln counties. We provide supplemental educational support, after-school programs, summer school, and parental involvement services to migrant farm workers and their children." Contact Program Manager at 503-540-4422.



Additional Resource Links:

Community Services Consortium: Resources Guide Linn, Benton, and Lincoln Counties

Old Mill Center for Children and Families: Community Resources

Oregon Office on Disability and Health: Benton County Disability Resources

Parenting Success Network: Local Resources

LGBTQ Corvallis: Youth Resources



Clackamas County Community Profile

The county seat and largest city is Oregon City. As of the 2010 Census, Clackamas County had 375,992 residents making it Oregon's third most populous county. The racial makeup of the county was:

- 88.2% white
- 3.7% Asian
- 0.8% black or African American
- 0.8% American Indian
- 0.2% Pacific islander
- 3.1% from other races
- 3.2% from two or more races.

Those of Hispanic or Latino origin made up 7.7% of the population.

About 6.1% of families and 9.0% of the population were below the poverty line (2010 Census). ORH estimated that in 2014 3.3% of residents were uninsured, 7.9% were enrolled in OHP, and 9.5% of residents lived in poverty (Oregon rate is 16.4%).

Oregon DHS Office of Forecasting, Research, and Analysis identifies poverty hotspots as contiguous census tracts with poverty rates of 20% or more for two or more pre-determined measurements. Clackamas County has three high poverty hotspots. According to Census Bureau and DHS data, 3% of the county's population, 6% of SNAP clients and 8% of the county's poor live in this these three poverty hotspots.

- 1. Southeast Canby: the southeast portion of the city of Canby
 - a. Out of all Oregon hotspots, the Canby hotspot had the fifth lowest percentage of English language preference with 42% of residents preferring another language (primarily Spanish).
- 2. Central Milwaukie: includes downtown Milwaukie and extends north to Waverly Country Club and east to slightly beyond the Expressway.
- 3. Clackamas area: the unincorporated Clackamas area east of Gladstone city.

Per statistics on Oregon.gov, 562 residents of Clackamas County had abortions during the period January 1 – November 1, 2017. In 2015, ORH estimated that Clackamas county has roughly 41 FTE of OB/GYN, with nearly 30 FTE being concentrated in Oregon City. Almost the entire county, minus a portion of the far southeast section, is considered to have a medically-underserved population. A small portion of the county, west of Molalla, is a medically underserved area.

The CCO is <u>HealthShare of Oregon</u>

Administrative Offices: 2121 SW Broadway, Ste. #200, Portland, OR 97201

503-416-8090



RHEC: <u>Oregon Health Equity Alliance</u> (OHEA) "is a regional coalition of organizations, committed to addressing health inequality through education, advocacy and policy change." 2788 SE 82nd Avenue, Portland, OR 971-340-4838

Clackamas, in partnership with Washington and Multnomah Counties, is a 2017-2019 OHA Public Health Modernization grantee. The goals of the coalition are:

- 1. Develop an interdisciplinary and cross-jurisdictional communicable disease team. This team will focus on developing and strengthening surveillance and communications systems to facilitate the timely collection of information and data, create surge capacity and communicate about outbreaks.
- 2. With leadership and guidance from the Oregon Health Equity Alliance, the cross-jurisdictional team will develop culturally responsive strategies that:
 - a. Identify and engage at-risk communities.
 - b. Reduce barriers to infectious disease control, prevention, and response (e.g., language, stigma, access to care).
- 3. Both qualitative and quantitative evaluation methods are included in the overall design. Evaluation results will guide implementation of best practices across the region focused on reducing and eliminating the spread of communicable diseases.

Clackamas County falls within the service area for two Tribal organizations.

1. Confederated Tribes of Warm Springs

Warm Springs ISH Health and Wellness Center

The Warm Springs Health and Wellness Center is a primary care clinic dedicated to providing quality healthcare to all eligible American Indians and Alaska Natives in the Warm Springs Service Unit Area (Clackamas, Jefferson, Linn, Marion, and Wasco).

2. Confederated Tribes of the Siletz Indians

201 SE Swan Ave, PO Box 549, Siletz, OR 97380

"The Siletz Tribal Health Care Program is the delivery of comprehensive health care to the Siletz Indian People and their dependents residing within the eleven county [includes Clackamas County] service area of Western Oregon. Services are provided through a combination of direct care, contracts and referral to appropriate agencies."

Clinic: 200 Gwee-Shut Road, PO Box 320, Siletz, OR 97380

541-444-1030

Clackamas County Public Health Division

2051 Kaen Road, Ste. #367, Oregon City, OR 97045 503-742-5300

Clackamas County Health Centers

Sunnyside Health and Wellness Center	Sandy Health and Wellness Center
9775 SE Sunnyside Road, Suite 200	37400 Bell Street



Clackamas, OR 97015	Sandy, OR 97055
503-655-8471	503-655-8471
FQHC, PCPCH	FQHC, PCPCH
Beavercreek Health and Wellness Center	Gladstone Health and Wellness Center
110 Beavercreek Road, Ste. #100	18911 Portland Avenue
Oregon City, OR 97045	Gladstone, OR 97027
503-655-8471	503-655-8471
FQHC	FQHC, PCPCH

SBHCs operated by County of Clackamas

oblies operated by county of clackamas		
Oregon City High School	Sandy High School	
19761 Beavercreek Road	37400 Bell Street	
Oregon City, OR 97045	Sandy, OR 97055	
503-785-8770	503-655-8471	
FQHC	FQHC	
Wade Creek Clinic Estacada High	Milwaukie High School Health and Wellness	
535 NE 6 th Avenue	Center	
Estacada, OR 97023	11300 SE 23 rd Avenue	
	Milwaukie, OR 97222	
	FQHC, PCPCH	

American College of Radiology: Breast Imaging Centers of Excellence

Providence Willamette Falls Medical Center	Providence Milwaukie Hospital	
Diagnostic Imaging Department	10150 S.E. 32nd Avenue	
1500 Division Street	Milwaukie, OR 97222	
Oregon City, OR 97045	503-513-8350	
503-650-6300		
Also FDA Certified Mammography Center		

FDA-Certified Mammography Centers

Providence Canby Health	Mt. Talbert	Kaiser Sunnyside Medical
Center	Kaiser Health System	<u>Center</u>
200 S Hazel Dell Way	10100 SE Sunnyside Road	10180 SE Sunnyside Road
Canby, OR 97013	Clackamas, OR 97015	Clackamas, OR 97015
503 650-6300	503-283-7200	503-283-7200
Women's Imaging and	Women's Healthcare	Providence Milwaukie
Intervention LLC	Associates, LLC	<u>Hospital</u>
17050 Pilkington Road,	1508 Division Street,	10150 SE 32 nd Avenue
Ste. #130	Ste. #205	Milwaukie, OR 97222
Lake Oswego, OR 97035	Oregon City, OR 97045	503-513-8350



503-305-5432	503-657-1071
	Also Tubal Ligation

Other Mammography Providers

Body Imaging Radiology	Women's Health Center of Oregon
Pacific Breast Center	1508 Division Street
17120 Pilkington Road	Oregon City, OR 97045
Lake Oswego, OR 97035	503-657-1071
503-619-1100	

American College of Nurse Midwives, Oregon affiliate

Kaiser Mt. Talbert OB/GYN	Kaiser Sunnyside Medical	Providence Women's Clinic,	
<u>office</u>	Center	<u>Milwaukie</u>	
10100 SE Sunnyside Road	10180 SE Sunnyside Rd	10330 SE 32, Ste. #305	
Clackamas, OR	Clackamas, OR	Milwaukie, OR	
855-285-4246	503-571-8116	503-513-1800	
Women's Healthcare	Donna Campbell CNM		
<u>Associates</u>	18654 Willamette Drive		
1508 Division Street,	West Linn, OR		
Ste. #205	503-635-5355		
Oregon City, OR			
503-657-1071			

Neighborhood Health Center (Clackamas Locations only, dental clinics not listed)

Neighborhood Health Center	Neighborhood Health Center	
Canby Clinic	Milwaukie SE Clinic	
178 SW 2nd Avenue	10330 SE 32nd Avenue, Ste.# 325	
Canby, OR 97013	Milwaukie, OR 97222	
503-416-4547	503-416-1959	
FQHC, PCPCH	FQHC, PCPCH	

PCPCH

Adventist Health	Providence Medical Group	Rose City Urgent Care and
Hoodland Family Medicine	Milwaukie Family Medicine	Family Practice
24461 East Welches Road	10330 SE 32 nd Avenue, Ste.	2305 SE Washington Street,
Welches, OR 97067	#205	Ste. # 105
503-622-3126	Milwaukie, OR 97222	Milwaukie, OR 97222



	503-513-8950	503-894-9005
Canby Health Care Clinic	Davies Clinic	Legacy Medical Group: Canby
703 SE 1 st Avenue	345 North Grant Street	1433 SE 1 st Avenue
Canby, OR 97013	Canby, OR 97013	Canby, OR 97013
503-266-7686	503-266-2066	503-525-7601
Pacific Medical Group: Canby	Providence Medical Group	Trent Warren, MD
1185 Elm Street	Canby Family Medicine	1507 SE 3 rd Avenue
Canby, OR 97013	200 South Hazel Dell Way	Canby, OR 97013
503-723-4660	Canby, OR 97013	503-266-5127
	503-263-9522	
Adventist Health	Adventist Health	Adventist Health
Creekside Family Medicine	Mt. Scott Internal Medicine	<u>Damascus Family Medicine</u>
9200 SE 91 st Avenue,	9200 SE 91 st Avenue,	14450 SE Royer Road
Ste. #220	Ste. #300	Damascus, OR 97089
Happy Valley, OR 97086	Happy Valley, OR 97086	503-658-5521
503-239-7030	503-236-3443	
Adventist Health	Kaiser Mt. Scott Medical	Providence Medical Group
Clackamas Family Practice	Office	<u>Sunnyside</u>
11211 SE Sunnyside Road	9800 SE Sunnyside Road	9290 SE Sunnybrook Blvd.,
Clackamas, OR 97015	Clackamas, OR 97015	Ste. #120
503-513-7425	800-813-2000	Clackamas, OR 97015
		503-215-2110
Adventist Health	Providence Medical Group	Pacific Medical Group
<u>Estacada</u>	Happy Valley	Oregon City
200 SE Highway 224	16180 SE Sunnyside Road,	1001 Molalla Avenue,
Estacada, OR 97023	Ste. #103	Ste. #100
503-630-5511	Happy Valley, OR 97015	Oregon City, OR 97045
	503-582-4900	503-656-5273
Legacy Medical Group	Adventist Health	Providence Medical Group
<u>Bridgeport</u>	Gladstone Family Medicine	<u>Mercantile</u>
18010 S.W. McEwan Road	19220 SE McLoughlin Blvd	4015 Mercantile Drive, Ste.
Lake Oswego, OR 97035	Gladstone, OR 97027	#200
503-525-7500	503-655-2404	Lake Oswego OR 97035
		503-216-1500
Providence Medical Group	Oregon City Family Practice	Legacy Medical Group
Molalla Family Medicine	1420 John Adams Street	<u>Lake Oswego</u>
110 Center Avenue	Oregon City, OR 97045	412 "A" Avenue, Ste. #200
Molalla, OR 97038	503-656-1484	Lake Oswego, OR 97034
503-829-1400		503-635-2496
Providence Medical Group	Legacy Medical Group	Oregon City Medical
Oregon City	West Linn	728 Molalla Avenue,
1510 Division Street, #200	2020 8th Avenue, Ste. #100	Suites A & B



Oregon City, OR 97045	West Linn, OR 97068	Oregon City, OR 97045
503-650-6880	503-655-3320	503-656-9030
Providence Medical Group	Adventist Health	Legacy Medical Group
West Linn	Sandy Family Practice and	<u>Firwood</u>
1899 Blankenship Road	<u>Urgent Care</u>	36860 Industrial Way
West Linn, OR 97068	17055 Ruben Lane	Sandy, OR 97055
503-513-3350	Sandy, OR 97055	503-826-0206
	503-668-8002	
West Linn Family Center		
18380 Willamette Drive,		
Ste. #202		
West Linn, OR 97068		
503-635-8384		

Tubal Ligation Providers

Womens Health Of Oregon	Providence Medical Group	Nancy Salisbury MD
22400 Salamo Road,	10330 SE 32nd Avenue	17020 Pilkington Road
Ste. #201	Ste. #305	Lake Oswego, OR 97035
West Linn, OR 97068	Milwaukie, OR 97222	503-908-1646
503-723-7234	503-513-1800	
Legacy Medical Group	Northwest Permanente PC	Women's Healthcare
10151 SE Sunnyside Road	10180 SE Sunnyside Road	Associates LLC
Clackamas, OR 97015	Clackamas, OR 97015	9300 SE 91st Avenue,
503-414-5700	503-652-2880	Ste. #300
		Happy Valley, OR 97086
		503-772-5011

Northwest Primary Care Group

Dwyer Clinic	Milwaukie Family Practice
10024 SE 32nd Avenue	3033 SE Monroe Avenue
Milwaukie, OR 97222	Milwaukie, OR 97222
503-444-9488	503-444-9488
PCPCH	PCPCH
Talbert Clinic	Oregon City Clinic
12360 SE Sunnyside Road	1511 Division Street, Ste. #102
Clackamas, OR 97015	Oregon City, OR 97045
503-444-9488	503-444-9488
PCPCH	PCPCH



Community Access Points (a sample)

Clackamas Service Center

"Clackamas Service Center (CSC) is a vibrant and inclusive "one-stop" community campus, offering families and individuals food and other resources for improved safety, health, and stability on their path toward self-sufficiency. We provide many services to support the local unhoused community, but most of our services are open to anyone who needs it, regardless of what county they reside in."

8800 SE 80th Avenue, Portland, OR 97206 503.771.7914

<u>The Living Room</u>: "...a safe haven for GLBTQQ youth in Clackamas County." Programs include drop-in activities, events, school support, and community education.

Mailing address: PO Box 22974, Milwaukie, OR 97269

503-901-5971

The Father's Heart Street Ministry

A faith-based initiative providing shelter, food, clothing exchange, haircuts, showers, medical services and more for homeless persons in Clackamas County.

603 12th Street, Oregon City, OR 97045

503-722-9780

Clackamas Volunteers in Medicine

"Free Medical Care for uninsured residents of Clackamas County. The Founders Clinic is a non-profit organization dedicated to providing effective compassionate integrated volunteer-based healthcare. We provide family centered medical care, offering non-emergency, curative and preventive care as well as educational services."

700 Molalla Avenue, Oregon City, OR 97045

503-722-4400

Clackamas Women's Services

"Clackamas Women's Services fosters self-empowerment of women and children so they can establish lives free of domestic and sexual violence." Services include an emergency shelter, a hotline, legal advocacy, counseling and support groups, youth education and prevention, community education and more.

256 Warner Milne Road, Oregon City, OR 97045

Administrative: 503-655-8600 24-Hour hotline: 888-654-2288

Sandy Community Action Center

"A hunger relief agency serving low-income people who live in the Oregon Trail School District." Services include a food pantry, meal site, energy assistance, clothing cards, and special food boxes for seniors and holidays.



38982 Pioneer Blvd • Sandy, OR 97055 503-668-4746

<u>Todos Juntos</u> "...partners with schools, local law enforcement, county agencies, United Way and others to enhance local resources and services for youth and families. These services are available in English and/or Spanish... academic skills enhancement, alcohol and drug education, culture-specific activities, gender-specific programs, leadership and youth development programs, parent education, peer mediation, recreation/sports activities, Restorative Justice, supervised community service/service learning, and truancy prevention.

Executive Director: 503-544-1513

Sandy, Estacada and Happy Valley Diversion: 53-419-8839

Sandy locations	Estacada location
Cedar Ridge Middle School: 503-756-4931	River Mill Elementary: 503-341-3381
Sandy Grade School:503-341-3381	
Canby locations	Molalla locations
Baker Prairie Middle School: 971-285-5717	Molalla Middle School: 503-515-4392
Trost Elementary School: 503-263-7130	Molalla River Elementary: 503-829-4333

Gladstone Center for Children and Families

"It is home to several agencies: The Gladstone Health & Wellness, Family Stepping Stones Relief Nursery, Head Start, Gladstone Teaching Preschool, WIC, the Clackamas ESD, Lifeworks Northwest, Clackamas Community College, and the Gladstone School District Kindergarten. These agencies work in collaboration to support families raising children from birth through kindergarten, boosting social-emotional, physical, and educational growth. Our goal is to have all children ready for and successful in kindergarten, a stepping-stone to school success." 18905 Portland Avenue, Gladstone, Oregon 97027 503-496-3939

<u>El Programa Hispano Católico</u> "...provides a wide array of social services to low-income Latinos in the Portland metro area." Programs include housing support, health and wellness, employment, educational services, information and assistance, tax services, and legal service referrals.

Gresham	Portland
333 SE 223rd Ave., Suite 100,	2740 SE Powell Blvd.
Gresham OR 97030	Portland, Oregon 97202
503-669-8350	503-231-4866

Clackamas Education Service District: Migrant Education Consortium

"The consortium serves approximately 1,000 migratory students during the regular school year and more than 500 students during the Migrant Education Summer School." Programs include



early learning services, special education, and curriculum, assessment and instruction for teachers."

Main office: 13455 SE 97th Ave, Clackamas, OR 97015

503-675-4000

<u>Hispanic Interagency Networking Team</u> "is a network of professionals committed to providing culturally relevant services and resources to Latinos in Clackamas County...[it] is dedicated to working with private and public agencies and the Hispanic/Latino community to coordinate and integrate social and educational services and promote the cultural heritage of Hispanic/Latinos within the community."

503-650-5693

Los Niños Cuentan/Children Matter: "Mission...To support Latino families impacted by domestic and sexual violence. To educate the Spanish speaking community about the emotional impact of domestic violence and addictions on children and youth. To increase the utilization of child abuse services among Latino families...Los Niños Cuentan has been providing direct outreach and services to survivors of domestic violence and their families in the Portland metro area. Based in Clackamas County, Los Niños Cuentan works to eliminate barriers to existing resources through culturally specific programs. Support, referral and co-case management are conducted in an atmosphere of trust, self-sufficiency and dignity."

<u>Oregon Child Development Coalition</u>: Operates in 26 locations including Clackamas County. They operate an Early Head Start program specifically for children of migrant and seasonal farm workers (primarily Latinos). They also offer a Migrant Education program which helps state and community agencies address the unique educational needs of migrant children.

13700 South Freeman Road, Mulino, OR 97042

503-759-6232

Central office: 503-570-1110.

Additional Resource Links

<u>Clackamas County: Community Resource Guide</u>

Estacada School District: Community Resources Information

Oregon City High School: Clackamas County Community Resources



Clatsop County Community Profile

The county seat is Astoria. As of the 2010 census, the population was 37,039. The racial makeup of the county was:

- 90.9% white
- 1.0% American Indian
- 0.5% black or African American
- 1.2% Asian
- 0.2% Pacific islander
- 3.3% from other races
- 2.8% from two or more races.

Those of Hispanic or Latino origin made up 7.7% of the population.

About 9.6% of families and 12.8% of the population were below the poverty line. For 2014, ORH estimated that 2.1% of the county is uninsured, 26.1% are enrolled in OHP, and 15.4% of the population lived in poverty (Oregon state rate is 16.4%.).

Oregon DHS Office of Forecasting, Research, and Analysis identifies poverty hotspots as contiguous census tracts with poverty rates of 20% or more for two or more pre-determined measurements. Clatsop County has one high poverty hotspot. According to Census Bureau and DHS data, 18% of the county population, 26% of the county poor, and 21% of SNAP clients live in the poverty hotspot. The hotspot is East Astoria and includes the eastern portion of the city and extends further east to include Tongue Point.

According to statistics on Oregon.gov, 46 residents had abortions from January – November 1, 2017. ORH estimates there are 4.1 FTE of OB/GYN in Astoria and 2.0 in Seaside. Significant portions of the northeastern and southwestern corners of the county are considered medically-underserved areas. A very small portion or the northwestern corner is also medically-underserved.

Clatsop County, in partnership with Columbia and Tillamook counties, is a 2017-2019 Public Health Modernization Grantee. The goals of the partnership are: 1) to convene partners to assess regional data on STI and develop priorities, and 2) identify vulnerable populations and develop regional strategies to address population-specific needs.

The CCO is <u>Columbia Pacific</u> CCO. 315 SW Fifth Avenue, Ste. #900, Portland, OR 97204 503-488-2822

County Resources

Clatsop County Public Health Department	Oregon Medical Association
820 Exchange Street, Ste. #100,	Clatsop County Medical Society



Astoria OR 97103	PO Box 1302, Astoria, OR 97103
503-325-8500	503-325-4755
Reproductive Health Services Certified	
Provider	

FDA Certified Mammography Centers

Columbia Memorial Hospital	Providence Seaside Hospital
Health and Wellness Program	725 South Wahanna Road
Radiology Department	Seaside, OR 97138
2265 Exchange Street	503-717-7242
Astoria, OR 97103	
503-338-4025	

RHC

Providence North Coast Clinic	Urgent Care NW Astoria PC
727 South Wahanna Road	2120 Exchange Street, Ste. #111
Seaside, OR 97138	Astoria, OR 97103
503-717-7000	503-666-5050

PCPCH

A Natural Path Integrative	Pacific Family Medicine	Wimahl Family Clinic
Healthcare Services	2055 Exchange Street,	2120 Exchange Street,
620 S. Holladay Drive,	Ste. #190	Ste. #209
Ste. #6	Astoria, OR 97103	Astoria, OR 97103
Seaside, OR 97138	503-352-5300	503-338-2993
503-738-5859		

Additional Providers

Astoria Women's Health	Midwives
Columbia Memorial Hospital	Lower Columbia Clinic
2095 Exchange St Ste 201	595 18 th Street
Astoria, OR 97103	Astoria, OR 97103
<u>503-325-7800</u>	503-325-9131
Some providers perform tubal ligation	

Providence Health System (selected clinics)

Providence Cannon Beach Clinic	Providence Seaside Clinic
171 North Larch Street Ste. #16	725 South Wahanna Road Ste. #230
Cannon Beach, OR 97110	Seaside, OR 97138
503-717-7400	503-717-7060



РСРСН	Tubal Ligation
Providence Seaside Hospital	Providence Medical Group
725 South Wahanna Road	Warrenton Clinic
Seaside, OR 97138	171 South Highway 101
503-717-7000	Warrenton, OR 97146
РСРСН	503-861-6500

<u>Columbia Memorial Hospital</u>: "CMH is the fastest growing rural hospital in the state of Oregon. We are a full-service, not-for-profit, Level IV Trauma and Critical Access Hospital located in Astoria and one of only five remaining independent hospitals in the state." (Selected clinics listed)

,		
Park Medical Building East	Main Campus	Columbia Memorial Hospital
2158 Exchange Street	2111 Exchange Street	Pediatric Clinic
Astoria, OR 97103	Astoria, OR 97103	2265 Exchange Street
	503-235-4321	Astoria, OR 97103
		503-325-7337
		PCPCH
Columbia Memorial Hospital	Women's Center	
Primary Care	Columbia Memorial Hospital	
1639 SE Ensign Lane, Ste.	Health and Wellness Pavilion	
#B103	2265 Exchange Street	
Warrenton, OR 97146	Astoria, OR 97103	
PCPCH, RHC	503-338-7595	
	PCPCH	
	Tubal Ligation,	
	mammography	

Yakima Valley Farmworker Clinic

<u>Coastal Family Health Center</u>

2158 Exchange Street, Ste. #304, Astoria, OR 97103
503-325-8315
FQHC



Community Access Points (a sample)

"...<u>Clatsop Community Action</u>, Clatsop County's non-profit agency specializing in food, housing, energy assistance. CCA offers Information & Referral to all of the area's human service partners to help individuals and their families in need."

364 9th Street, Astoria, OR 97103 503-325-1400

"Community Action Team Inc. (C.A.T.) is a locally controlled, private, not-for-profit corporation, serving Columbia, Clatsop and Tillamook Counties. Community Action Team' main focus is to mobilize resources and address the needs of the economically disadvantaged." Programs include rental and energy assistance; housing development and rehabilitation; senior, respite, and veterans' services; and child and family development programs.

125 North 17th Street, St. Helens, OR 97051 503-397-3511

"NW Community Alliance is a 501 (c) (3) organization that currently provides a variety of services, including residential, employment, supported employment, supported living, in-home care, day supports, to people who need assistance beyond their current abilities, including individuals with intellectual and developmental disabilities."

89451 Highway 101, Warrenton, OR 97146 503-861-3372

"The Harbor provides advocacy, prevention, and support to promote self-determination and hope for survivors of domestic violence, sexual assault and stalking."

Advocacy Center: 801 Commercial Street, Astoria, OR 97103

Office: 503-325-3426, 24/7 Crisis Line: 503-325-5735

"The Healing Circle is a community based organization dedicated to the healing of childhood sexual violence...serve(s) children in Clatsop County." The Healing Circle offers community education classes, support, and a summer camp.

PO Box 964, Astoria, OR 97103 503-325-2761

Clatsop County Women's Resource Center PO Box 1342 Astoria, OR 97103 503-325-4962

"The Clatsop County Women's Resource Center is a non-profit organization serving victims and their families who have or are experiencing domestic and sexual abuse."



FosterClub

753 First Avenue, Seaside, OR 97138 503.717.1552

"The mission of FosterClub is to connect, inform, inspire, and empower the voice of young people in foster care through a national network that is built for youth, powered by youth, and designed to transform their experiences into positive change for themselves and others."

Seaside Kids, Inc.

PO Box 275 Seaside, OR 97138 503-440-0381

We provide free baseball, softball, youth football, golf and swimming for local youths.

Seaside Kiwanis Club PO Box 665, 323 Broadway Seaside, OR 97138 503-440-9681

"Kiwanis sponsors Head Start, Clatsop Community Action, Safe Kids programs, Seaside Kids, Camp Kiwanilong, Kiwanis Mt. Hood Handicapped Camp, Providence/Seaside Dental Van, and others."

The Lower Columbia Hispanic Council is a non-profit organization dedicated to serving the Hispanic community of the Lower Columbia River region. Our goals include promoting the health, education and social and economic advancement of area Latinos...we offer programs and services that focus on Education, Health, Financial Empowerment and Advocacy & Civic Engagement." Service area includes Clatsop, Columbia, and Tillamook Counties. 810 Commercial Street, Ste. #100, Astoria, OR 97103 503-325-4547

<u>Lower Columbia Q Center</u>: Offers several support groups including a monthly social hour, teen socials, choir and sobriety group. The Center also organizes the annual Pride parade. 1636 Exchange Street
Astoria, OR 97103

Additional Resource Links

<u>Clatsop County: Community Resources</u>

NW Regional ESD: Clatsop Service Center

Family Law Resource List Clatsop County

VA Portland Health Care System; Oregon, Clatsop County (transportation resources)



Columbia County Community Scan

The county seat is the city of St. Helens. As of the 2010 census, the population was 22,346. The racial make-up of the county was:

- 92.5% white
- 1.3% American Indian
- 0.4% black or African American
- 0.9% Asian
- 0.2% Pacific islander
- 1.2% from other races
- 3.4% from two or more races.

Those of Hispanic or Latino origin made up 4.0% of the population.

About 6.5% of families and 10.3% of the population were below the poverty line. For 2014, ORH estimated that 3.3% of the county is uninsured, 22.5% are enrolled in OHP, and 12% of the population lived in poverty (Oregon state rate is 16.4%.).

Oregon DHS Office of Forecasting, Research, and Analysis identifies poverty hotspots as contiguous census tracts with poverty rates of 20% or more for two or more pre-determined measurements. Columbia County has one high poverty hotspot. According to Census Bureau and DHS data, 9% of the county's population, 16% of its poor, and 15% of SNAP clients live in this area. The poverty hot spot encompasses the western portion of the city of St. Helens.

According to statistics on Oregon.gov, 61 residents had abortions from January – November 1, 2017. ORH estimates there are zero FTE of OB/GYN in the county. The entire county is classified as having a medically-underserved population.

Columbia County, in partnership with Clatsop and Tillamook counties, is a 2017-2019 Public Health Modernization Grantee. The goals of the partnership are: 1) to convene partners to assess regional data on STI and develop priorities, and 2) identify vulnerable populations and develop regional strategies to address population-specific needs.

The CCO is <u>Columbia Pacific</u> CCO 315 SW Fifth Avenue, Ste. #900, Portland, OR 97204 503-488-2822

FDA Certified Mammography Centers

OHSU Family Medicine Scappoose	Legacy Imaging Services at St. Helens
51377 Old Portland Road	500 North Columbia River Highway, Ste. #2
OR 33721 E Columbia Ave	St. Helens, OR 97051
Scappoose, OR 97056	503-397-1192



503-418-4222	PCPCH
PCPCH	

Columbia County Public Health

"Columbia County provides public health and environmental health services in partnership with the <u>Public Health Foundation of Columbia County.</u>" The Foundation is organized exclusively for charitable, scientific, and educational purposes, to support the Mission of the Public Health Authority of Columbia County. The Foundation is incorporated as a non-profit 501(c)(3) under the laws of the State of Oregon.

Rainier Health Center	Sacagawea Health Center	Columbia County Public
28168 Old Rainier Road	Lewis and Clark Elementary	Health
Rainier, OR 97048	School	2370 Gable Road
(503) 556-2178	1060 Eisenschmidt Lane	St. Helens, OR 97051
SBHC, PCPCH	St. Helens, OR 97051	(503) 397-4651
	(503) 366-7645	
	SBHC	

Columbia County falls within the service area of the <u>Cowlitz Indian Tribe</u> based out of Washington State. The <u>Cowlitz Indian Tribe Health Clinic</u> offers services to American Indian and Alaska Natives within its service area.

1055 9th Avenue, Ste. A, Longview, WA 98632 360-575-8275

SBCH (not listed elsewhere in this section)

Spencer Health and Wellness: Vernonia	Clatskanie Middle School
Schools	Yakima Valley Farmworkers Clinic
510 Bridge Street	471 SW Belair Dr
97064 Vernonia , OR	97016 Clatskanie , OR
503-429-1399	503-308-6335

Medical Providers

The Oregon Clinic	Community Health Center of	Clatskanie Clinic
Advanced Urology Associates	<u>Clatskanie</u>	135 SW Tichenon
500 N Columbia River	Yakima Valley Farmworkers	Clatskanie, OR 97016
Highway	Clinic	503-728-4905
St. Helens, OR 97051	401 SW Bel Air Drive	RHC
503-935-8000	Clatskanie, OR 97016	



Vasectomy services	503-728-5088	
	FQHC	

Community Access Points (a sample)

Columbia Health Coalition

"CHC is a multifaceted community collaborative focused on promoting a healthy lifestyle throughout Columbia County. We work together to identify community goals addressing supports and/or barriers to physical activity, nutrition, and use/exposure to tobacco."

"Community Action Team Inc. (C.A.T.) is a locally controlled, private, not-for-profit corporation, serving Columbia, Clatsop and Tillamook Counties with a focus on mobilizing resources and addressing the needs of the economically disadvantaged. Programs include rental and energy assistance; housing development and rehabilitation; senior, respite, and veterans' services; and child and family development programs.

125 North 17th Street, St. Helens, OR 97051 503-397-3511

<u>SAFE</u> of Columbia County meets the needs of everyone affected by domestic and sexual violence, including intimate partner violence, rape, stalking, elder abuse, childhood abuse, gender-based harassment and unwanted sexual advances, etc. We provide support for survivors and prevention education in our community."

PO Box 22, St. Helens, OR 97051 24-Hour Help Line: 503-397-6161

<u>Turning Point Community Service Center</u> "...assist(s) low income individuals with food and other basic needs and to address emergency crisis situations for members of the community...Turning Point CSC is a non-profit organization serving residents of the 97016 zip code area." 220 East Columbia River Highway, Clatskanie, OR 97016 503-728-3126

<u>Hope of Rainier</u> "... (Help Our People Eat), has been dedicated to providing emergency service to those in need in the greater Rainier, Oregon community. HOPE continually strives to meet the ever-increasing needs and growing numbers of the homeless, elderly, unemployed and working poor residents by providing food and other necessities."

404 East A Street, Rainer, OR 97048 503-556-0701

<u>Columbia County Citizens for Human Dignity</u> "...work(s) to assure the basic rights and human dignity of all Oregonians. We exist to promote social justice in Columbia County."



The Lower Columbia Hispanic Council is a non-profit organization dedicated to serving the Hispanic community of the Lower Columbia River region. Our goals include promoting the health, education and social and economic advancement of area Latinos...we offer programs and services that focus on Education, Health, Financial Empowerment and Advocacy & Civic Engagement." Service area includes Clatsop, Columbia, and Tillamook Counties. 810 Commercial Street, Ste. #100, Astoria, OR 97103 503-325-4547

Columbia County Resource Links

Oregon Pain Guidance: Columbia County Community Resources for Substance Use Addiction

Community Action Team: Columbia County Resource Guide 2018



Coos County Community Profile

Coos County is located in the southwest corner of Oregon. There are seven cities and the county seat is Coquille. As of the 2010 Census, Coos county has a population of 63,043 residents.

The racial makeup of the county was:

- 89.8% white
- 2.5% American Indian
- 1.0% Asian
- 0.4% black or African American
- 0.2% Pacific islander
- 1.7% from other races
- 4.3% from two or more races.

Those of Hispanic or Latino origin made up 5.4% of the population.

About 11.5% of families and 16.4% of the population were below the poverty line (2010 Census). ORH estimated that in 2014, 1.2% of residents were uninsured, 31.8% were enrolled in OHP, and 19.8% of residents lived in poverty.

Per statistics on Oregon.gov, 73 residents of Benton County had abortions during the period January 1 – November 1, 2017. In 2015, ORH estimated that Coso Bay had 4.2 FTE of OB/GYN, with Coquille/Myrtle Point and Bandon having 1.0 FTE each.

Coos County is considered a medically-underserved area (MUA). The national standard for physicians to population ratio is 1:631. In Coos County the ratio is 1:1,069. The most impacted cities are Coquille, Myrtle Point, and Powers.

Oregon DHS Office of Forecasting, Research, and Analysis identifies poverty hotspots as contiguous census tracts with poverty rates of 20% or more for two or more pre-determined measurements. Coos County has three poverty hotspots with 28% of the county's population, 43% of its poor and 34% of SNAP clients in this one area. The three areas are:

- 1. The area south and west of Coos Bay/North Bend, extending down Cape Arago. It includes the communities of Charleston and Barview.
- 2. The west side of the city of Coos Bay with surrounding area to the south.
- 3. Southeastern portion of Coos County including the cities of Myrtle Point and Powers.

According to the Office of Rural Health, there are no OB/GYN in Powers, only 1.0 FTE in Bandon and Myrtle Point/Coquille and 4.2 FTE in Coos Bay. Oregon.gov statistics indicate that 42 county residents had abortions from January–November 1, 2017.



Per the 2013 Coos County Community Health Assessment, Coos County also provides a "large amount of health care to residents in north Curry County and Reedsport." Regarding reproductive health services, Coos Health and Wellness, Public Health Division, Annual Report 2015 – 2016 states: "There is still a need for health care providers in the community. Our clinic also lacks funding to be able to provide and offer a wider range of birth control methods to those who can't afford them, such as the patch and the implant, as these methods are more expensive."

There are two CCOs operating in Coos County: <u>Western Oregon Advanced Health</u> (WOAH) and either <u>Trillium Community Health Plan</u>.

Coos County Health and Wellness, Public Health Division

281 LaClair Street, Coos Bay, OR 97420 541-266-6700

Reproductive Health Services Certified Provider.

<u>Coast Community Health Center</u>: FQHC, PCPCH, CCare

Coast Community Health	Pirate Wellness Center	Port Orford Outreach
Center	Pacific High School	Office
1010 First Street SE Ste. 110	45525 Highway 101S	Community Health
Bandon, OR 97411	Port Orford, OR 97465	Outreach Office
541-347-2529	541-348-2293	1312 Tichenor Avenue
		Port Orford, OR 97465
		541-332-1114

Hospitals

Coquille Valley Hospital	Southern Coos Hospital & Health Center
940 E. 5 th Street	900 11st SE
Coquille, OR 97423	Bandon, OR 97411
541-396-3101/541-396-1056	541-347-2426/541-329-1034 x140
CAH, SHIP, FDA Approved mammography	Operated by Southern Coos Health District,
center, Screenwise-enrolling	Draws patients from Langlois and Port Orford
	in Curry County
	CAH, FDA Approved mammography center
Bay Area Hospital "The Medical Center"	Women's Imaging Center
1775 Thompson Road	(associated with Bay Area Hospital)
Coos Bay, OR 97240	2650 N 17 th Street
541-269-8111/541-269-8090	Coos Bay, OR 97420
FDA Approved mammography center, rural	541-267-5411/541-269-8090
referral center, sole community hospital	FDA Approved mammography center



North Bend Medical Center (NBMC): RHC

NBMC is a regional health care cooperative with 5 locations and over 70 providers.

Tubal Ligations available here.

NBMC at Bandon	NBMC at Myrtle Point	NBMC at Coquille
110 10 th Street SE	324 4 th Street	790 E 5 th Street
Bandon, OR 97411	Myrtle Point, OR 97458	Coquille, OR 97423
541-347-2313	PCPCH	541-396-7295
RHC		PCPCH

North Bend Medical Center continued

NBMC Immediate Care at Coos	NBMC at Gold Beach
Bay	(Curry County)
1900 Woodland Drive	94180 2 nd Street
Coos Bay, OR 97420	Gold Beach, OR 97444
541-266-1789	541-247-7047
PCPCH, Screenwise-enrolling,	
vasectomy, tubal ligation	

Tribal Services: Coos County is in the contract area of three different Tribal organizations.

 Coquille Indian Tribe Community Health Center & Coquille Medical Clinic 600 Miluk Drive, Coos Bay, OR 97420 541-888-9494

Additional Coquille Indian Services

- Coquille Tribal Community Fund
- Coquille Community Center/Head Start
- 2. Confederated Tribes of the Coos, Lower Umpqua, and Suislaw Indians

Coos Bay Outreach Office 1245 Fulton Avenue, Coos Bay, OR 97420 541-888-9577

3. Cow Creek Band of Umpqua Tribe of Indians

Tribal operations include the Umpqua Indian Development Corporation which administers business holdings for the Tribe. Business ventures include Neskia Health Group, a self-funded tribal health insurance program for Tribal members and eligible employees (includes medical, dental, and vision).

Administration	Cow Creek Health and	Cow Creek Health and
2371 NE Stephens Street,	Wellness Center- North	Wellness Center – South
Suite 100		480Watrtahoo Lane



Roseburg, OR 97470	Same address as	Canyonville, OR 97417
541-672-9405	administrative offices	541-839-1345
	541-672-8533	

Water Fall Community Health Center: FQHC

Serves Coos, Curry and Douglas counties. A "safety-net" clinic, registered 501(c)3 that accepts Medicare, OHP/Medicaid, private insurance and patients without insurance. PCPCH, HRSA FTCA Deemed. Reproductive Health Services Certified Provider

North Bend Clinic or	Marshfield High School SBHC	Powers High School SBHC
Waterfall CHC	826 S 11 th Street	400 Fir Street
1890 Waite Street	Coos Bay, OR 97420	Powers, OR 97466
North Bend, OR 97459	541-756-6232	541-756-6232
541-756-6232		
Screenwise-enrolling		

Other Providers

Bay Clinic	Sacred Heart Medical Center	Catherine Gruchacz MD
1750 Thompson Road	Springfield	833 Anderson Avenue,
Coos Bay, OR 97420	Myrtle Point, OR	Ste. #1
Tubal Ligations	541-572-2111	Coos Bay, OR 97420
PCPCH		541-267-2400
		Tubal Ligations

Community Access Points (a sample)

Coos County Friends of Public Health

This 501(c)3 raises additional monies for Coos County Health and Wellness public health activities.

<u>Southern Coos Health Foundation</u> raises money for the Southern Coos Health District including the hospital, community health education programs, and specialty clinics.

<u>The SAFE Project</u> (Formerly Women's Safety and Resources Center)

1681 Newmark Avenue

Coos Bay, OR 97420

541-888-1048

Offers crisis support, emergency shelter, education and support groups.

<u>South Coast Family Harbor</u> works to prevent child abuse and neglect by using individualized community supports to strengthen high-risk families and keep children safe and healthy.



250 Hull Street, Coos Bay, OR 97420

<u>Oregon Coast Community Action</u> "...provides...leadership and support for children's programs and emergency services on the Southern Oregon coast." Programs include Head Start, CASA, food share, and housing support.

Coos County location: Child and Family Resource Center 1855 Thomas Avenue, Coos Bay, OR 97420 541-435-7080

"The Devereux Center offers support systems and advocacy for the homeless, those suffering from mental illness, and veterans." Services include but are not limited to laundry facilitities, short-term food bags, bus passes, advocacy, vocational development, Coos Health and Wellness weekly crisis assistance, Oregon Law Center monthly assistance, and more.

1200 Newmark Avenue, Coos Bay, Oregon 97420
(541) 888-3202

Additional Resource Links

Waterfall Community Health Center: Community Resources
Coastal Center Counseling Consultation: Resources



Crook County Community Scan

The county seat is Prineville. As of the 2010 Census the population was 21,978. The racial makeup of the county was:

- 92.7% white
- 1.4% American Indian
- 0.5% Asian
- 0.2% black or African American
- 0.1% Pacific islander
- 3.2% from other races
- 2.0% from two or more races.

Those of Hispanic or Latino origin made up 7.0% of the population.

About 10.6% of families and 14.0% of the population were below the poverty line. In 2014, ORH estimated that 1.0% of residents were uninsured, 31.7% were enrolled in OHP (one of the higher rates in the state), and 18.3% of residents lived in poverty.

According to statistics on Oregon.gov, 14 residents had abortions from January – November 1, 2017. ORH estimates there are zero FTE of OB/GYN in Crook County. Except for the upper, northern quarter of the county, Crook County is a medically-underserved area.

Public Health Modernization Regional Partnership

In November 2017, ORH awarded \$3.6 million dollars statewide to different regional partnerships to work on specific Public Health Modernization goals.

Grantee: Deschutes, Crook, and Jefferson Counties; St. Charles Health System, Central Oregon Health Council.

Project: Form the Central Oregon Outbreak Prevention, Surveillance and Response Team which will improve:

- •communicable disease outbreak coordination, prevention and response in the region;
- communicable disease surveillance practices;
- •communicable disease risk communication to health care providers, partners and the public.

Funds will be directed to communicable disease prevention and control among vulnerable older adults living in institutional settings and young children receiving care in child care centers with high exemption rates.

Crook County Resources

Crook County Health Department	PacificSource Community Solutions CCO,
375 NW Beaver Street, Ste. #100	Central Oregon Region
Prineville, OR 97545	Central Oregon office: 541-382-5920
541-447-5165	



FDA Certified Mammography Center

St. Charles Health System, <u>Cascade Medical Imaging</u> 384 SE Combs Flat Road, Prineville, OR 97554 541-382-6633

St. Charles Prineville: Rural Hospital, RHC

384 SE Combs Flat Road Prineville, OR 97754 541-447-6254 or 541-447-6263

This location also includes a Women's Center and Family Care Clinic. Mammography available.

Vasectomy

Urology Specialists of Oregon

Prineville office: 384 SE Combs Flat Road, Prineville, OR 97554

541-322-5753

Rural Health Clinics

High Desert Health Care	<u>Cascade Direct Care</u>
1251 NE Elm Street	198 NE Combs Flat Road, Ste. #110
Prineville, OR 97754	Prineville, OR 97554
541-447-1680	541-362-8688
Free Clinic	

<u>Mosaic Medical</u>: Local, non-profit community health system with primary care clinics in Prineville, Bend, Madras and Redmond.

Prineville Clinic	Crook Kids Clinic SBHC
375 NW Beaver Street, Ste. #101	Crooked River Elementary School
Prineville, OR 97554	757 NE 1 st Street
541-383-3005	Prineville, OR 97554
	541-383-3005



Community Access Points (a sampling)

Soroptimist of Prineville Charitable Trust

180 NE Belknap Street, Prineville, OR 97754 541-447-6844

"Improving the lives of women and girls through programs leading to social and economic empowerment...Soroptimist International is a worldwide volunteer service organization for business and professional women who work for peace, and in particular to improve the lives of women and girls, in local communities and throughout the world." (Wikipedia)

St. Vincent De Paul

240 E First Street, Prineville, OR 97554 541-447-7662 Food pantry serving Crook, Wheeler, and Jefferson Counties.

Facebook

Starting in 2011, Facebook operates a data center in Prineville. The company has a Community Action Grants Program and has donated almost \$1.5 million to Crook County Schools and local nonprofits.

<u>Heart of Oregon</u> (offices in Bend, Sisters, Madras, Prineville) Bend Headquarters: 1291 NE 5th Street, Buildings A & B, Bend, OR 97701 541-633-7834

"...a Central Oregon non-profit engaging local opportunity youth, ages 16-24. Every year, we provide job skills training, education, and leadership development to over 300 local young people who face major barriers to success. We are empowering a generation of young people to believe in themselves and achieve self-sufficiency."

Crook County Domestic Violence Intervention Team

"...is an OVW Rural Federal Grant funded team comprised of members from local agencies, and community members. CCDVIT goals include coordination between agencies to strengthen victim's services, provide community education and awareness about domestic violence issues and resources, and find ways to hold offenders more accountable."

24-hour hotline: 866-504-8992

Migrant Education

2804 SW 6th St, Redmond, OR 97756 541-693-5664

"The High Desert Education Service District (ESD) offers a federally funded Title 1-C Migrant Education Program for families who move frequently to work in agriculture, farming, nurseries or forestry. The goal of the program is to help migrant students overcome problems that result from repeated moves and an interrupted education. Academic assistance is provided to students through extended day and extended year opportunities. Additionally, all eligible



migrant students receive 24-hour accident insurance and free nutrition services at school. Assistance is also available for families who need access to social services."

Districts served include:

- Bend-LaPine, Redmond, and Sisters (Deschutes)
- Culver and Madras (Jefferson County)
- Mitchell (Wheeler)
- Crook County

Cuídate "Take Care of Yourself" (Program offered by Oregon Health Authority)

"... a culturally-based program designed to reduce HIV sexual risk among Latino youth. ¡Cuídate! helps youth develop the knowledge, attitudes, and skills to reduce their risk of STDs, HIV/AIDS, and unplanned pregnancy. The program emphasizes risk reduction strategies such as sexual abstinence and correct condom use through interactive activities. In Oregon, ¡Cuídate! will include a comprehensive contraceptive learning session in addition to the program's emphasis on risk reduction strategies." Youth ages 13-18 year old in Central Oregon can participate.

Contact: Emily Wievel, 541-322-7619

¡Cuídate! is currently offered in Crook, Deschutes, Jefferson , Jackson, Marion, and Multnomah Counties.

Planned Parenthood of the Columbia-Willamette - Bend

LiFT - Linking Families and Teens

"LiFT is a 1-day program that brings teens (9th-10th grades) and important adults in their lives together to strengthen connections and get resources for making healthy choices. Learn new ways to talk about the tough stuff and share what's important to you in achieving your future goals." Liliana Cabrera, 541-317-8896 x-2932

Additional Community Resource Links

City of Prineville: Resources

Crook County: Healthy Communities: Youth Activities

Crook County: Healthy Communities: Adult Activities



Curry County Community Profile

Medical care is primarily grouped in three cities: Gold Beach, Brookings, Port Orford. Gold Beach is the county seat. As of the 2010 Census, the population was 22,364.

The racial make-up of the county was:

- 92.0% white
- 1.9% American Indian
- 0.7% Asian
- 0.3% black or African American
- 0.1% Pacific islander
- 1.3% from other races
- 3.7% from two or more races.

Those of Hispanic or Latino origin made up 5.4% of the population. In 2014, The Pew Research Center determined that Latinos made up 7% of Curry county residents.

About 9.2% of families and 13.9% of the population were below the poverty line (2010 Census). ORH estimated that in 2014, 1.0% of residents were uninsured, 27.6% were enrolled in OHP, and 17.1% of residents lived in poverty. In 2017 OregonLive estimated that $^{\sim}28\%$ of residents are enrolled in OHP.

Oregon.gov statistics state that 18 County residents had abortions from January to November 1, 2017. In 2015, the ORH estimated that the Gold Beach area (central Curry County) had 1.5 FTE of OB/GYN, whereas Brookings and Port Orford had none. All of Curry County is considered to have a medically-underserved population.

Oregon DHS Office of Forecasting, Research, and Analysis identifies poverty hotspots as contiguous census tracts with poverty rates of 20% or more for two or more pre-determined measurements. Curry County has one poverty hotspot with 16% of the county's population, 30% of its poor and 16% of SNAP clients in this one area. The hot spot is in northern Curry County including the city of Port Orford and the unincorporated community of Agness. Interestingly the Port Orford hotspot has a low percentage of females, children, and young adults compared to the state as a whole.

Curry County CCOs

There are two CCOs operating in Curry County: the <u>Western Oregon Advanced Health</u> (WOAH) and <u>AllCare Health Plan</u>. WOAH serves both Curry and Coos counties. AllCare serves Curry, Josephine, and Jackson counties.



<u>Curry Community Health</u>: a 501(c)3 located in Curry County and acting as the local health authority. Multiple services including SBHC, reproductive health clinics, and Screenwise. Recognized PCPCH., Reproductive Health Services Certified Provider.

Curry Community Health Port Orford	Curry Community Health SBHC
1403 Oregon Street	Brookings Harbor High School
Port Orford, OR 97465	Safety Net Clinic
541-373-8085	625 Pioneer Road
PCPCH	Brookings, OR 97415
	541-251-7076
Spicer Health Clinic	Curry Community Health Brookings
29692 Ellensburg Avenue	615 5 th Street
Gold Beach, OR 97444	Brookings, OR 97415
541-425-7545	541-813-2535
PCPCH, Screenwise-enrolling	PCPCH

<u>Curry County Health Department</u>: Vital records, Environmental health fee collection and license generation. Other public health programs provided through Curry Community Health. 94235 Moore Street, Ste. #121, Gold Beach, OR 97444 541-247-3202

<u>Curry Health Network</u>: Owned and operated by Curry Health District and includes a hospital, out-patient surgery center, and several medical clinics. It has 501(c)3 status. It covers a 10-zip code area with 22,000 residents. It does not include the northern or southern most parts of Curry County. It operates the accredited CMS Critical Access Hospital. Supported by the Curry Health Foundation.

Curry General Hospital	Curry Medical Center	Curry Family Medical
94220 4 th Street	500 5 th Street	525 Madrona
Gold Beach, OR 97444	Brookings, OR 97415	Port Orford, OR 97465
541-247-3000	541-412-2000	541-332-3861
*only hospital	*PCPCH	Designated Safety Net Clinic/
Screenwise-enrolling		Rural Health Clinic
Curry Medical Practice	Rush Surgery Center	Curry Health Network
94220 4 th Street	648 Chetco Avenue	West 4 th Street Medical Clinic
Gold Beach, OR 97444	Brookings, OR 97415	94125 4 th Street
541-247-3910	Phone numbers dependent	Gold Beach, OR 97444
	on services desired.	541-247-6628



<u>Sutter Health</u>/Sutter Coast Hospital (based out of Crescent City, CA) Sutter Coast Health Center at Brookings-Harbor 555 5th Street, Brookings, OR 97415 541-469-9205

An out-patient primary care and lab services center which includes a full-time FNP.

Coast Community Health Center: FQHC, PCPCH, CCare

Coast Community Health	Pirate Wellness Center	Port Orford Outreach
Center	Pacific High School	Office
1010 First Street SE Ste. 110	45525 Highway 101S	Community Health
Bandon, OR 97411	Port Orford, OR 97465	Outreach Office
541-347-2529	541-348-2293	1312 Tichenor Avenue
		Port Orford, OR 97465
		541-332-1114

Additional Medical Providers

Oregon Medical Group	North Bend Medical Center
94220 4 th St	94180 2 nd Street
Gold Beach, OR 97444	Gold Beach, OR 97444
541-247-3155	541-247-7047
	*PCPCH, Saftey Net Clinic/Rural Health Clinic
Brookings Harbor Medical Center & Oak	Bright Eyes Midwifery & Wild Rivers
Street Health Care Center (same location)	Women's Health
Safety Net Clinic/Rural Health Clinic	Gynecology, family planning, pregnancy, and
446 Oak Street	childbirth.
Brookings, OR 97415	29135 Ellensburg Ave
541-412-8898/541-469-6023	Gold Beach, OR
Accepts OHP, AllCare, and Medicare. *PCPCH	5541-425-5311

Water Fall Community Health Center FQHC

Serves Coos, Curry and Douglas counties. A "safety-net" clinic, registered 501(c)3 that accepts Medicare, OHP/Medicaid, private insurance and patients without insurance. Approved PCPCH, FTCA Deemed, and other memberships.

	•	
North Bend Clinic	Marshfield High School Clinic	Powers High School Clinic
1890 Waite Street	FQHC/SBHC	FQHC/SBHC
North Bend, OR 97459	826 S 11 th Street	400 Fir Street
541-756-6232	Coos Bay, OR 97420	Powers, OR 97466
Screenwise-enrolling	541-756-6232	541-756-6232



Tubal Ligation

Curry Medical Practice	Curry General Hospital	Curry Medical Center
94244 4 th Street	94220 4 th Street	500 5 th Street
Gold Beach, OR 97444	Gold Beach, OR 97444541-	Brookings, OR 97415
541-247-3910	247-3000	541-412-2000

FDA Approved Mammography Centers

Curry Medical Center	Sutter Imaging at Brookings	Curry General Hospital
500 5th St	Harbor	94220 Fourth St
Brookings, OR 97415	555 5th st	Gold Beach, OR 97444
541-412-2050	Brookings, OR 97415	541-247-3117
	707-464-8966	

Curry County falls within the service area for two Tribal organizations. American Indians and Alaska Natives are eligible for services.

- Confederated Tribes of the Coos, Lower Umpqua, and Suislaw Indians
 Coos Bay Outreach Office
 1245 Fulton Avenue, Coos Bay, OR 97420
 541-888-9577
- Coquille Indian Tribe Community Health Center & Coquille Medical Clinic 600 Miluk Drive, Coos Bay, OR 97420 541-888-9494

Additional Coquille Indian Services

Coquille Tribal Community Fund

Community Access Points (a sample)

<u>Oregon Coast Community Action</u> "...provides...leadership and support for children's programs and emergency services on the Southern Oregon coast." Programs include Head Start, CASA, food share, and housing support.

Cuury County Resource Center, 517 Railroad Avenue, Brookings, OR 97415 541-469-3155

Veterans

One potentially vulnerable population to consider here is veterans, in particular female veterans. Curry Coastal Pilot reported in 2016 that Curry County had a registered 2,995 veterans although they believe that number is lower than veterans actually residing in the county. VA services in the area are limited and veterans are forced to travel (often to Roseburg – three hours away) in order to receive care. Female vets under age 35 are at high risk of



homelessness, suicide, and untreated symptoms of combat trauma and sexual assault. Female widows of veterans are also consumers of services offered by the VA.

Veteran's Services

Elks Lodge	Curry County Veterans Service Office	
800 Elks Drive	94235 Moore Street, Suite 112	
Brookings, OR	Gold Beach, OR 97444	
	541-247-3205	

Additional Community Resource Links

Chetco Community Public Library: Community Resources and Popular Links



Deschutes County Community Profile

The county seat is Bend. As of the 2010 Census, Deschutes had 157,733 residents. The racial makeup of the county was:

- 92.2% white
- 0.9% Asia
- 0.9% American Indian
- 0.4% black or African American
- 0.1% Pacific islander
- 3.0% from other races.
- 2.5% from two or more races.

Those of Hispanic or Latino origin made up 7.4% of the population.

The 2010 Census estimated that 7.6% of families and 10.5% of the population were below the poverty line. In 2014, ORH estimated that 2.6% of residents were uninsured, 25% were enrolled in OHP, and 13.2% of residents lived in poverty.

Per statistics on Oregon.gov, 279 residents of Deschutes County had abortions during the period January 1 – November 1, 2017. In 2015, ORH estimated that Bend had 14.4 FTE of OB/GYN and Redmond had 4.9 FTE. The far southeastern corner (not quite the full southeastern quadrant) of Deschutes County is a medically-underserved population (ORH).

Oregon DHS Office of Forecasting, Research, and Analysis identifies poverty hotspots as contiguous census tracts with poverty rates of 20% or more for two or more pre-determined measurements. Deschutes County has three poverty hotspots. According to Census Bureau and DHS data, 17% of the county population, 32% of the county poor, and 27% of SNAP clients live the three poverty hotspots.

- 1. Redmond south: South side of Redmond including the airport.
- 2. East Bend: East side of Bend surrounding Pilot Butte
- 3. La Pine: Southwestern Deschutes County including a portion of the city of La Pine, then down south to the Klamath County line and west to the Cascades crest.

Public Health Modernization Regional Partnership

In November 2017, ORH awarded \$3.6 million dollars statewide to different regional partnerships to work on specific Public Health Modernization goals.

Grantee: Deschutes, Crook, and Jefferson Counties; St. Charles Health System, Central Oregon Health Council.



Project: Form the Central Oregon Outbreak Prevention, Surveillance and Response Team which will improve:

- communicable disease outbreak coordination, prevention and response in the region;
- •communicable disease surveillance practices;
- •communicable disease risk communication to health care providers, partners and the public.

Funds will be directed to communicable disease prevention and control among vulnerable older adults living in institutional settings and young children receiving care in child care centers with high exemption rates.

County Resources

Oregon Medical Association	PacificSource Community Solutions CCO,	
Central Oregon Medical Society	Central Oregon Region	
PO Box 6491	2965 NE Conners Avenue, Bend, OR 97701	
Bend, OR 97708	541-382-5920	
541-389-3627		

FDA Approved Mammography Centers

Cascade Medical Imaging Southside
61270 SE Coombs Pl. Ste. #100
Bend, OR 97702
541-382-9383 x688
Bend Memorial Clinic
1501 NE Medical Center Drive
Bend, OR 97701
541-706-5329

Other Mammography Provider

Central Oregon Radiology Associates: (Deschutes locations only) 541-382-6633



SBHCs: https://www.deschutes.org/health/page/school-based-health-centers

La Pine Community Campus	Ensworth Elementary School	M. A. Lynch Elementary
La Pine K-12 School	Mosaic Medical	Mosaic Medical
La Pine Community Health	2150 NE Daggett Lane	1314 SW Kalama Avenue
Center	Bend, OR 97701	Redmond, OR 97756
51633 Coach Road	(541) 323-3850	(541) 923-5800
La Pine, OR 97739		Redmond, OR 97756
(541) 536-3435		
FQHC, PCPCH		
Redmond High School	Sisters Health Clinic	Bend High School
Mosaic Medical	(Next to Sisters High School)	Mosaic Medical
675 Rimrock Drive	1680 W. McKinney Butte Road	230 N 6th Street
Redmond, OR 97756	Sisters, Oregon 97759	Bend, OR 97701
(541) 647-2716	(541) 526-6623	(541) 383-3005

PCPCH (not listed elsewhere in this section)

Weeks Family Medicine

2564 NE Courtney Drive

Bend, OR 97701 541-678-5277

*providers here offer vasectomies

<u>La Pine Community Health Center</u> – Deschutes County locations only (and SBHC – see above)

	•	, ,
La Pine Community Health	La Pine Community Health	La Pine Community
Center	Center - Sunriver	Health Center South
51600 Huntington Rd	56881 Enterprise Dr. Sunriver,	County
P.O. Box 3300	OR 97707	51340 Highway 97
La Pine, Oregon 97739	(541)876-1039	LaPine, OR 97739
541-536-3435	FQHC, PCPCH	FQHC – check on this
FTCA Deemed, PCPCH, RHC,	Screenwise-enrolling	
FQHC, Screenwise-enrolling		

<u>Mosaic Medical</u> (Deschutes County locations): They also have a mobile clinic that travels between Bend, Sisters, and Redmond.



Bend Internal Medicine	Mosaic Medical	Mosaic Medical Bend
2695 NE Conners Avenue Ste.	409 NE Greenwood Ave. Ste.	Bend, OR 97701
#280	#101	PCPCH
Bend, OR 97701	Bend, OR 97701	*One of the Bend clinics has
541-383-3005	FQHC	this designation but it is
FQHC		unclear which one.
Redmond Clinic	East Bend Family Medicine	Ariels Community Clinic
1250 SW Veterans Way,	2084 NE Professional Court	1700 SE Tempest Drive
Ste. #120	Bend, OR 97701	Bend, OR 97702
Redmond, OR 97756	541-383-3005	541-383-3005
541-383-3005	Screenwise-enrolling	Screenwise-enrolling
PCPCH		

Deschutes County Public Health

(541) 322-7499

(,	
Downtown Bend Health Center	Downtown Health Center La Pine Clinic
1340 NW Wall Street	La Pine Community Center
Bend, OR 97701	51605 Coach Road
541-322-7499	La Pine, OR 97739
	541-322-7499
Downtown Health Center Redmond	
Becky Johnson Center	
412 SW 8 th Street	
Redmond, OR 97756	
541-617-4775	

<u>Summit Medical Group</u> (formerly Bend Memorial Care)

Eastside Clinic	Old Mill District Clinic	Sisters Clinic
1501 NE Medical Center	(Formerly Westside)	231 East Cascade Avenue
Drive	815 SW Bond Street	Sisters, OR 97759
Bend, OR 97701	Bend, OR 97702	(541) 706-5440
(541) 382-2811	(541) 382-2811	PCPCH
PCPCH	РСРСН	
Redmond Clinic	Mt. Bachelor Urgent Care	
865 SW Veterans Way	13000 SW Century Drive	



Redmond, OR 97756	Bend, OR 97702
(541) 382-2811	(541) 706-5499
РСРСН	

High Lakes Health Care: an independent, primary care practice that is part of the Praxis Medical Group network. Hosts a Women's Center that provides Essure procedure and all other complimentary women's reproductive care.

https://highlakeshealthcare.com/

Bend Hospital District	Bend Shevlin Park	Bend Upper Mill
2088 NE Kim Lane	2175 NW Shevlin Park Road	929 SW Simpson Suite 300
Bend, OR 97701	Bend, OR 97701	Bend, OR 97702
(541) 389-7741	(541) 389-7741	(541) 389-7741
	РСРСН	РСРСН
High Lakes Redmond	Sisters	
1001 NW Canal Blvd.	354 W. Adams Ave.	
Redmond, OR 97756	Sisters, OR 97759	
(541) 548-7134	(541) 549-9609	
РСРСН	РСРСН	

Vasectomy

Urology Specialists of Oregon

Bend Clinic	Redmond Specialty Care Clinic
1247 NE Medical Center Drive, Ste. C.	1001 NW Canal Blvd.
Bend, OR 97701	Redmond, OR 97756
541-322-5753	541-322-5753

Bend Urology

2090 NE Wyatt Court, Suite 101, Bend,	1245 NW 4th Street,
Oregon, 97701	Redmond, OR 97756
541-382-6447	541-382-6447

<u>St. Charles Health Care System</u>: (Deschutes locations only.) A private, nonprofit organization headquartered in Bend. It serves at 32,000 square mile area in central and eastern Oregon. The health system owns and operates hospitals in Bend, Redmond, Prineville and Madras. St. Charles Medical Group is the physician arm of the organization with more than 20 specialties in



outpatient clinics throughout the region including family care practices in Bend, Redmond, Prineville, Madras and Sisters.

Tel: 541-382-4321

St. Charles Hospitals (Rural Hospitals)

St. Charles Bend	St. Charles Redmond
2500 NE Neff Road	1253 NW Canal Blvd.
Bend, OR 97701	Redmond, OR 97756
541-382-4321	541-548-8131

St. Charles Health System Center for Women's Health Offices

Redmond	Family Care Bend South (gynecology only)
340 NW 5th Street, Suite 101	61250 SE Coombs Place, Bend, OR 97702
Redmond, OR 97756	541-706-5935
541-526-6635	
Tubal ligation provider.	

St. Charles Family Care (all offer women's health services or obstetrics)

St. Charles Family Care Redmond	Family Care Bend East
211 (or 111) NW Larch Ave.	2965 NE Conners Ave, Ste 127
Redmond, OR 97756	Bend OR 97701
541-548-2164	541-706-4800
PCPCH, FQHC 2017	PCPCH

St. Charles Family Care continued

Family Care Bend South	St Charles Family Care Sisters
61250 SE Coombs Place	630 N Arrowleaf Trail
Bend, OR 97702	Sisters, OR 97759
541-706-5935	541-549-1318

Planned Parenthood Bend Health Center

2330 NE Division St, Bend, OR 97701 (888) 875-7820



Central Oregon Clinical Genetics Center

143 SW Shevlin Hixon Drive, Bend, OR 97702 541-678-5417

<u>Volunteers in Medicine-Clinic the Cascades</u>: provides healthcare (primary and speciality, prescriptions medications, mental health, and basic dental) on a donation basis to working adults (ages 18-64) in Central Oregon with no medical insurance or means to pay for care. 2500 NE Neff Road, Bend, OR 97701 (The southwest corner of the St. Charles Health System campus.)

ATERNATIVE MODEL PRACTICES

Direct Primary Care: These two clinics offer a unique form of financing called Direct Primary Care. It is a membership based medical care option that does not involve insurance. For a small initiation fee and low monthly dues, a patient may have unlimited access to a primary care physician (there are 'small print' limitations and details).

Deschutes Family Care	West Bend Family Medicine
1345 NW Wall Street Ste 302	2855 NW Crossing Dr. #102
Bend, OR	Bend, OR 97703
541-323-3960	541-383-8066

My MD Concierge Medical Practice

"Concierge medicine, or boutique medicine, is all about improving service to... patients. MyMD provides minimal office wait time, 24/7 telephone access to your personal physician, and same or next day scheduling...even make house calls in certain instances...practice size is limited...MyMD patients sign a membership agreement and are charged an annual fee for personalized service." Per a patient's insurance agreement and Medicare rules, co-pays, deductibles, prescriptions and other outside costs are patient responsibility. Membership fees are not for medical services, per se, but for increased access to and attention from the MD. 2190 NE Professional Ct #200 Bend, OR, 97701 541-322-6869

Integrity Wellness

Integrity Wellness provides 'old-fashioned' house calls and will come to you in your home or office (or other location) for a one-hour visit. You have 24/7 access via phone and message to your physician. They accept almost all insurance plans.

P.O.Box 520, Redmond, OR 97756 541-420-9482



BEND (a sample of assorted providers)

<u>Dr. Bradley Burket</u>	Family Choice Urgent Care	Cascade Internal
(Both a MD & a dentist.)	108 NW Sisemore St, Suite	Medicine Specialists
2195 NE Professional Court	120	2239 NE Doctors Dr. Ste
Suite 1	Bend, Oregon 97703	#200
Bend, Oregon 97701	541-213-2133	Bend, OR 97701
541-322-9396		541-318-0124
PCPCH		
East Cascades Women's Group	Mountain Medical	Fall Creek Internal
2400 Neff Road	<u>Immediate Care</u>	<u>Medicine</u>
Bend, OR 97702	1302 NE 3rd Street	2160 NE Williamson
541-389-3300	Bend, Oregon 97701	Court
Tubal Ligation	541-388-7799	Bend, OR 97701
		541-389-1118

Other Assorted Providers

Central Oregon OB/GYN	Viva! GYN	Lauren O'Sullivan MD/Ashley
2450 NE Mary Rose Place, Suite	2450 NE Mary Rose	<u>GisAPRN</u>
220	Place, Ste. #200	1102 NE 4th Street
Bend, OR 97701	Bend, OR 97701	Bend, OR 97701
541-323-6198	Menopause specialist	541-389-9567
Tubal ligation providers		Tubal Ligation Providers
The Redmond Family Medicine	Redmond Medical	High Desert Family Medicine
<u>Center</u>	Clinic	57067 Beaver Drive
215 SW 7th Street	1245 NW 4 th St. Ste	Sunriver, OR 97707
Redmond, OR 97756	201	541-593-5400
541-316-2277	Redmond, OR 97756	
	541-323-4545	
Your Care Urgent Care Clinic	Family Care Center PC	Paulina Peak Family Health
3818 SW 21 st Place, Ste. #100	1001 NW Canal Blvd	<u>Center</u>
Redmond, OR 97556	Ste 101	51375 Huntington Road
541-504-3781	Redmond, OR 97756	La Pine, OR 97739
	541-548-8088	541-536-8060
Central Oregon Family Medicine		



645 NW 4th, PO Box 460 Redmond, OR 97756 541-923-0119 PCPCH Medicare Comprehensive Primary Care Initiative program.

Community Access Points (a sampling)

Latino Community Association

"An essential connecting point for our Latino immigrant community in Central Oregon."
1130 NW Harriman St, Bend, OR 97701 541-382-4366
412 SW 8th Street, Redmond, OR 97756 541-325-6837
430 NW 4th Street (MountainStar Family Relief Nursery), Prineville, OR 97754 541-350-8886
"Our mission is to empower our Latino families to thrive, creating opportunities for

"Our mission is to empower our Latino families to thrive, creating opportunities for advancement and building bridges that unite and strengthen us all." Services include: serving as an essential connecting point for the immigrant community to ask questions, have letters translated, get help making phone calls (interpretation) and negotiating payment plans (advocacy). "We help families pay their bills, file their taxes, work through legal issues, find work, improve their English, and connect to new opportunities." Offices in Bend, Redmond, La Pine, and Madras.

<u>Cuídate "Take Care of Yourself"</u> (Program offered by Oregon Health Authority)

"... a culturally-based program designed to reduce HIV sexual risk among Latino youth. iCuídate! helps youth develop the knowledge, attitudes, and skills to reduce their risk of STDs, HIV/AIDS, and unplanned pregnancy. The program emphasizes risk reduction strategies such as sexual abstinence and correct condom use through interactive activities. In Oregon, iCuídate! will include a comprehensive contraceptive learning session in addition to the program's emphasis on risk reduction strategies." Youth ages 13-18 year old in Central Oregon can participate.

Contact: Emily Wievel, 541-322-7619

¡Cuídate! is currently offered in <u>Crook, Deschutes, Jefferson</u>, Jackson, Marion, and Multnomah Counties.

Better Together



2804 SW Sixth Street, Redmond, OR 97556 541-693-5678

"Working together to increase the number of students graduating from high school, continuing their education & training after high school, and ultimately beginning work in a career they find meaningful." Service area is Central Oregon.

Services include a Latino Success Initiative.

Great resource brochure for Latinos: http://bettertogethercentraloregon.org/files/2015/06/LSI-brochure-PDFEnglish.pdf

(selected brochure information replicated in other places in this document.)

Migrant Education

2804 SW 6th St, Redmond, OR 97756 541-693-5664

"The High Desert Education Service District (ESD) offers a federally funded Title 1-C Migrant Education Program for families who move frequently to work in agriculture, farming, nurseries or forestry. The goal of the program is to help migrant students overcome problems that result from repeated moves and an interrupted education. Academic assistance is provided to students through extended day and extended year opportunities. Additionally, all eligible migrant students receive 24-hour accident insurance and free nutrition services at school. Assistance is also available for families who need access to social services."

Districts served include:

- Bend-LaPine, Redmond, and Sisters (Deschutes)
- Culver and Madras (Jefferson County)
- Mitchell (Wheeler) and Crook County

Central Oregon Pediatric Associates: Serves as a medical home for many families enrolled in the Migrant Seasonal Head Start program.

541-389-6313

East Bend Hospital District	West Bend Northwest Crossing
2200NE Professional Court	760 NW York Drive
Bend, OR 97701	Bend, OR 97703
Redmond Clinic	South Bend at St. Charles
413 NW Larch Avenue	61250 SE Coombs Place
Redmond, OR 97756	Bend, OR 97702

English Website: https://www.copakids.com/



Spanish Website: (link for website is on main home page of English Website)

https://translate.google.com/translate?sl=auto&tl=es&js=n&prev=t&hl=en&ie=UTF-8&layout=2&eotf=1&u=www.copakids.com

Human Dignity Coalition works to advance and safeguard human rights and equality for LGBTQ and allied community in Central Oregon.

humandignitycoalition@gmail.com

<u>Heart of Oregon</u> (offices in Bend, Sisters, Madras, Prineville) Bend Headquarters: 1291 NE 5th Street, Buildings A & B, Bend, OR 97701 541-633-7834

"...a Central Oregon non-profit engaging local opportunity youth, ages 16-24. Every year, we provide job skills training, education, and leadership development to over 300 local young people who face major barriers to success. We are empowering a generation of young people to believe in themselves and achieve self-sufficiency."

Planned Parenthood of the Columbia-Willamette - Bend LiFT - Linking Families and Teens

"LiFT is a 1-day program that brings teens (9th-10th grades) and important adults in their lives together to strengthen connections and get resources for making healthy choices. Learn new ways to talk about the tough stuff and share what's important to you in achieving your future goals." Liliana Cabrera, 541-317-8896 x-2932



Douglas County Community Profile

The county seat is Roseburg. As of the 2010 census, the population as 107,667. The racial makeup of the county was:

- 92.4% white
- 1.8% American Indian
- 0.3% black or African American
- 1.0% Asian
- 0.1% Pacific islander
- 1.2% from other races
- 3.2% from two or more races.

Those of Hispanic or Latino origin made up 4.7% of the population.

About 10.6% of families and 15.6% of the population were below the poverty line. For 2014, ORH estimated that 3.0% of the county is uninsured, 30.3% are enrolled in OHP (one of the higher rates in the State), and 19.9% of the population lived in poverty (Oregon state rate is 16.4%.).

According to statistics on Oregon.gov, 71 residents had abortions from January – November 1, 2017. ORH estimates there are 5.6 FTE of OB/GYN. All of Douglas County is considered to have a medically-underserved population.

Oregon DHS Office of Forecasting, Research, and Analysis identifies poverty hotspots as contiguous census tracts with poverty rates of 20% or more for two or more pre-determined measurements. Douglas County has four high poverty hotspots. According to Census Bureau and DHS data, 30% of the county population, 42% of the county poor, and 40% of SNAP clients live in the four poverty hotspots. The hotspots are:

- 1. West Douglas County: A portion of coastal Douglas County and inland up to the Coast Range Crest. It includes a portion of Reedsport city that lies north of Schofield Creek and the communities of Scottsburg and Gardiner.
- 2. East Roseburg: A section of Roseburg that lies east of I-5 and extends north to the North Umpqua River, south along the South Umpqua River, and east along Highway 138.
- 3. Winston-Dillard area: South of Roseburg along the South Umpqua River and west of I-5. It includes the city of Winston and the unincorporated area of Dillard.
- 4. South Douglas County: Southern Douglas County along I-5 and the South Umpqua River. It includes Riddle and Canyonville, and the portion of Myrtle Creek, as well as the unincorporated Tri-City area.



Douglas County is part of a coalition that is an OHA Public Health Modernization Grantee. Other coalition members include Coos and Curry counties, the Coquille and Cow Creek Tribes, and Wester Oregon Advanced Health CCO. The goals of the Coalition are:

- 1. Improve and standardize mandatory CD reporting.
- 2. Implement strategies for improving two year old immunization rates.
- 3. Focus on those living in high poverty areas.

Tribal Services: Douglas County is in the contract area of three different Tribal organizations.

- Coquille Indian Tribe Community Health Center & Coquille Medical Clinic 600 Miluk Drive, Coos Bay, OR 97420 541-888-9494 Additional Coquille Indian Services
- Coquille Tribal Community Fund
- Coquille Community Center/Head Start
- 2. <u>Confederated Tribes of the Coos, Lower Umpqua, and Suislaw Indians</u>

Coos Bay Outreach Office 1245 Fulton Avenue, Coos Bay, OR 97420 541-888-9577

3. Cow Creek Band of Umpqua Tribe of Indians

Tribal operations include the Umpqua Indian Development Corporation which administers business holdings for the Tribe. Business ventures include Neskia Health Group, a self-funded tribal health insurance program for Tribal members and eligible employees (includes medical, dental, and vision).

Administration	Cow Creek Health and	Cow Creek Health and
2371 NE Stephens Street,	Wellness Center- North	Wellness Center – South
Suite 100	Same address as	480Watrtahoo Lane
Roseburg, OR 97470	administrative offices	Canyonville, OR 97417
541-672-9405	541-672-8533	541-839-1345

Lower Umpqua Hospital District: a not-for-profit 20 bed Critical Access Hospital (CAH).

Dunes Family Health Care	Specialty Clinic
620 Ranch Road	385 Ranch Road
Reedsport, OR 97467	Reedsport, OR 97467
541-271-2163	541-271-6330
PCPCH, RHC	



Walk-In Clinic	Reedsport Medical Clinic
600 Ranch Road	385 Ranch Road
Reedsport, OR 97467	Reedsport, OR 97467
541-271-6378	541-271-2119
Central Coast Community Health	
680 Fir Avenue	
Reedsport, OR 97467	
(541) 271-6218	

CCO

Umpqua Health Alliance	Trillium Community Health	All Care Health
1813 W. Harvard Avenue	<u>Plan</u>	Grants Pass office
Suite #448	U.O. Riverfront Research	1701 NE 7 th Street
Roseburg, OR	Park	Grants Pass, OR 97526
541-464-4300	1800 Millrace Drive	541-471-4106
	Eugene, OR 97403	
	541-485-2155	

<u>Douglas County Health and Human Services</u>: Public Health Programs have been transferred to assorted agencies. Please see link.

FDA Certified Mammography Facilities

Lower Umpqua Hospital	Mercy Outpatient Imaging
600 Ranch Road	1813 W Harvard, Ste. #411
Reedsport, OR 97467	Roseburg, OR 97471
541-271-6326	541-677-4418
	Also :ACR Breast Imaging Center of Excellence

RHC <u>Umpqua Health</u>

Umpqua Health – Harvard	Umpqua Health
1813 West Harvard Avenue, Ste.	Newton Creek
#201	1813 West Harvard Avenue,
Roseburg, OR 97471	Ste. #241
541-440-6390	Roseburg, OR 97471



541-229-7038

Evergreen Family Medicine

Main Office/Urgent Care/OccuHealth	Evergreen Family Medicine - West
2750 Northwest Edenbower Blvd., Ste. #100	2510 NW Medical Park Drive
Roseburg, OR 97471	Roseburg, Oregon 97471
541-677-7200	(541) 677-7200
PCPCH, RHC	
Evergreen Family Medicine- Chapman	Evergreen Family Medicine - South
2510 NW Edenbower Road, Ste. #152	145 NE Broadway
541-677-7200	Myrtle Creek, Oregon 97457
	(541) 863–3146
	PCPCH

Umpqua Community Health Center (UCHC): FQHC, PCPCH,

UCHC has 5 clinics (primary care, dental, and mental health) and provided 45,000 patient visits in 2016. Reproductive health certified services provider.

The second control of		
Roseburg High School Teen Health Center	Roseburg Clinic	
400 West Harvard Avenue	150 NE Kenneth Ford Drive	
Roseburg, OR 97470	Roseburg, OR	
541-492-2055	541-672-9596	
SBHC		
Sutherlin	Glide Clinic	
123 Ponderosa Drive	20170 North Umpqua Highway	
Sutherlin, OR	Glide, OR	
541-459-3788	541-496-3504	
Myrtle Creek Clinic		
790 South Main Street		
Myrtle Creek, OR		
541-860-4070		

FQHC



South River CHC	Open Door Clinic	Health Center
671 SW Main Street	752 SE Pine Street	2020 Tokatee Ranger Station
Winston, OR 97496	Roseburg, OR 97470	Road
541-492-4550		Idleyld Park, OR 97447

PCPCH

Canyonville Health and	Sutherlin Health Clinic	Centennial Pediatrics
<u>Urgent Care</u>	781 W Central Avenue	2510 NW Edenbower Blvd
115 South Pine Street	Sutherlin, OR 97479	Ste. #152
Canyonville, OR 97417	541-4549-0303	Roseburg, OR 97471
541-839-4211		541-677-4319
South River Community	Family Tree Medical Clinic	Jorgensen Family Medicine
Health Center	2508 NW Medical Park Drive	2569 NW Edenbower Blvd
671 SW Main Street	Roseburg, OR 97471	Roseburg, OR 97471
Winston, OR 97496	541-677-6552	541-677-6553
541-492-4550		
<u>KidsDocs</u>	North River Pediatrics	Umpqua Valley Internists PC
201 NW Medical Loop Ste.	25889 NW Edenbower Blvd.	1813 West Harvard Avenue,
#170	Roseburg, OR 97471	Ste. #423
Roseburg, OR 97471	541-677-6116	Dasah OD 07471
Noscoule, ON 57471	341-0//-0110	Roseburg, OR 97471
541-957-5437	341-077-0110	541-440-6323
<u>.</u>	341-077-0110	<u>.</u>
541-957-5437	341-077-0110	<u>.</u>
541-957-5437 <u>Valley Ridge Family Medicine</u>	341-077-0110	<u>.</u>
541-957-5437 <u>Valley Ridge Family Medicine</u> 2282 NW Troost Street, Ste.	341-077-0110	<u>.</u>

Umpqua Health

Umpqua Health Harvard	Umpqua Health – New Clinic
1813 W. Harvard Avenue, Ste. #427	1813 W. Harvard Avenue, Ste. #241
Roseburg, OR 97471	Roseburg, OR 97471
541-464-6274	541-464-6274
RHC, PCPCH	Temporary Location. New location at Newton
	Creek Road and SE Stephens Street is under
	construction. To be completed late 2018.



Assorted Providers (including Tubal Ligations)

Accent on Women's Health	Roseburg Women's Healthcare
2640 NW Stewart Parkway, Ste. #240	1813 W Harvard Avenue., Ste. #542
Roseburg, OR 97471	Roseburg, OR 97471
541-677-4427	541-464-6464
Screenwise-enrolling, Tubal Ligations	Tubal ligations
Excellence in Women's Healthcare	CHI Mercy Health
2564 NW Edenbower Blvd., Ste. #134	Mercy Medical Center
Roseburg, OR 97471	2700 NW Stewart Parkway
541-492-2350	Roseburg, OR 97471
Tubal Ligations	541-673-0611

Urology/Vasectomy

Oregon Urology Institute

341 NW Medical Loop, Ste. #100 Roseburg, OR 97471 541-677-6570



Community Access Points (a sampling)

<u>United Community Action Network</u> (UCAN): "Helping People, Changing Lives – serving Douglas and Josephine Counties."

A multi-program agency housing and heat assistance, affordable housing, child abuse prevention, helpwith transportation and health insurance and more.

Josephine County Service Center, 125 NE Manzanita, Grants Pass, OR 97526
541-956-4050

<u>Casa de Belen</u> "...provides homeless teens, homeless families with a teen in the family dynamic, and homeless teenage parents with a safe place to create and implement a vision for a positive future that includes independent living, self-sustainability, and constructive involvement in the community." 541-677-0073

Youth Services Coordinator: servicescoordinator@casadebelen.org

<u>Battered Persons Advocacy</u> "...is a private non-profit agency focused on creating a community free of family violence, sexual assault and stalking through empowerment, support and education."

Public office: 1202 SE Douglas, Roseburg, OR 97470

Office 541-957-0288

24-Crisis Line: 541-673-7867 (Reedsport: 541-271-3199)

<u>Umpqua Unitarian Universalist Congregation</u>: "As a congregation that is intentionally welcoming to people who are Bisexual, Gay, Lesbian and/or Transgender (as well as those who are Questioning and their Allies), Umpqua Unitarian Universalist Church wishes to extend a special welcome to those who are searching for a religious home that welcomes their full identity."

2167 NW Watters Avenue, Roseburg, Oregon 97471 541-672-2250

Additional Resource Links

<u>Umpqua Community College: Douglas County Community Resource Guide</u>

South-Central Oregon Early Learning Hub Resource Directory: Douglas County 2017-18



Gilliam County Provider Scan

As of the 2010 Census, the population of Gilliam County was 1,871, making it the third-least populous county in Oregon. The county seat is Condon.

The racial makeup of the county was:

- 95.2% white
- 1.0% American Indian
- 0.7% Pacific islander
- 0.2% Asian
- 0.2% black or African American
- 1.4% from other races
- 1.4% from two or more races.

Those of Hispanic or Latino origin made up 4.7% of the population.

Census data indicate that 9.8% of families and 10.6% of the population were below the poverty line. ORH estimated that in 201, 9.6% of residents were uninsured, 20.4% were enrolled in OHP, and 11.7% of residents lived in poverty.

There is no abortion data recorded on Oregon.gov for Gilliam County during the period January 1 – November 1, 2017. In 2015, ORH estimated there were zero FTE of OB/GYN in Gilliam County. The entirety of Gilliam Count is considered a medically-underserved area (ORH).

<u>North Central Public Health District</u> serves Gilliam, Sherman, and Wasco Counties. Conducts activities necessary for preservation of health, prevention of disease, and protection of the public.

Clinic address: 419 East 7th Street, The Dalles, OR 97058

541-506-2600

CCO is Eastern Oregon CCO (EOCCO). Overseas 12 counties in eastern Oregon and each county has a CAC. It is administered by Greater Oregon Behavioral Health, Inc. (GOBHI) and Moda Health. GOBHI provides behavioral healthcare services. Moda provides medical, pharmacy and chemical additional treatment, care and services. ECCO has a grant program whereby the provide funds to local CAC to implement projects.

All contact information geared toward provider and patients, not general public inquiry. Basic medical customer service number is 503-765-3521.



Rural Health Clinics

Arlington Medical Center	South Gilliam Health Center
Shane Bldg. E Arlington Mall	422 N. Main
P.O. Box 176	P.O.Box 186
Arlington, OR 97812	Condon, OR 97823
541-454-2888	541-384-2061

Community Access Points (a sample)

<u>Community Action Program of East Central Oregon (CAPECO):</u> service area includes Umatilla, Morrow, Gilliam, and Wheeler. They serve low-income and disadvantaged populations with four departments: Community Services and Energy, Enterprise Development, Area Agency on Aging and Workforce Development.

Main office: 721 SE 3rd, Ste. D, Pendleton, OR 97801 541-276-1926

<u>The Next Door</u>: "Opening doors to new possibilities by strengthening children and families and improving communities. We envision a supportive community where all children are families are safe, healthy, and valued." Programs in Hood River, Wasco, Gilliam, Wheeler, and Sherman Counties (and Klickitat and Skamania Counties in Oregon). Associated Programs include:

- Mid-Columbia Health Equity Advocates MCHEA (see description)
- Spanish-language/culturally-specific programs for breast cancer awareness, nutrition, and a hiking group.
- Our Healthy Community: culturally appropriate health services, economic development and education for Latinos in the community.

Associated with MCHEA. 212 2nd Street, Hood River, OR 97031 541-386-4880

Eastern Oregon Center for Independent Living (EOCIL)

EOCIL serves Baker, Gilliam, Grant, Harney, Malheur, Morrow, Sherman, Umatilla, Union, Wallowa, Wasco and Wheeler. Services are offered in German, some Portuguese, and Spanish. They offer health education and social services for seniors and people with disabilities. Programs include HIV/AIDS, diabetes, tobacco prevention, cardiovascular disease, tuberculosis, and physical and mental disabilities. They operate a Disability Advocacy Center for all ages without fees

Pendleton Office: 541-276-1037 Ontario Office: 541-889-3119 The Dalles Office: 541-370-2810



Grant County Community Scan

The county seat is Canyon City. As of the 2010 Census, Grant County had a population of 7,445 residents. The racial makeup of the county was:

- 95.0% white
- 1.2% American Indian
- 0.3% Asian
- 0.2% black or African American
- 0.1% Pacific islander
- 0.9% from other races
- 2.3% from two or more races.

Those of Hispanic or Latino origin made up 2.8% of the population.

About 11.4% of families and 14.4% of the population were below the poverty line. In 2015, ORH estimated that 6% of residents were uninsured, 22.4% were enrolled in OHP, and 16.8% of the population lived in poverty.

Statistics from Oregon.gov indicate that one resident of Grant County had an abortion from January – November 1, 2017. ORH estimates there are zero FTE of OB/GYN. All of Grant County is considered a medically-underserved area.

CCO is Eastern Oregon CCO (EOCCO). EOCCO oversees 12 counties in eastern Oregon and each county has a CAC. It is administered by Greater Oregon Behavioral Health, Inc. (GOBHI) and Moda Health. GOBHI provides behavioral healthcare services. Moda provides medical, pharmacy and chemical addiction treatment, care and services. EOCCO has a grant program whereby they provide funds to local CAC to implement projects.

All contact information geared toward provider and patients, not general public inquiry. Basic medical customer service number is 503-765-3521.

EOCCO owns:

- Greater Oregon Behavioral Health, Inc.
- ODS Community Health, Inc, (Moda Health)
- Good Shepard Health Care System
- Grand Ronde Hospital, Inc.
- St. Alphonsus Health System, Inc.
- St. Anthony Hospital



- Pendleton IPA, Inc.
- Yakima Valley Farm Workers Clinic

<u>Grant County Health Department</u> Community Counseling Solutions, RHC, Reproductive Health Services Certified Providers

528 East Main Street, Ste. E,	Grant Union High School SBHC	
John Day, OR 97845	911 S. Canyon Blvd	
541-575-0429	John Day, OR 97845	
	541-575-0366	

Assorted Providers

Blue Mountain Hospital	Strawberry Wilderness Community Clinic
170 Ford Road	Affiliated with Blue Mountain Hospital District
John Day, OR 97845	180 Ford Road
541-575-4163	John Day, OR 97845
Mammography, RH, CAH, SHIP	541-575-0404
	PCPCH, RHC, Screenwise-enrolling
	Provides outreach clinics to Long Creek and
	Monument
	A National Health Service Corps site

Community Access Points (a sample)

- Oregon has a program called <u>Veterans' Highly Rural Transportation Program</u>. It is a
 federal, state, and local transportation for veterans. In Grant County the program is
 operated by People Mover. They transported veterans for free to places as far ranging
 as Bend, Walla Walla, Pendleton, Baker City and Boise
- Medical Teams International has brought mobile dental clinics to Long Creek for 5 years.

Community Connection of Northeast Oregon, Inc.

"The mission...is to advocate for and assist senior citizens, children, low income persons and persons with disabilities in attaining basic human needs and in becoming more self-sufficient. They offer assistance to four counties: Union, Baker, Wallowa, and Grant.

Administrative offices 2802 Adams Avenue La Grande, OR 97850



541-963-3186

Eastern Oregon Center for Independent Living (EOCIL)

EOCIL serves Baker, Gilliam, Grant, Harney, Malheur, Morrow, Sherman, Umatilla, Union, Wallowa, Wasco and Wheeler. Services are offered in German, some Portuguese, and Spanish. They offer health education and social services for seniors and people with disabilities. Programs include HIV/AIDS, diabetes, tobacco prevention, cardiovascular disease, tuberculosis, and physical and mental disabilities. They operate a Disability Advocacy Center for all ages without fees

Pendleton Office: 541-276-1037 Ontario Office: 541-889-3119 The Dalles Office: 541-370-2810

Additional Resource Links

Community Connection of Northeast Oregon, Inc.: Four County Resource Guide 2017



Harney County Community Profile

The county seat is Burns. It is the largest county in Oregon. There are two cities: Burns (40% of the population) and Hines (20% of the population). As of the 2010 Census, the population of Harney County is 7,422, making it the fifth least-populous county in Oregon. The racial makeup of the county was:

- 91.9% white
- 3.1% American Indian
- 0.5% Asian
- 0.3% black or African American
- 1.3% from other races
- 3.0% from two or more races.

Those of Hispanic or Latino origin made up 4.0% of the population.

About 14.1% of families and 18.5% of the population were below the poverty home. In 2014, ORH estimated that 6.6% of county residents were uninsured, 28.5% were enrolled in OHP, and 21.3% of residents lived in poverty. They also estimate that as of 2015 there are zero FTE of OB/GYN. Statistics from Oregon.gov indicate that 8 county residents had abortions from January to November 1, 2017.

Oregon DHS Office of Forecasting, Research, and Analysis identifies Poverty Hot Spots as geographic concentrations of poor residents. As of 2015, Harney County has only "one" hotspot, but it encompasses a large area and includes 31% of Harney County's population, 42% of its poor, and 9% of its SNAP clients. The area includes all of Harney County except for the northwestern portion surrounding Burns and Hines. It includes the unincorporated communities of Crane, Drewsey, Frenchglen, and Fields.

CCO is Eastern Oregon CCO (EOCCO). Overseas 12 counties in eastern Oregon and each county has a CAC. It is administered by Greater Oregon Behavioral Health, Inc. (GOBHI) and Moda Health. GOBHI provides behavioral healthcare services. Moda provides medical, pharmacy and chemical additional treatment, care and services. ECCO has a grant program whereby the provide funds to local CAC to implement projects.

All contact information geared toward provider and patients, not general public inquiry. Basic medical customer service number is 503-765-3521.

EOCCO owns:

Greater Oregon Behavioral Health, Inc.



- ODS Community Health, Inc, (Moda Health)
- Good Shepard Health Care System
- Grand Ronde Hospital, Inc.
- St. Alphonsus Health System, Inc.
- St. Anthony Hospital
- Pendleton IPA, Inc.
- Yakima Valley Farm Workers Clinic

Harney District Hospital

557 W Washington Street, Burns, OR 97220

541-573-2074

Mammograms: 541-573-5195 Family Care Program is a PCPCH

Harney District Hospital Family Care - High Desert Medical Center

559 W Washington Street, Burns, OR 97220

541-573-2074

Part of Harney District Hospital, Screenwise-enrolling, RHC Extensive visiting specialists scheduled through partnerships in Central Oregon/Bend

VA Burns Clinic

271 N Egan Avenue, Burns, OR 97720 541-573-3339

Harney County Public Health: Reproductive Health Services Certified Provider 420 N Fairview Avenue, Burns, OR 97720 541-573-2271

Mountain Sage Medical (Primary Care)

299 N Egan Avenue #1, Burns, OR 97720 541-573-7988

Burns Paiute Tribe (410 members)

100 Pasigo Street	Wadatika Health Center	
Burns, OR 97720	541-573-8050	
541-573-2088	50 Pasigo St	



Burns, OR 97720
Direct care and referred care

Community Access Points (a sample)

Community in Action

"...exists to empower low and moderate income individuals and families of Harney and Malheur Counties. We offer a diversity of services that meet basic human needs for food and shelter." 915 SW 3rd Avenue, Ontario, OR 541-899-1060

Symmetry Care (Mental Health Services)

348 W Adams Street, Burns, OR 97720 541-573-8376

<u>Kids Club of Harney County</u> (formerly Boys and Girls Club of Harney) 267 S. Egan Avenue, Burns, OR 97720 541-573-7036

Roccos Family Network

1-877-315-4225

Serves Harney, Malheur, Grant, Baker, Wheeler, and Union Counties. Part of the Oregon Consortium of Family Networks (OCFN). OCFN is a project of the Oregon County on Developmental Disabilities and the Office of Disability Services. These family networks provide peer support and referrals for families of children with disabilities.

Cross Roads Ranch of Harney County

"We are a non-profit equine therapy center, set up to serve people with Traumatic Brain Injury, PTSD, emotional or cognitive disabilities, either developmental or acquired....we have a large Veteran population in our county, with about 1 in 7 county residents being a Veteran." Collaborating partners include St. Charles Health System and Harney District Hospital Employees.

53 E Industrial Way, Burns, OR 97720 541-589-4788

Eastern Oregon Center for Independent Living (EOCIL)



EOCIL serves Baker, Gilliam, Grant, Harney, Malheur, Morrow, Sherman, Umatilla, Union, Wallowa, Wasco and Wheeler. Services are offered in German, some Portuguese, and Spanish. They offer health education and social services for seniors and people with disabilities. Programs include HIV/AIDS, diabetes, tobacco prevention, cardiovascular disease, tuberculosis, and physical and mental disabilities. They operate a Disability Advocacy Center for all ages without fees

Pendleton Office: 541-276-1037 Ontario Office: 541-889-3119 The Dalles Office: 541-370-2810



Hood River County Community Profile

The county seat is the city of Hood River. As of the 2010 census, the population was 22,346. The racial make-up of the county was:

- 83.1% white
- 0.8% American Indian
- 0.5% black or African American
- 1.4% Asian
- 0.2% Pacific islander
- 10.9% from other races
- 3.2% from two or more races.

Those of Hispanic or Latino origin made up 29.5% of the population.

About 7.5% of families and 9.5% of the population were below the poverty line. For 2014, ORH estimated that 10.8% of the county is uninsured, 25.9% are enrolled in OHP, and 14.6% of the population lived in poverty (Oregon state rate is 16.4%.).

Oregon DHS Office of Forecasting, Research, and Analysis identifies poverty hotspots as contiguous census tracts with poverty rates of 20% or more for two or more pre-determined measurements. No high poverty hotspots were identified in Hood River County.

According to statistics on Oregon.gov, 19 residents had abortions from January – November 1, 2017. ORH estimates there are 2.0 FTE of OB/GYN in the county. The entire county is classified as having a medically-underserved population.

Hood River County, as part of a coalition, is a 2017-2019 Public Health Modernization grantee. The coalition also includes North Central Public Health District, and Baker, Grant, Harney, Umatilla, Lake, Malheur, Morrow, Union, Wallowa and Wheeler counties. Coalition goals include:

- Establish a regional epidemiology team.
- Create regional policy for gonorrhea interventions.
- Engage community-based organizations to decrease gonorrhea rates through shared education and targeted interventions.

PacificSource Community Solutions CCO, Columbia Gorge Region

Columbia Gorge Office: 855-204-2965



Hood River Health Department

Hood River County Health Department	Hood River SBHC, FQHC
1109 June Street, Hood River, OR	Hood River Valley High School
541-386-1115	1220 Indian Creek Road
	Hood River, OR 97031
	541-308-7345

Mammography Providers

Providence Hood River Memorial Hospital	Mid-Columbia Medical Center
810 12 th Street	Mammography Services
Hood River, OR 97031	1700 E. 19th St.
541-384-8218	The Dalles, OR 97058
FDA Certified Mammography Center	541-298-4000
	American College of Radiology: Breast
	Imaging Center of Excellence

PCPCH

Columbia Gorge Family	One Community Health –	Providence Medical Group
<u>Medicine</u>	Hood River	Hood River Family Medicine
1750 12 th Street	(La Clinica del Carino Family	1151 May Street, Ste.# 201
Hood River, OR 97031	Health Care Center, Inc. dba	Hood River, OR 97031
541-386-5070	One Community Health)	541-387-1300
*Vasectomy Provider	849 Pacific Avenue	
	Hood River, OR 97031	
	541-386-6380	
	FQHC	
Providence Medical Group	Summit Family Medicine LLC	
Hood River Internal Medicine	1021 June Street	
1108 June Street	Hood River, OR 97031	
Hood River, OR 97031	Multiple phone numbers for	
541-387-6125	multiple physicians.	

FQHC

One Community Health – Hood River Valley High School Health Center



1220 Indian Creek Road Hood River, OR 97031 541-308-8345

Providence Health System (relevant clinics)

<u>Providence Brookside Manor</u>	Providence Down Manor	Providence Hood River
1550 Brookside Drive	1950 Sterling Place	Memorial Hospital Family
Hood River, OR 97031	Hood River, OR 97031	Medicine Clinic
541-387-6370	541-387-8290	1151 May Street, Ste. #201
		Hood River, OR 97031
		541-387-1300

Midwife All Women's Health 810 13th Street, Hood River, 97031 541-387-6464

Tubal Ligations
Providence Medical Group, 1151 May Street, Ste. #202, Hood River, 97031
541-387-8940
Suite #201 has vasectomy providers

Community Access Points (a sample)

<u>Mid-Columbia Health Equity Advocates</u> MCHEA is a cooperative organization of social services and advocates for health equality. It includes two main groups: Latinos in Action of Hood River and Health Advocates in The Dalles. The priority populations are Latinos with additional support for the Native American and Alaska Native populations located in tribes along the Columbia River.

Hood River office:541-386-6665

"The Columbia Gorge Health Council works in partnership with PacificSource Community Solutions Coordinated Care Organization – Columbia Gorge Region. The Columbia Gorge Health Council consists of local leaders in health care along with county and community representatives. Thru local engagement and leadership, our goal is better health for all." The organization works with community health workers.

511 Washington Street, Suite 101, The Dalles, OR 97058



541-705-2705

"The Next Door has over two dozen programs that support and empower people in our community." Programs in Hood River, Wasco, Gilliam, Wheeler, and Sherman Counties (and Klickitat and Skamania Counties in Washington) include but are not limited to:

- Providing a safety net for children at risk of abuse and neglect and for victims of crime
- Parenting support and education
- Mentoring, education and treatment for high-risk youth and families
- Leadership opportunities and economic development in our communities
- Health and wellness education and advocacy
- Spanish-language/culturally-specific programs for breast cancer awareness, nutrition, and a hiking group.
- Our Healthy Community: culturally appropriate health services, economic development and education for Latinos in the community.

A partner with MCHEA.
965 Tucker Road, Hood River, OR 97031
541-386-6665

One Community Health (partner with MCHEA); Locations in Hood River, Hood River Valley High School, and the Dalles.

1040 Webber Street, The Dalles, OR 97058 541-296-4610

Screenwise-enrolling, PCPCH, Offers services in Spanish.

Radio Tierra

"Our mission is to provide high quality, innovative programming to the Gorge area and the world, which will bring together our diverse populations in order to promote mutual understanding, community support, and opportunities for community development. Significant prominence will be given to broadcasting in Spanish and outreach to the area youth."

Mailing address: P.O. Box 859 Studio location: 965 Tucker Road Hood River, Oregon 97031 (541) 387-3772

"In cooperation with faith groups, businesses and community members, it is the mission of the <u>FISH Food Bank</u> to help alleviate hunger by distributing food regularly and on an emergency



basis, regardless of gender, race, religion, or sexual orientation and in a friendly, instant, sympathetic, helpful, nonjudgmental and confidential manner."

Please see website for multiple locations.

Oregon Human Development Corporation is a non-profit organization that provides services for farmworkers and disadvantaged individuals in Oregon. They have seven different office locations including one in Hood River County. They operate a farmworker program in Hood River which assists farmworkers in obtaining permanent and high paying employment. Participation is based on citizenship/legal immigration status.

1100 East Marina Way, Ste. #102, Hood River, OR 97031
541-386-0333

<u>Helping Hands Against Violence</u> "operates two facilities that offer shelter and safety to survivors of domestic violence and sexual assault." They additionally operate a 24-hour hotline, medical and legal advices, support groups, and community presentations.

PO Box 441, Hood River, OR 97031

Business office: 541-386-4808 24-Hour Hotline: 541-386-6603

<u>Hood River County Library</u> Staff participate in Reforma Oregon Chapter. REFORMA Oregon promotes the advancement, growth, improvement, and implementation of library and information services to the Latino and the Spanish speaking community in the State of Oregon. Hood River Library, 502 State Street, Hood River, OR 97031 541-386-2535

<u>Oregon Child Development Coalition</u>: Operates in 26 locations including Hood River County. They operate an Early Head Start programs specifically for children of migrant and seasonal farm workers (primarily Latinos) in Odell They also offer a Migrant Education program in which helps state and community agencies address the unique educational needs of migrant children.

Odell Office: 541-354-6232 Central office: 503-570-1110.

Additional Resource Links

One Community Health Resource Page

Hood River County Disability Resources



Jackson County Community Profile

The county seat of Medford is the largest of 11 cities and 34 unincorporated communities. As of the 2010 Census, Jackson County had a population of approximately 203,200. The racial makeup of the county was:

- 88.7% white
- 1.2% Asian
- 1.2% American Indian
- 0.7% black or African American
- 0.3% Pacific islander
- 4.5% from other races
- 3.5% from two or more races.

Those of Hispanic or Latino origin made up 10.7% of the population. A 2016 CHA by Providence Health System, predicts that by 2021 Jackson county will be 75% white/non-Hispanic, but with 18% growth in the Hispanic/Latino population.

About 9.9% of families and 14.0% of the population were below the poverty line. In 2014 ORH estimated that 4.3% of residents were uninsured, 30.1% were enrolled in OHP (one of the higher state rates), and 18.1% lived in poverty.

According to statistics at Oregon.gov, 253 county residents has abortions from January to November 1, 2017. In 2015 ORH estimated there were 17.2 FTE of OB/GYN in Medford, and 1.4 FTE in Ashland.

Oregon DHS Office of Forecasting, Research, and Analysis identifies poverty hotspots as contiguous census tracts with poverty rates of 20% or more for two or more pre-determined measurements. Jackson County has six poverty hotspots (three are in Medford).

- The hotspots of White City, Phoenix, and the rural southwest portion of the county (including unincorporated communities of Foots Creek, Applegate, and Ruch) contain 7% of the county's population, 9% of its poor and 8% of SNAP clients in this one area.
- Three hotspots in Medford contain 14% of the county's population, 23% of its poor, and 26% of the SNAP clients. The three areas are:
 - 1. A portion of Medford that lies west of I-5 and extends west of the outskirts of Jacksonville. It includes portions of Liberty Park, Washington and McLoughlin neighborhoods.



- 2. A portion of Medford that lies east of I-5 (Boundaries are E McAndrews Rd, E Barnett Road, Highland Drive/Sunrise Avenue and I-5)
- 3. A portion of the northeast side of Medford including the Howard Elementary School catchment

Jackson county is defined as having a medically-underserved population.

Tribal Services: Jackson County is in the contract area of two different Tribal organizations.

- Coquille Indian Tribe Community Health Center & Coquille Medical Clinic 600 Miluk Drive, Coos Bay, OR 97420 541-888-9494
- Additional Coquille Indian ServicesCoquille Tribal Community Fund
- Coquille Community Center/Head Start

2. Cow Creek Band of Umpqua Tribe of Indians

Tribal operations include the Umpqua Indian Development Corporation which administers business holdings for the Tribe. Business ventures include Neskia Health Group, a self-funded tribal health insurance program for Tribal members and eligible employees (includes medical, dental, and vision).

Administration	Cow Creek Health and	Cow Creek Health and	
2371 NE Stephens Street,	Wellness Center- North	Wellness Center – South	
Suite 100	Same address as	480Watrtahoo Lane	
Roseburg, OR 97470	administrative offices	Canyonville, OR 97417	
541-672-9405	541-672-8533	541-839-1345	
	2371 NE Stephens Street, Suite 100 Roseburg, OR 97470	2371 NE Stephens Street, Suite 100 Roseburg, OR 97470 Wellness Center- North Same address as administrative offices	

CCOs

Primary Health CCO	AllCare CCO	Jackson Care Connect
541-471-4208	888–460-0185	855-722-8208

Jackson Health and Human Services - Public Health

140 S. Holly Street, Medford, OR 97501 541-774-8209 Title X, CCare, and OHP, Screenwise



Rogue Community Health: PCPCH, FTCA-Deemed Facility, National Committee for Quality Assurance certified. Rogue Community Health is a non-profit, patient-centered medical home that offers medical, dental, behavioral health, pharmacy, lab and integrative health services. They have 5 full –service clinics and six SBHC. Previously partnered with/was funded by Providence to provide a community health workers/Latino outreach program (7000 patient contacts, 310 home visits, 796 enrolled in health insurance).

Rogue Community Health Medical Centers (Dental clinics not listed.)

Integrative Health Center	White City Clinic	Butte Falls Clinic
900 East Main Street	8385 Division Road	722 Laurel Avenue
Medford, OR 97504	White City, OR 97503	Butte Falls, OR 97522
541-500-0977	541-826-5853	541-842-7799
FQHC	PCPCH, CCare, FQHC	PCPCH, CCare, FQHC
Medford Clinic	Prospect Clinic	Ashland Clinic
19 Myrtle Street	208 Mill Creek Drive	99 Central Avenue
Medford, OR 97504	Prospect, OR 97536	Ashland, OR 97520
541-773-3863	541-560-1180	541-482-9741
PCPCH, CCare, FQHC	CCare, FQHC	PCPCH, CCare, FQHC

Rogue Community Health Center - SBHC

Ashland High School	Butte Falls Charter School	Eagle Point High School
201 S Mountain Avenue	722 Laurel Avenue	203 North Platt Street
Ashland, OR	Butte Falls, OR	Eagle Point, OR
541-842-7677	541-842-7799	541-830-6617
PCPCH, CCare, FQHC	РСРСН	PCPCH, FQHC
Prospect Charter School	Table Rock Elementary	White Mountain Middle
280 Mill Creek Road	2830 Maple Court	School
Prospect, OR	White City, OR	550 Wilson Way
541-560-1180	541-500-0978/541-830-1350	White City, OR
	FQHC	541-500-0954
		FQHC



<u>Planned Parenthood of SW Oregon</u>: "Our services include birth control, well-woman annual exams, cervical and breast cancer screenings, STD testing and treatment, HIV testing, abortion, access to free vasectomy, and more.: Serving over 30,000 patients annually at 6 locations.

Planned Parenthood - Ashland Health Center	Planned Parenthood – Medford Health
1532 Siskiyou Blvd.	Center
Ashland, OR 97520	125 S. Central Avenue, Ste. # 201
541-482-8700 or 541-344-9411	Medford, OR 97501
Plannedparenthood.org	541-344-9411
CCare only	Title X CCare

LA CLINICA

La Clinica has seven neighborhood health centers, nine school based clinics and a mobile health center. Dental clinics not included in descriptions below. Many of their clinics provide mammography.

La Clinica Health Centers FQHC. PCPCH

Phoenix Health Center	Birch Grove Health Center	Wellness Center
3617 S Pacific Highway	140 S Holly Street	730 Biddle Road
Medford OR 97501	Medford, OR 97501	Medford, OR 97504
541-618-1300	541-618-1300	
Also "Mobile health center"		
address		
Family and Women's Health	West Medford Health	Central Point Health Center
Center	Center	4940 Hamrick Road
910 S Central Avenue	1307 W Main Street	Central Point, OR 97502
Medford, OR 97501	Medford, OR 97501	541-618-1300
541-618-1300	541-618-1300	
La Clinica		
821 N Riverside Avenue		
Medford, OR 97204		
541-774-3900		



La Clinica SBHC

Central Point Elementary	Crater High School	Jackson Elementary School
450 S. Fourth Street	655 N Third Street	713 Summit Avenue
Central Point, OR 97502	Central Point, OR 97502	Medford, OR 97501
541-494-6500	541-494-6323/541-494-6300	541-842-3771
	PCPCH	РСРСН
Jewett Elementary	Mae Richardson Elementary	Phoenix Elementary
1001 Manzanita Street	200 West Pine Street	215 N Rose Street
Central Point, OR 97502	Central Point, OR 97502	Phoenix, OR 97535
541-494-6611	541-494-6700	541-535-1065
PCPCH		РСРСН
Oak Grove Elementary	Scenic Middle School	Washington Elementary
2838 W Main Street	1955 Scenic Drive	610 Peach Street
Medford, OR 97501	Central Point, OR 97502	Medford, OR 97501
541-842-3834	541-494-6417	541-842-3855
PCPCH, FQHC	PCPCH, FQHC	PCPCH, FQHC

<u>Asante Health Systems</u>: Largest health care provider in nine counties in Southern Oregon and Northern California. Some specialty clinics not listed (e.g., pediatrics). Has multiple clinics in Grants Pass, Josephine County.

Asante Rogue Regional	Asante Physicians Partners –	Family Medicine
Medical Center	Family Medicine	2841 Avenue G
2825 E Barnett Road	49 Talent Avenue	White City, OR 97503
Medford, OR 97504	Talent, OR 97540	541-826-5252
541-789-7000	541-201-4900	PCPCH
*mammography available		
Asante Ashland Community	Family Medicine	Family Medicine
Hospital	628 N Main Street	2859 State Street Ste
280 Maple Street	Ashland, OR 97520	101
Ashland, OR 97520	541-201-4930	Medford, OR 97504
541-201-4000	PCPCH	541-282-6500
Mammography imaging,		PCPCH
Screenwise-enrolling		
Family Medicine	Specialty and Midwifery Services	Family Medicine
595 N. Main St Ste 1	560 Catalina Drive Ste 200	691 Murphy Rd.



Ashland, OR 97520	Ashland, OR 97520	Medford, OR 97504
541-789-8200	*Internal Medicine/Endocrinology	541-789-6460
РСРСН	at same address Ste 100	PCPCH
	Tubal ligation services	Tubal Ligation
		Providers
Family Medicine	Rogue Regional Medical Center	
555 Black Oak Drive	Women's Imaging Services	
Medford, OR 97504	692 Murphy Road	
541-789-8000	Medford, OR 97504	
PCPCH	541-789-6150	
	FDA Approved Mammography	

Providence Health Centers

Providence conducted a CHA in 2016 of Jackson County. Of four top priorities identified, access to care is one. (They estimate 25% of Jackson residents are enrolled in Medicare.) Providence has 18 medical clinics serving southern Oregon. Providence Breast Centers participate in the Oregon Breast and Cervical Cancer Program which helps low-income women get screening (toll free program hotline is 877-255-7070).

Providence Medical Clinics – assorted

Providence Medical Group-Doctors Clinic,	Providence Urgent Care – Medford
Southern Oregon	965 Ellendale Drive, Ste. #100
1698 E McAndrews Road, Ste. #400	Medford, OR 97504
Medford, OR 97504	*Providence Medical Group at same address
541-732-6000	in Ste #200
*Providence Medical Group Medford at same	541-734-3430
address in Ste #300	PCPCH
Eisenstein Breast Center: FDA Approved	
Mammography Center	
PCPCH	
Providence Medical Center – Medford	Providence Express Care Kiosk
1111 Crater Lake Avenue	999 Spring Street
Medford, OR 97504	Medford, OR 97504
541-732-5000	855-229-6460
PCPCH	



Providence Medical Group – Central Point	Providence Medford Medical Clinic – Hillcrest
870 S Front Street, Ste. #200	3225 Hillcrest Park Drive
Central Point, OR	Medford, OR 97504
541-732-8000	541-734-3430
*Includes lab, PCPCH	PCPCH
merades lab, i el el i	*Financial support for the cost of
	mammograms (Sister Therese Kohles Fund)
Providence Medical Group – Ashland	Providence Medical Group – Phoenix Family
1661 Highway 99 N Ste. #100	Practice
Ashland, OR 97520	205 N Phoenix Road, Ste. A
541-732-8300	Phoenix, OR 97535
PCPCH	503-216-9200
T CI CII	PCPCH
Providence OB/GYN Health Center –	Providence Leila J. Eisenstein Breast Center –
Southern Oregon	Medford
940 Royal Avenue #350	1698 E McAndrews Road. #180
Medford, OR 97504	Medford, OR, 97504
541-732-7460	541-732-6100
Lab and Radiology Clinic in Ste #450	341-732-0100
Tubal Ligation Providers	
Providence Oregon Advanced Imaging –	Providence Birth Place – Medford
Medford	1111 Crater Lake Avenue
881 O'Hare Parkway	Medford, OR 97504
Medford, OR 97504	541-732-5494
Wedioid, OK 97304	
	*same address, different phone to Providence Medical Center - Medford
Providence Medical Group Fagle Point	Providence Medical Center - Medford
Providence Medical Group – Eagle Point 1332 S Shasta Avenue, Ste. A	
1	Hospital 1111 Crater Lake Avenue
Eagle Point, OR 97524 541-826-8160	
	Medford, OR 97504
PCPCH	541-732-5000

ASHLAND PROVIDERS assorted

Complete Care Health Centers Ashland	Optimal Health of Southern Oregon
1401 Siskiyou Blvd #5	1801 Highway 99 N Ste. #2
Ashland, OR 97520	Ashland, OR 97520
541-488-4325	541-708-0256



Ashland Holistic Health	Hersey Health Care	
325 A Street Ste. #1	400 W. Hersey Street, Ste. #1	
Ashland, OR 97520	Ashland, OR 97520	
541-482-1650	541-482-7047	
*has some women specific services		
Bear Creek Medical Plaza	Southern Oregon University Student Health	
1801 Highway 99 N	and Wellness Center SBHC	
Ashland, OR 97520	1250 Siskiyou Blvd	
541-488-4464	Ashland, OR 97520	
	541-552-6136	
Ashland Family Health Care PC	Ashland Center for Women's Health	
420 Williamson Way	540 Catalina Drive	
Ashland, OR 97520	Ashland, OR 97520	
541-488-3616	541-482-3327	

MEDFORD PROVIDERS – general sampling

WEST ONS THE VISENE SUMPHING		
Rosa Transformational Health	Groskopp and Ryland	
843 E Main Street #400	800 E Main	
Medford, OR 97504	Medford, OR 97504	
541-816-4336	541-608-7683	
	PCPCH	
Southern Oregon Internal Medicine	Oregon Internal Medicine, LLC	
2900 Doctor's Park Drive, Ste 200	2380 West Main Street, Ste A	
Medford, OR 97504	Medford, OR 97501	
541-282-2237	541-858-7183	
PCPCH	PCPCH	
Valley Family Practice	Family Practice Group	
3524 Heathrow Way	229 Stewart Avenue	
Medford, OR 97504	Medford, OR 97501	
541-646-3553	541-779-5531	
PCPCH	PCPCH	

Assorted Cities – other providers

Eagle Point Medical Center	Rogue River Family	Shady Cove Medical Center or
275 Loto Street	Practice Clinic	Clinic
Eagle Point, OR 97524		21990 Highway 62



541-830-0333	509 E. Main St., Rogue	Shady Cove, OR 97539
PCPCH	River, OR 97537-9674	541-878-2022
	541-582-0505	PCPCH, RHC

Urology providers

<u>Urology Associates Southern Oregon</u>	Rogue Valley Urology
2900 Doctors Park Drive	Providence Plaza, Ste. #280
Medford, OR	1698 E McAndrews Road
541-772-6600	Medford, OR 97504
	541-774-5808

Tubal Ligation providers not listed elsewhere in this section

Women's Specialty Group

601 Murphy Rd Sto 222 Modford OR 07504

691 Murphy Rd Ste 232, Medford, OR 97504 541-773-3018

Community Access Points (a sample)

<u>Access</u> is the Community Action Agency for Jackson County. They serve low income children, families, seniors and people with disabilities through 15 different programs. They are located in Medford: 541-779-6691.

<u>United Way of Jackson County</u> funds multiple community organizations which work in health-related program areas (e.g., healthy eating, mental health, sexual assault): 541-773-5339.

<u>Oregon Child Development Coalition</u>: Operates in 26 locations including Jackson County. They operate an Early Head Start program specifically for children of migrant and seasonal farm workers (primarily Latinos) in Ashland. They also offer a Migrant Education program which helps state and community agencies address the unique educational needs of migrant children.

Ashland Office: 541-488-6919 Central office: 503-570-1110.



<u>Rogue River Community Center</u>: "The Rogue River Community Center serves young and old residents of the City of Rogue River and surrounding towns with wide variety of activities, special events and services."

132 Broadway, P.O. Box 295, Rogue River, Oregon 97537

<u>Southern Oregon Success</u> (hosted by Southern Oregon ESD): "Bringing together the talent, expertise, and resources of the entire community to promote the health, academic, and life success of our children, youth, and families." Aside from educational and youth development initiatives, Southern Oregon Success is a key partner with ACEs and the Self-Healing Communities Initiative in Jackson and Josephine Counties. Financial support from AllCare, Jackson Care Connect and Primary Health CCOs. Since 2016, 8,000 people have received trainings.

E-mail: Office@southernoregonsuccess.org

Southern Oregon Education Service District (Title 1C Program)

"Migrant programs are available to qualified migrant students in Klamath, Jackson, and Josephine Counties. The programs are designed to support students in meeting challenging academic Reading and Mathematics standards. In addition, Migrant students automatically qualify for Free Lunch and receive an accident insurance policy. Migrant staff also link families to community support services as needed."

<u>Health Care Coalition of Southern Oregon:</u> "...has a mission to advance health equity through key partnerships with public health agencies, non-profit community health centers, and other community organizations. They run three programs: Healthy Start of Southern Oregon, Southern Oregon Perinatal Task Force, and SO Health-E Regional Health Equity Coalition." (http://www.southernoregonsuccess.org/resources/)

SO Health-E: A cross-sectional RHEC funded by OHA Office of Equity and Inclusion. "Establish a cross-jurisdictional Regional Health Equity Coalition to advance policy, systems, and environmental changes that promote equity and address social determinants of health. The Coalition shall prioritize health disparities for underrepresented populations, with the strongest and most particular focus on racially and ethnically diverse communities, and how this intersects with people with disabilities, gender and sexual minorities (GSM), and income level." Active in Jackson and Josephine Counties.

https://hccso.org/sohealthe/



Healthy U:

Healthy U offers therapy and youth programs in Cave Junction. Passages is a support group for teen girls and Quest is a life skills building group for middle school boys.

The Medford Drop: 541-690-6056

"The Medford Drop is operated by Youth M.O.V.E Oregon and staffed by peer support specialists with lived experience navigating youth-serving systems. Staff support youth transitioning to adulthood in a safe, supportive, and welcoming environment with one-on-one peer support, leadership groups, education and employment skills, community involvement resources, homework assistance, video games and other entertainment, a computer lab, snacks, and opportunities to socialize and meet new friends."

<u>Cuídate "Take Care of Yourself"</u> (Program offered by Oregon Health Authority)

"... a culturally-based program designed to reduce HIV sexual risk among Latino youth. ¡Cuídate! helps youth develop the knowledge, attitudes, and skills to reduce their risk of STDs, HIV/AIDS, and unplanned pregnancy. The program emphasizes risk reduction strategies such as sexual abstinence and correct condom use through interactive activities. In Oregon, ¡Cuídate! will include a comprehensive contraceptive learning session in addition to the program's emphasis on risk reduction strategies." Youth ages 13-18 year old in Central Oregon can participate.

Contact: Emily Wievel, 541-322-7619

¡Cuídate! is currently offered in Crook, Deschutes, Jefferson , Jackson, Marion, and Multnomah Counties.

Oregon Nurse-Family Partnership

Nurse-Family Partnership nurses work with low-income women, who are pregnant with their first child, in their homes with a goal toward healthier pregnancies and births, stronger child development and economic self-sufficiency. One third of the nurses are bilingual in English/Spanish and as of 2016 nearly 40% of their clients self-identify as Hispanic/Latina. Jackson County NFP

140 S Holly St (Same address as La Clinic Birch Grove Health Center) Medford, OR 97501 541-774-8218

<u>The Northwest Forest Worker Center</u> "(empowers) forest workers and harvesters of non-timber forest products in northern California, Oregon and Washington to improve their lives and livelihood." They have an Occupational Safety and Health program to support forest workers who have high job-related injury, illness, and fatality rates. According to their website, forest



ecosystem restoration workers are mostly Latino immigrants (many of whom have family members who depend on them). They have an office in Medford. They have a promotora (community health worker) program.

1017 North Riverside Ave #110, Medford, OR 97201 541-499-0626

<u>Jackson County Community Services Consortium</u> has a Hispanic Interagency Committee. The Consortium brings together agencies/individuals to improve coordination, collaboration, partnership, support and collective learning. The Hispanic Interagency Committee provides a forum for agencies to meet and together improve services for the Latino community.

A 2012 article in the Lund Report states that Jackson County has the tenth highest teen pregnancy rate in Oregon and a disproportionately high teen pregnancy rate among Latina girls. The **Health Care Coalition of Southern Oregon** and the **Latino Health Coalition** addressed this concern via a participatory research project, engaging with schools and hosting a health fair called La Salud de Mi Hija (My Daughter's Health).

Center for NonProfit Legal Services, Inc.

Provides legal assistance (help completing forms and filing) on a variety of immigration issues. 255 W. Main Street, PO Box 1586, Medford, OR 97501 541-779-7292

Medford First Church of the Nazarene – Oregon Pacific Immigration and Social Services

Provides legal assistance in a on a variety of immigration issues (help completing forms, filing, and representation).

1974 East McAndrews Road, Medford, Oregon 97504 541-779-7777

"In 2018, <u>Unite Oregon, Rogue Valley</u> is digging in on the issues that our members have prioritized for us, including raising wages for workers; continuing racial justice work like ending police profiling; fighting for justice and dignity for our immigrant neighbors; addressing the affordable housing crisis in the Rogue Valley; and expanding access to quality, affordable healthcare."

1017 N. Riverside Avenue, Suite 115, Medford, Oregon 97501 (541) 772-4029



Abstinence Programs

DHS, My Future-My Choice Program Salem, Oregon

Contact Name: Sandra Harms,

(503) 945-6134

Email: sandra.j.harms@state.or.us

Award Amount: \$782,823

Oregon DHS is implementing *My Future-My Choice* in schools. The target population is comprised of 6th and 7th grade students in rural, urban, and suburban communities who reside across the state, serving 10,000 youth annually. (August 2017)

Rogue Valley Youth for Christ: "At our Youth Centers kids find a safe, fun place to relax and caring adults who take the time to know them. Campus Life programs offered at the centers provide opportunities to discuss life lessons from a Christ-centered perspective. Point Break is a day-long workshop designed to promote resiliency among students. Resilient students display social competence, problem-solving skills, personal responsibility and a sense of purpose and hope for the future. City Life is a relational, holistic, community based ministry that desires to see deep change in an urban neighborhood through the raising of indigenous leaders from the young people in that community. Our vision is to empower urban youth to change their community for Christ."



Jefferson County Profile

The county seat is Madras. As of the 2010 Census the population was 21,720. The racial makeup of the county was:

- 69.0% white
- 16.9% American Indian
- 0.6% black or African American
- 0.4% Asian
- 0.1% Pacific islander
- 9.1% from other races
- 3.8% from two or more races.

Those of Hispanic or Latino origin made up 19.3% of the population.

From 2000 to 2007, Jefferson County's population grew by 15.9%, more than twice the national average. It was the third fastest growing county in the state, after neighboring Deschutes and Crook counties (Wikipedia).

About 13.5% of families and 20.1% of the population were below the poverty line. For 2014, ORH estimated that 4.6% of the county is uninsured, 36.2% are enrolled in OHP (the number one highest enrollment in the state), and 21.2% of the population lived in poverty.

Oregon DHS Office of Forecasting, Research, and Analysis identifies poverty hotspots as contiguous census tracts with poverty rates of 20% or more for two or more pre-determined measurements. Jefferson County has three poverty hotspots. According to Census Bureau and DHS data, 53% of the county population, 73% of the county poor, and 63% of SNAP clients live in the three poverty hotspots. The hotspots are:

- 1. Madras West: the western portion of Madras
- 2. Metholius/Culver: Most of the southwest portion of Jefferson County including Metolius, Culver, and the Camp Sherman community. (It excludes a section of land between the Crooked and Deschutes Rivers between Deschutes County and Cove Palisades State Park.)
- 3. Warm Springs: The southern section of the Confederated Tribes of Warm Spring Reservation.
 - a. Note: Among ALL Oregon hot spots, Warm Springs:
 - Highest percentage of households headed by single mothers
 - Third highest per capita number of SNAP receipt



- Highest rate of TANF receipt
- Second highest rate of participation in alcohol and drug programs.

According to statistics on Oregon.gov, 29 residents had abortions from January – November 1, 2017. ORH estimates there are zero FTE of OB/GYN in Jefferson County. All of Jefferson County is considered to have a medically-underserved population.

Public Health Modernization Regional Partnership

In November 2017, ORH awarded \$3.6 million dollars statewide to different regional partnerships to work on specific Public Health Modernization goals.

Grantee: Deschutes, Crook, and Jefferson Counties; St. Charles Health System, Central Oregon Health Council.

Project: Form the Central Oregon Outbreak Prevention, Surveillance and Response Team which will improve:

- communicable disease outbreak coordination, prevention and response in the region;
- •communicable disease surveillance practices;
- •communicable disease risk communication to health care providers, partners and the public.

Funds will be directed to communicable disease prevention and control among vulnerable older adults living in institutional settings and young children receiving care in child care centers with high exemption rates.

PacificSource Community Solutions CCO, Central Oregon Region

Central Oregon office: 541-382-5920

<u>Jefferson County Health Department</u> Reproductive Health Services Certified Provider 715 SW 4th Street, Madras, OR 97741 541-475-4456

Mammography Providers

Cascade Medical Imaging

Central Oregon Radiology Associates

St. Charles Hospital Madras

470 NE A Street, Madras, OR 97441

541-460-4032

FDA Approved Mammography Center

St. Charles Health System



St. Charles Madras Hospital
470 NE A Street
480 NE A Street
Madras, OR 97741
541-475-3882
St. Charles Family Care
480 NE A Street
Madras, OR 97741
541-475-4800

Mammography Services (see above) PCPCH

Serves as medical home for many families enrolled in Migrant Seasonal Head Start.

Mt. Jefferson Community Clinic

910 S.W. Highway 97 Ste 101, Madras, OR 97741-9247 541-475-7800 Free medical or dental care.

Other Providers

Madras Medical Group	Mountain View Family Care Clinic: Loxley	
76 Northeast 12th Street	Scott, M.D.	
Madras, Oregon 97741	470 NE A Street	
541-475-3874	Madras, OR 97741	
PCPCH, RHC	541-475-4800	
	(Same address as St. Charles Hospital.)	

<u>Mosaic Medical:</u> Local, non-profit community health system with primary care clinics in Prineville, Bend, Madras and Redmond.

Mosaic Medical Madras	Madras High School SBHC
Mt. Jefferson Community Clinic	390 SE 10 th Street
850 SW 4 th Street, Ste. #101	Madras, OR 97741
Madras, OR 97741	541-383-3005
541-383-3005	PCPCH
PCPCH, Screenwise Enrolling, FQHC 2017	



Confederated Tribes of Warm Springs

Warm Springs ISH Health and Wellness Center

The Warm Springs Health and Wellness Center is a primary care clinic that is dedicated to providing quality healthcare to all eligible American Indians and Alaska Natives in the Warm Springs Service Unit Area (Clackamas, Jefferson, Linn, Marion, and Wasco).

Confederated Tribes of Warm Springs	Health and Wellness Center
Administration	1270 Kot-Num Road
1233 Veterans Street	Warm Springs, OR 97761
PO Box C	541-553-1196
Warm Springs, OR 97761	Mammography available, Screenwise-
(541) 553-1161	Enrolling

KWSO 91.9 FM Warm Springs Radio

This non-commercial community radio station is owned and operated by the Confederated Tribes of Warm Springs. "The Mission of KWSO radio is to provide Warm Springs with quality radio programming that: delivers local news and information, promotes education, cultural knowledge, and language preservation; and increases awareness of social, health and safety issues.

Community Access Points (a sample)

Let's Talk Diversity: Regional Health Equity Coalition

574 SW 4th Street, Madras, OR 97441

541-475-4292

The Coalition is made up of over 25+ organizations from the Central Oregon region including the Confederated Tribes of Warm Springs. They provide four, one-day trainings in Jefferson County every six months. Website is under construction and so services are not listed. However, objectives include collecting data on disparities in rural counties, creation of surveys to assess equity, and to change policy via the creation of a regional plan.

<u>Madras Gospel Mission:</u> "...is a Christ-centered ministry that seeks to serve those in our community that are hurting, hungry, homeless, in need of clothing or encouragement and prayer."



164 SE D Street, Madras, OR 97441 541-475-2064

Latino Community Association

"An essential connecting point for our Latino immigrant community in Central Oregon." 715 SW 4th Street, Madras, Oregon 97741 (Jefferson County Health Department) 541-325-6837

"Our mission is to empower our Latino families to thrive, creating opportunities for advancement and building bridges that unite and strengthen us all." Services include: serving as an essential connecting point for the immigrant community to ask questions, have letters translated, get help making phone calls (interpretation) and negotiating payment plans (advocacy). We help families pay their bills, file their taxes, work through legal issues, find work, improve their English, and connect to new opportunities." Offices in Bend, La Pine, Redmond, and Madras.

Migrant Education

2804 SW 6th St, Redmond, OR 97756 541-693-5664

"The High Desert Education Service District (ESD) offers a federally funded Title 1-C Migrant Education Program for families who move frequently to work in agriculture, farming, nurseries or forestry. The goal of the program is to help migrant students overcome problems that result from repeated moves and an interrupted education. Academic assistance is provided to students through extended day and extended year opportunities. Additionally, all eligible migrant students receive 24-hour accident insurance and free nutrition services at school. Assistance is also available for families who need access to social services."

Districts served include:

- Bend-LaPine, Redmond, and Sisters (Deschutes)
- Culver and Madras (Jefferson County)
- Mitchell (Wheeler) and Crook County.

<u>Cuídate "Take Care of Yourself"</u> (Program offered by Oregon Health Authority)

"... a culturally-based program designed to reduce HIV sexual risk among Latino youth. iCuídate! helps youth develop the knowledge, attitudes, and skills to reduce their risk of STDs, HIV/AIDS, and unplanned pregnancy. The program emphasizes risk reduction strategies such as sexual abstinence and correct condom use through interactive activities. In Oregon, iCuídate! will include a comprehensive contraceptive learning session in addition to the program's emphasis on risk reduction strategies." Youth ages 13-18 years old in Central Oregon can participate.



Contact: Emily Wievel, 541-322-7619

¡Cuídate! is currently offered in Crook, Deschutes, Jefferson , Jackson, Marion, and Multnomah Counties.

<u>Heart of Oregon</u> (offices in Bend, Sisters, Madras, Prineville) Bend Headquarters: 1291 NE 5th Street, Buildings A & B, Bend, OR 97701 541-633-7834

"...a Central Oregon non-profit engaging local opportunity youth, ages 16-24. Every year, we provide job skills training, education, and leadership development to over 300 local young people who face major barriers to success. We are empowering a generation of young people to believe in themselves and achieve self-sufficiency."

<u>Oregon Child Development Coalition</u>: Operates in 26 locations including JeffersonCounty. They operate an Early Head Start program specifically for children of migrant and seasonal farm workers (primarily Latinos) in Madras. They also offer a Migrant Education program which helps state and community agencies address the unique educational needs of migrant children.

Madras office: 541-475-6232 Central office: 503-570-1110.

Additional Resource Links

Jefferson County Community Resource Guide 2012



Josephine County Community Scan

Josephine County has two cities: Grants Pass and Cave Junction. The county seat of Grants Pass has ~35,000 residents (42% of total), while most county residents (total population 82,713) live in over 24 unincorporated areas with geographic barriers to accessing medical care.

As of the 2010 Census, the racial makeup of the county was:

- 92.4% white
- 1.4% American Indian
- 0.8% Asian
- 0.4% black or African American
- 0.2% Pacific islander
- 1.5% from other races,
- 3.2% from two or more races.

Those of Hispanic or Latino origin made up 6.3% of the population.

About 13.5% of families and 17.8% of the population were below the poverty line (2010 Census). ORH estimated that in 2014, 1.0% of residents were uninsured, 36.1% were enrolled in OHP (one of the higher enrollments in Oregon) and 20.6% of residents lived in poverty.

According to statistics found at Oregon.gov, 91 county residents had abortions from January to November 1, 2017. ORH estimates that Cave Junction has zero FTE of OB/GYN whereas Grants Pass has 6.2 FTE. Nearly all of Josephine County is considered a medically underserved area.

Oregon DHS Office of Forecasting, Research, and Analysis identifies poverty hotspots as contiguous census tracts with poverty rates of 20% or more for two or more pre-determined measurements. Josephine County has three poverty hotspots with 15% of the county's population, 21% of its poor and 19% of SNAP clients in this one area. The three areas are:

- 1. Northernmost portion of Josephine County including the unincorporated area of Wolf Creek.
- 2. Southernmost portion of Josephine County including Cave Junction and the communities of Kerby, O'Brien, and a portion of Williams.
- 3. Central Josephine County extending from just west of Grants Pass and to the Curry County Line, including the Wilderville community.

Grants Pass has two additional poverty hotspots. Within these two hotspots lives 21% of the county's population, 28% of its poor, and 27% of its SNAP clients. The two areas are:

- 1. Grants Pass north central: a portion of Grants Pass that lies north of the Rogue River.
- 2. South Grants Pass: a portion of the city that lies south of the Rogue River.



Josephine County falls within the contract service area of one Tribal organization. Cow Creek Band of Umpqua Tribe of Indians

Tribal operations include the Umpqua Indian Development Corporation which administers business holdings for the Tribe. Business ventures include Neskia Health Group, a self-funded tribal health insurance program for Tribal members and eligible employees (includes medical, dental, and vision).

Administration	Cow Creek Health and	Cow Creek Health and
2371 NE Stephens Street,	Wellness Center- North	Wellness Center – South
Suite 100	Same address as	480Watrtahoo Lane
Roseburg, OR 97470	administrative offices	Canyonville, OR 97417
541-672-9405	541-672-8533	541-839-1345

County Resources

Primary Health CCO	AllCare CCO
541-471-4208	888 – 460- 0185
	HQ in Grants Pass
Josephine County Public Health Department	Oregon Medical Association
715 NW Dimmick Street	Josephine County Medical Society Affiliate
Grants Pass, OR 97526	President Lyle Jackson
541-474-5325	541-471-4106
Reproductive Health Services Certified	
Provider	

Grants Pass Providers - assorted

Rogue Birth Center	Grants Pass Clinic	Rumrey Family Practice
1453 Redwood Circle	495 SW Ramsey Ave.	1585 NW Washington Blvd.
Grants Pass, OR 97527	Grants Pass, OR 97527	Grants Pass, OR 97526
541- 916-8333	541-476-6644	541-474-5511
	*radiology services, obstetrics	PCPCH
	PCPCH	
Women's Health Center of	Millette Family Medicine	Mountainview Family
Southern Oregon	1014 NE 7 th St	<u>Practice</u>
1075 SW Grandview Ave Ste.	Grants Pass, OR	741 NE 6 th Street
#200	97526	Grants Pass, OR 97526
Grants Pass, OR 97527	541-471-9022	541-471-2701



541-479-8363	PCPCH	PCPCH (the FIRST one ever!)
PCPCH		
Tubal Ligation Providers		
Cedarwood Family Practice	River Rock Family Practice PC	Rogue Medicine
124 NW Midland Avenue	1833 SW Nebraska Avenue	702 SW Ramsey Avenue
Grants Pass, OR 97526	Grants Pass, OR 97527	Ste.# 120
541-476-8859	541-226-9840	Grants Pass, OR 97527
PCPCH	PCPCH	541-244-2197
		PCPCH

Grants Pass providers continued

Karen Hoskins MSN/FNP-PC	Foutz Family Medicine	Cascade West Primary Care
1100C NE 7 th Street	124 NW Midland Ave	Clinic
Building C	Grants Pass, OR 97526	201 NE Savage Street
Grants Pass, OR 97526	541-474-2944	Grants Pass, OR 97526
541-476-7000	PCPCH	541-787-4360
PCPCH	Affiliated with Asante Three	PCPCH
	Rivers Medical Center	
Judith A King MN FNP PC		
214 NE Outlook Ave		
Grants Pass, OR 97526		
541-474-5665		
PCPCH		

Well Spring Family Practice

*OB/GYN care and vasectomy services.

Well Spring Family Practice – Main office	Well Spring Family Practice – North Office
1716 Williams Hwy.	1619 NW Hawthorne Ave., Ste. # 101
Grants Pass, OR	Grants Pass, OR 97526
541-474-6053/541-474-6059	541-955-0607
PCPCH	PCPCH

<u>Planned Parenthood of SW Oregon</u>: Reproductive Health Services Certified Provider. "Our services include birth control, well-woman annual exams, cervical and breast cancer screenings,



STD testing and treatment, HIV testing, abortion, access to free vasectomy, and more.: Serving over 30,000 patients annually at 6 locations.

3579 Franklin Blvd., Eugene, OR 97501 541-344-9411

Planned Parenthood	Planned Parenthood Grants Pass Health	
125 S. Central Avenue, Ste. # 201	Center	
Medford, OR 97501	160 NW Franklin Blvd.	
541-773-8285	Grants Pass, OR 97526	
	541-474-2784	

<u>Asante Health Systems</u>: Largest health care provider in nine counties in Southern Oregon and Northern California. (Only Josephine County locations listed)

Asante Three Rivers Medical	Asante Physician Partners	Asante Women's Imaging
Center Asante Physician	<u>(APP)</u>	Asante Three Rivers Medical
Partners (APP)	700 Southwest Ramsey	Center LLC
500 SW Ramsey Ave	Avenue., Ste. #101	1075 SW Grandview Ave, Ste.
Grants Pass, OR 97527	Grants Pass, OR 97527	#100
541-472-7000	541-507-2080	Grants Pass, OR 97527
Designated Rural Hospital,	PCPCH	541-955-5446
PCPCH	Includes a urology clinic.	FDA Approved
		Mammography Facility

Siskiyou Community Health Center

Siskiyou CHC Grants Pass	Lorna Byrne Middle School	Siskiyou CHC Wolf Creek
1701 NW Hawthorne Avenue	101 South Junction Avenue	Wolf Creek, OR 97497
Grants Pass, OR	Cave Junction, OR 975223	541-955-6053
541-472-4777/541-471-3455	541-592-6978	*open part-time
CCare, PCPCH, FQHC	SBHC,CCare, PCPCH	
Evergreen Elementary School	Illinois Valley High School	Medford Health Center
520 West River Street	625 River Street	1980 Biddle Road Ste. D
Cave Junction, OR 97205	Cave Junction, OR 97523	Medford, OR 97504
SBHC, PCPCH	SBHC, CCare, PCPCH	541-500-8407
Dental Office	Siskiyou CHC	
1035 NE 6 th Street Ste.# B	Cave Junction	
Grants Pass, OR 97256	25647 Redwood Highway	
	Cave Junction, OR 97523	
	541-592-4111 or 541-592-	
	4777	
	CCare, FQHC	



Some providers here can
perform tubal ligations

Designated Rural Health Clinics

Siskiyou Pediatric Clinic	Grants Pass Pediatrics	Applegate Valley Family
700 SW Ramsey,	Lisa Callahan, CPNP	<u>Medicine</u>
Ste. #204	1601 NE 6 th Street	8600 New Hope Road
Grants Pass, OR 97527	Grants Pass, OR 97526	Grants Pass, OR 97527
541-955-5683	541-472-0021	541-862-2836
safety net clinic	Safety net clinic, PCPCH	PCPCH, RHC

Other Providers (outside of Grants Pass)

Cave Junction Family Medicine	Clear Creek Family Practice
114 West Palmer Street	18173 Redwood Highway
Cave Junction, OR 97523	Selma, OR 97538
541-592-5099	541-597-2464
PCPCH	*Selma is an unincorporated area of Josephine County. As
	of 2000, population was 1,934 residents.
	CCare, PCPCH, Screenwise-enrolling

Community Access Points (a sampling)

A News 10 news report from April 2016 notes that there are nearly 900 homeless youth, ages 18-24, in Josephine County. They can get healthy meals, five days a week, at Joe's Place in Grants Pass. Additionally, the Grants Pass School District states there are 300 students who meet the definition of homeless. The Maslow Project tries to help these families.

Maslow Project (based out of Medford: 541-628-6868)

"...mission is to offer every homeless child and youth the probability of success for a better life. We do this by providing resources for basic needs, removing barriers to education and employment, and fostering self-sufficiency in a collaborative and empowering environment." 125 NE Manzanita Avenue, Grants Pass, OR 97526 541-841-1974

American Association of University Women, Grants Pass Branch

"The mission of The American Association of University Women (AAUW) is to advance equity for women and girls through advocacy, education, philanthropy and research." Hosted events



include Lobby Day in Salem, "Count Her In" Women and Girls Empowerment event (included addressing health concerns), "Girls Rock!" STEM event, and more. P.O. Box 1812, Grants Pass, Oregon 97528

Blue Zones Project Grants Pass

Blue Zones Project® is a community-led well-being improvement initiative designed to make healthy choices easier through permanent changes to a city's environment, policy, and social networks... Currently, 42 communities in nine states have joined Blue Zones Project, impacting more than 3.3 million Americans nationwide. "

2166 NW Vine Street, Suite A Grants Pass, OR 97526 (541) 218-9846

Josephine County Foundation

"JCF is a student-led non-profit that inspires, engages, and strengthens the community through innovative leadership and service."

P.O. Box 673, Murphy, OR 97533 541.244.8276

Jefferson Regional Health Alliance: A RHEC (associated with OHA Office of Equity and Inclusion) is a collaboration of regional community leaders from all sectors acting in a leadership role to improve the health and health care resources of southern Oregonians. JRHA works to raise awareness of community health issues, promote best practices, and work toward health care transformation. A priority action area of JRHA is to "reduce and eliminate disparities in teen pregnancy and reproductive health." Partners in Josephine County include: Asante Rogue Regional Medical Center, All Care Health Plan (CCO), Health Net, Siskiyou Community Health Center and others.

670 Superior Court, Ste. #208, Medford, OR 97504 541-292-6566

<u>SO Health-E</u>: A cross-sectional Regional Health Equity Coalition funded by OHA Office of Equity and Inclusion.

"Establish a cross-jurisdictional Regional Health Equity Coalition to advance policy, systems, and environmental changes that promote equity and address social determinants of health. The Coalition shall prioritize health disparities for underrepresented populations, with the strongest and most particular focus on racially and ethnically diverse communities, and how this intersects with people with disabilities, gender and sexual minorities (GSM), and income level." Active in Jackson and Josephine Counties.

These are insurance plans but they partner with different health providers in the region.



- PacificSource Health Plans: based out of Eugene and with local offices throughout Oregon (and Idaho and Montana).
- Health Net *not sure about headquarters location, www.healthnet.com

<u>Wolf Creek Youth Center</u> (Wolf Creek Teen Center): "Established in 1996, we are a non-profit project. All our programs and services are free to youth ages 8-20. An adult is always on site to assist youth and supervise their safety. At the Teen Center we encourage youth to take their skills and abilities to a higher level and help them obtain services and assistance to do just that."

PO Box 233, Wolf Creek, OR 97497 541-866-2767

<u>United Community Action Network</u> (UCAN): "Helping People, Changing Lives – serving Douglas and Josephine Counties."

A multi-program agency housing and heat assistance, affordable housing, child abuse prevention, helpwith transportation and health insurance and more. Josephine County Service Center, 125 NE Manzanita, Grants Pass, OR 97526 541-956-4050

Southern Oregon Success (hosted by Southern Oregon ESD): "Bringing together the talent, expertise, and resources of the entire community to promote the health, academic, and life success of our children, youth, and families." Aside from educational and youth development initiatives, Southern Oregon Success is a key partner with ACEs and the Self-Healing Communities Initiative in Jackson and Josephine Counties. Financial support from AllCare, Jackson Care Connect and Primary Health CCOs. Since 2016, 8,000 people have received trainings. E-mail: Office@southernoregonsuccess.org, 541-776-8590

"Women's Crisis Support Team (WCST) is a non-profit organization dedicated to ending the cycle of domestic violence and sexual assault in Josephine County through intervention, prevention, and safe shelter. WCST is committed to helping survivors of domestic violence and sexual assault and to mitigating the physical, emotional and societal damage caused by violence in the home.

Abstinence Programs

DHS, My Future-My Choice Program Salem, Oregon Contact Name: Sandra Harms, (503) 945-6134

Email: sandra.j.harms@state.or.us

Award Amount: \$782,823



Oregon DHS is implementing *My Future-My Choice* in schools. The target population is comprised of 6th and 7th grade students in rural, urban, and suburban communities who reside across the state, serving 10,000 youth annually. (August 2017)

Southern Oregon Education Service District (Title 1C Program)

"Migrant programs are available to qualified migrant students in Klamath, Jackson, and Josephine Counties. The programs are designed to support students in meeting challenging academic Reading and Mathematics standards. In addition, Migrant students automatically qualify for Free Lunch and receive an accident insurance policy. Migrant staff also link families to community support services as needed."



Klamath County Community Provider Profile

The county seat is Klamath Falls. As of the 2010 Census, the population was 66,380. The racial makeup of the county was:

- 85.9% white
- 4.1% American Indian
- 0.9% Asian
- 0.7% black or African American
- 0.1% Pacific islander
- 4.1% from other races
- 4.1% from two or more races.

Those of Hispanic or Latino origin made up 10.4% of the population. The Public Health Department CHA in 2015 states that number of people self-identifying as Hispanic/Latino is rising and is approximately 12%.

Census 2010 data indicate bout 12.7% of families and 16.6% of the population were below the poverty line. In 2014, ORH estimated that 4.4% of the population is uninsured, 31% are enrolled and 21.9% of the population resides in poverty.

Oregon.gov statistics state that 50 county residents had abortions from January to November 1, 2017. ORH states Klamath Falls is the only identified location with OB/GYN at 3.4 FTE (2015).

Oregon DHS Office of Forecasting, Research, and Analysis identifies poverty hotspots as contiguous census tracts with poverty rates of 20% or more for two or more pre-determined measurements. Klamath County has four poverty hotspots. In these areas live 19% of the county's population, 34% of its poor, and 32% of SNAP clients. The four areas are:

- Northern section of the unincorporated area of Altamount which is adjacent to the city
 of Klamath Falls
- 2. Eastern portion of the city of Klamath Falls
- 3. A portion of Klamath Falls that lies between the Link River and Oregon Highway 39
- 4. The eastern portion of Klamath County including a portion of the city of Bonanza.

Klamath County is considered to have a medically-underserved population.

Klamath County Public Health

3314 Vandenburg Road, Klamath Falls, OR 97601 541-882-8846



The County Public Health Clinic has a Youth Advisory Board. One purpose of the YAB is to raise awareness of and increase access to reproductive and sexual health services offered and available to youth at KCPH.

Oregon Medical Association

Klamath County Medical Society 541-851-8110

<u>Cascade Health Alliance</u> is the local CCO. It serves about 18,000 with OHP and another 4,000 Medicare members with their partner ATRIO.

2909 Daggett Avenue, Ste. 225, Klamath Falls, OR 97601 541-883-2947#

Klamath Health Partnership FQHC, PCPCH, FTCA Deemed Organization.

Offers women's health and OB care, family planning and contraception.

Chiloquin Open Door Family	Klamath Open Door FQHC	Campus Convenient Care or
Practice	2074 S 6 th St. or 3810 S. 6 th	Campus Open Door Family
FQHC	St.	Practice
103 Wasco Ave.	Klamath Falls, OR 97601	2684 Campus Dr.
Chiloquin, OR 97624	541-851-8110	Klamath Falls, OR 97601
541-783-22952	PCPCH FQHC	541-887-8387
		FQHC

Klamath Tribal Health and Family Services

KTHFS offers maternal and child health services, along with well woman exams and breast health. It part of the Indian Health Service.

nearent te part of the maran freaten out vice.		
Wellness Center	Youth and Family Guidance	
330 Chiloquin Blvd.	Center	
Chiloquin, OR 97624	635 Main Street	
541-882-1487	Klamath Falls, OR 97601	
FQHC	541-884-1841	
Klamath Tribal Health and	Klamath Tribal Health	
Family Practice (Same as	Administration	
other clinics?)	3949 S 6 th Street	
202 Pioneer Street	Klamath Falls, OR 97603	
Chiloquin, OR 97624	541-882-1487	
FQHC		



<u>Sky Lakes Medical Center</u> "...a not-for-profit, stand-alone, community-benefit regional healthcare center serving more than 80,000 people in Klamath and Lake Counties in Oregon, and Modoc and Siskiyou counties in California."

and Model and Siskiyou counties in Camornia.			
Sky Lakes Medical Center	Sky Lakes Adult Medicine	Sky Lakes Urology	
(Hospital)	Clinic	2630 Campus Drive	
2865 Daggett Avenue	3001 Daggett Avenue,	Klamath Falls, OR 97601	
Klamath Falls, OR 97601	Ste.# 101	541-274-2991	
541-882-6311	Klamath Falls, OR 97601		
Cameo Breast Center -	541-274-8930		
mammograms	PCPCH		
Rural hospital – only hospital in	Family Medicine Clinic at		
a 10,000 square mile area	same address Ste. #102		
	and Ste. #120		
Sky Lakes	Primary Care on Almond	Klamath Medical Clinic	
2610 Uhrman Road	2617 Almond Street	1905 Main Street	
Klamath Falls, OR 97601	Klamath Falls, OR 97601	Klamath Falls, OR 97601	
541-274-8610	541-274-8690	541-882-4691	
Sky Lakes Cascades East Family	Primary Care on Clover	Community Health Education	
Medicine Center	2600 Clover Street	Center	
2801 Daggett Avenue	Klamath Falls, OR 97601	2200 N Eldorado Blvd	
Klamath Falls, OR 97601	541-274-8670	Klamath Falls, OR 97601	
541-274-6733		541-883-3235	
Wellness Center			
128 S. 11 th Street			
Klamath Falls, OR 97601			
541-274-2770			

Klamath Medical Providers

Klamath Radiology	Flor Mounts MD	Wells Health Center
Associates	2074 S 6 th Street	2210 Shallock Avenue
Radiology Department	Klamath Falls, OR 97601	Klamath Falls, OR 97601
2900 Daggett Avenue	541-851-8110	541-205-6778
Klamath Falls, OR 97601	FQHC	
541-884-1371		
*mammograms		
Baby Catchers and Company	Basin Immediate Care	Klamath Care Walk-in Center
1900 Main Street, Ste. B	3737 Shasta Way, Ste. A	2655 Shasta Way, Ste. #7



Klamath Falls, OR 97601	Klamath Falls, OR 97603	Klamath Falls, OR 97603
541-887-8321	541-883-2337	541-882-2118

Providers – assorted

Gilchrist K – 12 SBHC 201 Mountain View Drive Gilchrist, OR 97737	Merle West Medical Center 1453 Esplanade Avenue Klamath Falls, OR 97601 541-247-2000	Bonanza Medical Clinic 31863 Highway 70 Bonanza, OR 97623 541-545-1820
Merrill Medical Clinic 125 1 st St Merrill, OR 97633	Gilchrist SBHC 350 Mississippi Drive Gilchrist, OR 97739 541-433-2273 *Operated by La Pine Health Center *PCPCH, FQHC	Sprague Valley Medical Center 19140 Elder Bly, OR 97622 FQHC *Bly is a small, unincorporated town. In 2000, there were 486 residents.

Tubal Ligation Providers

Applewood Women's Center	Heartfelt Obstetrics and
2301 Mountain View Blvd.	Gynecology
Ste. A	2640 Biehn Street
Klamath Falls, OR 97601	Klamath Falls, OR 97601
541-884-6374	

Cascade East Family Medicine Residency

This was the second family medicine residency to open in Oregon (1994). OHSU School of Medicine administers and sponsors the program. It is a collaboration between OHSU and Sky Lakes Medical Center. Their primary care center is a PCPCH.

2801 Daggett Ave Klamath Falls, 97601 541-274-4611



Oregon Area Health Education Center (AHEC) helped to develop this program: AHEC's
goal is to improve health access and health status for rural, minority and under-served
persons in OR by developing training programs for health professionals in settings which
serve those populations.

Community Access Points (a sample)

Klamath Housing Authority

1445 Avalon Street Klamath Falls, OR 97603

The Housing Authority operates several subsidized housing units in Klamath Falls, however there is one, Country Village, which they specifically advertise as "Farmworker families have a preference." Proof of citizenship or eligible immigration status required to receive assistance.

Klamath and Lake Community Action Services

This non-profit agency "improves the lives of our citizens by combating the conditions and causes of poverty in Klamath and Lake Counties (Lake County borders Klamath to the east). KLCAS provides strategic services directly and through social alliances, empowering people to become self-reliant contributing members of our community." Provides services from homelessness prevention, energy assistance and support for veteran families. 2300 Clairmont Drive Klamath, OR 97601 541-882-3500

<u>Oregon Child Development Coalition</u>: Operates in 26 locations including Klamath County. They operate an Early Head Start programs specifically for children of migrant and seasonal farm workers (primarily Latinos) in Klamath Falls and Malin. They also offer a Migrant Education program in Klamath Falls which helps state and community agencies address the unique educational needs of migrant children.

Klamath Falls office: 541-884-8812

Malin office: 541-723-3067 Central office: 503-570-1110.

Southern Oregon Education Service District (Title 1C Program)



"Migrant programs are available to qualified migrant students in Klamath, Jackson, and Josephine Counties. The programs are designed to support students in meeting challenging academic Reading and Mathematics standards. In addition, Migrant students automatically qualify for Free Lunch and receive an accident insurance policy. Migrant staff also link families to community support services as needed."

Resource: <u>Healthy Klamath</u>: an up-to-date source of population health and socio-economic data, providing resources for community assessment, strategic planning, collaboration and advocacy.



Lake County Community Scan

The county seat is Lake View and there are 11 unincorporated areas. Census 2010 data indicate the county had 7,895 residents. The racial makeup of the county was

- 90.3% white
- 2.1% American Indian
- 0.7% Asian
- 0.5% black or African American
- 0.1% Pacific islander
- 3.1% from other races
- 3.3% from two or more races.

Those of Hispanic or Latino origin made up 6.9% of the population.

About 13.1% of families and 17.5% of the population were below the poverty line. In 2014, ORH estimated that 2.8% of county residents were uninsured, 25.7% were enrolled in OHP, and 19.3% lived in poverty.

According to statistics on Oregon.gov, 3 residents of Lake County had abortions from January to November 1, 2017. In 2015, ORH estimated that there were zero FTE OB/GYN in Northern Lake County and only 0.3 FTE around the area of Lakeview.

This area is sometimes referred to as Oregon's Outback. It is sparsely populated (~1 person per square mile), isolated, and has high rates of poverty. Oregon DHS Office of Forecasting, Research, and Analysis identifies Poverty Hot Spots as geographic concentrations of poor residents. As of 2015, Lake County has only "one" hotspot, but it covers nearly the entire county, minus only the southwestern corner where the town of Lakeview is situated.

According to Census Bureau and DHS data, 32% of Lake County's population, 35% of its poor, and 34% of its SNAP clients live in (this one area)." The northern half of Lake County was one of three areas in the state to receive the worst ranking by the Office of Rural Health in terms of unmet need in 2017. Northern Lake County is considered a medically-underserved area.

<u>Lake County Public Health:</u> Reproductive Health Certified Services Provider

Lakeview Clinic	North Lake Clinic
100 North D Street Ste. #100	87127 Christmas Valley Highway



Lakeview, OR 97630	Christmas Valley, OR 97641
541-947-6045	541-576-2176

CCO is <u>Eastern Oregon CCO</u> (EOCCO). Overseas 12 counties in eastern Oregon and each county has a CAC. It is administered by Greater Oregon Behavioral Health, Inc. (GOBHI) and Moda Health. GOBHI provides behavioral healthcare services. Moda provides medical, pharmacy and chemical additional treatment, care and services. ECCO has a grant program whereby the provide funds to local CAC to implement projects.

All contact information geared toward provider and patients, not general public inquiry. Basic medical customer service number is 503-765-3521.

Eastern Oregon Healthy Living Alliance

EOHLA "aims to improve community health in Eastern Oregon by providing strategies in the Regional CHIP and by supporting community health development initiatives within the region." Formed in 2014, EOHLA consists of a governing board with membership from each of the 12 counties that compromise the Easer Oregon CCO. It has six priority areas: oral health, mental health, early childhood health, public health integration and chronic disease management, community health workers, and LCAC skill development. The Alliance has experience as a grantee of the OHSU Knight Cancer Center. They identified colon cancer best screening practices in 5 counties. CAC in the identified counties used incentive metric funding to improve colon cancer screen rates.

Lake County Medical Clinic

624 S J Street Lakeview, OR 97630 541-947-3366

<u>Lake Health District</u> Serves residents in the southern half of Lake County.

Lake District Hospital * CAH	Lake Health District medical group
Warner Mountain Medical Clinic	700 South J Street
620 S J Street	Lakeview, OR 97630
Lakeview, OR 97630	541-947-2114
541-947-2331	
FQHC, RHC	



Lake District Wellness Center	Lake Health Clinic
215 North G St	700 South J street
Lakeview, OR 97630	Lakeview, OR 97630
541-947-6021	541-947-8113
	PCPCH, RHC

North Lake Health District

La Pine Community Health Center	North Lake Health District
87520 Bay Road, PO Box 377	North Lake Clinic
Christmas Valley, OR 97641	87480 Spruce Lane, PO Box 877
541-576-2343/541-536-3435	Christmas Valley, OR 97641
FQHC, RHC	541-576-2343
	FQHC, RHC

Tubal Ligation Providers

Dr. Paul Schroeder 1910 E. Barnett Road, Ste 102 Medford, OR 97504 541-770-2556

Although the home office is in Medford, Jackson County, Dr. Schroeder is on 'courtesy staff' and operates at Lake District Hospital in Lakeview.

Dr. Joel Kaye – general practice medicine 511 Mill St.
Paisley, OR 97636
541-943-3233

Paisley is a small town of ~243 residents situated somewhat centrally in Lake County.

Community Access Points (a sample)

Klamath and Lake Community Action Services

This non-profit agency "improves the lives of our citizens by combating the conditions and causes of poverty in Klamath and Lake Counties (Klamath County borders Klamath to the west). KLCAS provides strategic services directly and through social alliances, empowering people to become self-reliant contributing members of our community." Provides services from homelessness prevention, energy assistance and support for veteran families. 2300 Clairmont Drive, Klamath, OR 97601



541-882-3500

Silver Lake Youth Center

Silver Lake, Oregon, Darrel Anderson, 541 576-2067

Founded in 2006, this non-profit youth center serves a low-income "small community located 50 miles into the sparsely populated Oregon Outback." Fun fact: while it does receive some donations, it is primarily supported by the Christmas Valley Candy Factory (Christmas Valley is the town name). Although originally established to serve the area's youth, the Center has become a hub for adults as well.

Inner Court Family Center

This help center provides diverse programs from managing a local Food Share program to transportation help to even providing notary and fax services. It also hosts visits from the Public Health Nurse, WIC, and provides help in accessing OHP services.

723 Chewaucan St Paisley, OR 97636 541-943-3551

Lake County ESD

Lake County Youth Mentor program connects at risk youth in grades K-12 with adult mentors to enhance academic and personal achievement.

357 North L Street, Lakeview, OR 97630 541-947-3371

Sexual Assault support

- Lake County Crisis Center 541-947-2498
- New Beginnings and Intervention Center, Christmas Valley, 541-576-3009



Lane County Community Scan

The county seat is Eugene. As of the 2010 Census, Lane County had a population of 351,715. It is the fourth most populous county in Oregon. Lane County comprises the Eugene, OR Metropolitan Statistical Area (MSA). It is the third largest MSA in Oregon. (Wikipedia)

The racial makeup of the county was:

- 88.3% White
- 2.4% Asian
- 1.2% American Indian/Alaska Native
- 1.0% Black or African American
- 0.2% Pacific Islander
- 2.8% from other races
- 4.2% from two or more races.

Those of Hispanic or Latino origin made up 7.4% of the population.

ORH estimated that 6% of county residents were uninsured in 2014, and that 26.6% of residents had enrolled in OHP. Approximately 18.4% of the population lived in poverty in 2014 (state rate is 16.4%).

Oregon DHS Office of Forecasting, Research, and Analysis identifies poverty hotspots as contiguous census tracts with poverty rates of 20% or more for two or more pre-determined measurements. Lane County has multiple poverty hotspots:

- 1. South of Eugene: This area encompasses 2 % of Lane County's population, 2% of its poor, and 2 % of SNAP clients live in the areas described below:
 - a. Amazon-Tugman Parks: South Eugene encompassing part of the South east neighborhood.
 - b. Glenwood: A portion of south Eugene, the unincorporated area of Glenwood, and the area around Lane Community College.
- 2. West/Central Eugene has three poverty hotspots: Eight percent of Lane County's population, 12% of its poor, and 13% of its SNAP clients live in this area.
 - a. Bethel Area: West Eugene including a portion of the Bethel neighborhood and extending to the edge of the airport.
 - Whitaker/Trainsong area: a portion of Eugene's Whiteaker and Trainsong neighborhoods that lies just north of downtown and extends northwest along the railroad tracks.
 - c. Churchill area: A portion of Eugene's Churchill and Far West neighborhoods



- 3. Springfield has four high poverty hotspots: Seven percent of the Lane County residents, 11% of its poor, and 12% of its SNAP clients lives in these areas.
 - a. East Main: A portion of the East Main neighborhood.
 - b. Gateway: The Gateway area within Springfield and unincorporated land north of the city along the McKenzie River.
 - c. West Springfield: The western edge of the city.
 - d. Willamalane Park: The Willamalane area of Springfield.
- 4. Cottage Grove. There is one hotspot which includes 1% of the Lane County population, 2% of its poor, and 2% of its SNAP clients.
 - a. Southeast Cottage Grove: South central Lane County including the southeast portion of the city of Cottage Grove and extending southeast past Cottage Grove Lake.
- 5. Junction City: One poverty hotspot was identified and includes 1% each of the county population, the county poor, and SNAP clients.
 - Junction City area: an area along the west side of the Willamette River from Eugene Airport to the Linn County Line and encompassing a portion of Junction City.
- 6. Mapleton: There is one hotspot which includes 1% respectively of the county's population, the county's poor, and its SNAP clients.

According to statistics on Oregon.gov, 468 residents of Lane County had abortions during the period January 1 – November 1, 2017. In 2015, ORH estimated that Florence had 2.6 FTE of OB/GYN, while Eugene West had 4.2 FTE, Eugene/University area had 18.3 FTE, and Springfield had 8.1 FTE. Only a relatively small corner of SE Lane County is considered to be a medically-underserved area (ORH).

County Resources

Oregon Medical Association	Trillium Community Health Plan.
Lane County Medical Society affiliate	Main Office, 1800 Millrace Drive
President: Julie Hughes, MD 541-684-9451	Eugene, OR 97403
	541-485-2155
Lane County Health and Human Services	Lane County Public Health
125 E. Ave, Eugene, OR 97401	151 W 7 th Ave, Room #310
541-682-3798	Eugene, OR 97401



<u>Community Health Centers of Lane County (CHCLC):</u> Reproductive Health Services Certified Provider, Homeless community health center, MSFW funding.

Brookside Clinic	Charnelton Clinic	Delta Oaks Clinic
1680 Chambers Street,	151 W. 7 th Avenue, Ste. #100	1022 Green Acres Roadd
Ste. # 103	Eugene, OR 97401	Eugene, OR 97408
Eugene, OR 97402	541-682-3550	541-682-3550
541-682-3550	FQHC	FQHC, mammography
FQHC, Screenwise-enrolling,		
mammography		

Community Health Centers continued

LCBH Primary Care	Riverstone Clinic	Springfield Schools Health
2411 MLK Jr. Blvd.	2073 Olympic Street	Center
Eugene, OR 97401	Springfield, OR 97477	7050 OR 1050 10 th Street
541-682-3550	541-682-3550	Springfield, OR 97477
Screenwise-enrolling,	PCPCH, FQHC	503-382-3550
mammography	Screenwise-enrolling	FQHC
	mammography	

Lane County falls within the contract service area for four Tribal organizations. Native Americans and Alaska Natives are eligible for services.

 Coquille Indian Tribe Community Health Center & Coquille Medical Clinic 600 Miluk Drive, Coos Bay, OR 97420 541-888-9494

Additional Coquille Indian Services

- Coquille Tribal Community Fund
- Coquille Community Center/Head Start
- 2. <u>Confederated Tribes of the Coos, Lower Umpqua, and Suislaw Indians</u>

Community Health Services, Fitness, Family Services, Youth Services, a dental clinic and more.

Eugene Outreach office: 135 Silver Lane, Ste. #200, Eugene, OR 97404 541-744-1349

3. Cow Creek Band of Umpqua Tribe of Indians



Tribal operations include the Umpqua Indian Development Corporation which administers business holdings for the Tribe. Business ventures include Neskia Health Group, a self-funded tribal health insurance program for Tribal members and eligible employees (includes medical, dental, and vision).

4. Confederated Tribes of the Siletz Indians

201 SE Swan Ave, PO Box 549, Siletz, OR 97380

"The Siletz Tribal Health Care Program is the delivery of comprehensive health care to the Siletz Indian People and their dependents residing within the eleven county service area of Western Oregon. Services are provided through a combination of direct care, contracts and referral to appropriate agencies"

Clinic: 200 Gwee-Shut Road, PO Box 320, Siletz, OR 97380

541-444-1030

FDA Certified Mammography Centers (not listed elsewhere in this section)

The Cedar Clinic	Women's Care Imaging
920 Country Club Road Ste.	590 Country Club Rd. Pkwy.
100-A	Ste C
Eugene, OR 97401	Eugene, OR 97401
541-242-4162	541-686-2922

Oregon Imaging Centers: FDA Certified Mammography Centers

University District	Breast and MRI Center	RiverBend Pavilion
1200 Hilyard Street,	Northwest Specialty Clinics	3377 RiverBend Drive,
Ste. #330	3355 Riverbend Drive,	First Floor
Eugene, OR 97401	Ste. #100	Springfield, OR 97477
541-687-7134	Springfield, OR 97477	541-687-7134
	541-687-7134	

Mckenzie Medical Imaging: FDA Certified Mammography Center

960 N. 16 th Street. Ste. #103	Willamette Valley Mammography
Springfield, OR 97477	2401 River Road
541-726-4694	Eugene, OR 97404
	541-726-4694

Genetic Counseling

^{*}associated with Women's Care Obstetrics and Gynecology centers.



Center for Genetics and Maternal-Fetal	Cascade Surgical Oncology
Medicine	3783 International Court Ste 200
3355 Riverbend Dr. #210	Springfield, OR 541-32-6469
Springfield, OR 97477	
541-349-7600	

Women's Care Obstetrics and Gynecology (additional sites). Some providers here can perform Tubal Ligations

•	
Women's Care	Women's Care at Riverbend
590 Country Club Parkway	3100 MLK Jr Parkway
Ste B	Springfield, OR 97477
Eugene, OR 97401	541-868-9700
541-686-2996	
PCPCH	

SBHC

Churchill High School	North Eugene High School
1850 Bailey Hill Rd.	200 Silver Lane
Eugene, OR 997405	Eugene, OR 97405
541-790-5227	541-790-4445
Bethel Health Center	CHCLC, PCPCH
Cascade Middle School	Springfield Schools Health Center
1525 Echo Hollow Road, Ste. A	1050 10 th St.
Eugene, OR 97402	Springfield, OR 97477
541-607-1430	503-382-3550
CCare	

Rural Health Clinics

Orchid Health
47815 Hwy. 58
Oakridge, OR 97463
541-782-5800
OR 541-782-8304

Designated CAH, Rural Hospitals, and DRG



Peace Health Sacred Heart	Peace Health Peace Harbor	Peace Heath Cottage Grove
Medical Center	Medical Center Hospital	Community Medical Center
<u>University District</u>	400 Ninth St.	1515 Village Drive
1255 Hilyard St.	Florence, OR 97439	Cottage Grove, OR 97424
Eugene, OR 97401	541-997-8412	541-767-5500
541-686-7300	CAH, Rural, FDA Certified	CAH, Rural Hospital, FDA
DRG, PCPCH	Mammography Center	Certified Mammography
		Center
Peace Health Scared Heart	McKenzie Willamette	
Medical Center Riverbend	Medical Center	
3333 Riverbend Drive	1460 G Street	
Springfield, OR 97477	Springfield, OR 97477	
541-222-7300	541-726-4400	
DRG	DRG	

<u>PeaceHealth:</u> A non-profit Catholic health system based out of Vancouver, WA, which serves Washington, Oregon and Alaska. They have approximately 16,000 caregivers, a medical group practice of more than 900 providers, and 10 medical centers.

PeaceHealth Clinics (not listed elsewhere in this document) Some locations have providers who can perform tubal ligations.

PeaceHealth Medical Group	Creswell Medical Group	Dexter Medical Group
<u>Eugene</u>	180 Melton Road	38843 Dexter Road
1200 Hilyard Street	Creswell, OR 97426	Dexter, OR 97431
Eugene, OR 97401	541-222-7700	541-767-5200
Tubal Ligations		RHC

PeaceHealth Urgent Care -	PeaceHealth Urgent Care -	PeaceHealth Urgent Care -
West 11th	Gateway	<u>Valley River</u>
3321 West 11th Avenue	860 Beltline Road	1400 Valley River Drive, Suite
Eugene, OR 97402	Springfield, OR 97477	110
541-222-7200	541-222-6005	Eugene, OR 97401
541-222-7200	541-222-6005	Eugene, OR 97401 541-222-7375
541-222-7200 Medical Group Eugene	541-222-6005 Medical Group Springfield	



	T	
4010 Aerial Way	3377 RiverBend Dr.	2484 River Rd
Eugene, OR 97402	Springfield, OR 97477	Eugene, OR 97404
541-242-8494	541-222-6000	541-222-7650
PCPCH		РСРСН
PeaceHealth Medical Group	PeaceHealth Medical Group	
South Eugene	<u>Florence</u>	
3299 Hilyard Street	City, State, Zip same for all	
Eugene, OR 97405	Florence, OR 97439	
541-222-8620		
PCPCH	a) 330 Ninth St	
	541-997-2820	
	b) 340 Ninth St	
	541-997-7134	
	c) 380 9th Street (RHC)	
	541-997-7134	
	d) 390 Ninth St	
	541-997-7134	
	e) 530 Ninth St	
	541-997-7104	
	Tubal ligations, PCPCH	

<u>Planned Parenthood of Southwestern Oregon:</u> Our services include birth control, well-woman annual exams, cervical and breast cancer screenings, STD testing and treatment, HIV testing, abortion, access to free vasectomy, and more.: Serving over 30,000 patients annually at 6 locations.

Cottage Grove Health Center	Eugene-Springfield Health	West Eugene Health Center
1450 Birch Ave	Center	793 Danebo Ave.
Cottage Grove, OR 97424	3579 Franklin Blvd	Eugene, OR 97402
541-344-9411	Eugene, OR 97403	541-344-9411
	541-344-9411	
	Provides abortion	



<u>Oregon Medical Group</u> main line: 541-687-4900 FDA Certified Mammography Center Some providers at some locations can perform tubal ligations.

1 5	
Crescent Medical Clinic	Gateway Medical Center
2830 Crescent Avenue	1007 Harlow Road
Eugene, Oregon 97408	Springfield, Oregon 97477
541-686-9000	
Southtowne Medical Clinic	Valley Childrens Clinic
1835 Pearl Street Eugene,	2000 North 19th Street
Oregon 97401	Springfield, Oregon 97477
541-687-1668	
PCPCH	
Westmoreland Medical Clinic	Willamette Clinic
1650 Chambers Street	1711 Willamette Street
Eugene, Oregon 97402	Eugene, Oregon 97401
541-686-1711	541-465-2380
PCPCH	
Center for Women's Health	
330 S. Garden Way Ste. #220	
Eugene, OR 97401	
541-242-4162	
	2830 Crescent Avenue Eugene, Oregon 97408 541-686-9000 Southtowne Medical Clinic 1835 Pearl Street Eugene, Oregon 97401 541-687-1668 PCPCH Westmoreland Medical Clinic 1650 Chambers Street Eugene, Oregon 97402 541-686-1711 PCPCH Center for Women's Health 330 S. Garden Way Ste. #220 Eugene, OR 97401

Additional PCPCH not listed elsewhere in this section

Inkwell Medical Group	4J Wellness Clinic	Crescent Family Medicine
2911 Tennyson Avenue,	Eugene School District	and Pediatrics
Ste. #201	200 N. Monroe Street	Oregon Medical Group
Eugene, OR 97408	Eugene, OR 97402	2830 Crescent Avenue
541-844-1495	541-686-1427	Eugene, OR 97408
		541-686-9000
McKenzie Family Practice	Garden Way Medical Clinic	Kaiser Downtown Eugene
1755 Coburg Road #3	Oregon Medical Group	Medical Office
Eugene, OR 97401	330 South Garden Way	100 W. 13 th Avenue
541-344-8225	Eugene, OR 97401	Eugene, OR 97401
	541-746-6816	800-813-2000



Willamette Family Inc (1)	Oak Street Medical PC	Pearl Street Health Home
Women's Residential	1426 Oak Street	Center for Family
687 Cheshire Avenue	Eugene, OR 97401	Development
Eugene, OR 97402	541-431-0000	1501 Pearl Street
541-343-2993		Eugene, OR 97401
		541-342-8437
Willamette Family Inc (2)	Junction City Medical Clinic	Oregon Integrated Health
Rapid Access Center	355 West 3 rd Avenue	<u>Eugene</u>
195 W 12 th Avenue	Junction City, OR 97448	1029 River Road
Eugene, OR 97401	541-998-6750	Eugene, OR 97404
541-762-4300		503-972-0235
Springfield Family Physicians	Springfield Family Physicians	River Road Medical Group
<u>(1)</u>	<u>(2)</u>	890 River Road
Centennial Clinic	Marcola Road Clinic	Eugene, OR 97404
1800 Centennial Blvd.	2280 Marcola Road	541-688-0674
Springfield, OR 97477	Springfield, OR 97477	
541-747-4300	541-747-4300	
McKenzie River Clinic	White Bird Clinic	
51730 Dexter St	341 East 12 th Ave	
Blue River, OR 97413	Eugene, OR 97401	
541-822-3341	541-342-8255	
PCPCH, RHC	CHC, FQHC, PCPCH	
	Homeless CHC	

Additional Community Providers

University Health Center –	<u>Cascade Health Solutions</u>
CCARE	2650 Suzanne Way #200
1590 E. 13 th Ave.	Eugene, OR 97408
Eugene, OR 97403	541-228-3000
541-346-2770	

Vasectomy Providers Oregon Urology Institute

1441 7 th Street	2400 Hartman Lane
Florence, OR 97439	Springfield, OR 97477



Tubal Ligations (some providers at these locations)

Pacific Women's Center

10 Coburg Road, Suite 100 Eugene, Oregon 97401 541-342-8616

Low-cost Clinics

Occupy Medical	Volunteers in Medicine Clinic of Lane County	
(free mobile urgent care)	2260 Marcola Road, Springfield, OR 97477	
PO Box 50354	541-685-1804	
Eugene, OR 97405		

Community Access Points (a sample)

Ophelia's Place:

1577 Pearl Street Ste. #100, Eugene, OR 97401 541-284-4333

"...a prevention-based nonprofit organization dedicated to helping girls ages 10-18 make healthy life choices through empowerment, education and support."

Community Sharing Program in Cottage Grove

1440 Birch Ave, Cottage Grove, OR 97424 541-942-2176

The purpose of this non-profit is to "help residents of south Lane County remain fed, housed, and safe while they work towards self-sufficiency." Aside from their own programs, they provide information and referral services to other area programs and businesses.

<u>Catholic Community Services of Lane County:</u> Provides multiple services including a clothing closet, SNAP enrollment assistance, emergency bus passes and more.

1025 G Street	1464 West 6 th Ave
Springfield, OR 97477	Eugene, OR 97402
541-345-3628	541-345-3628

St. Vincent De Paul Society of Lane County

2890 Chad Drive, Eugene, OR 97408 541-687-5820

"...Lane County's largest nonprofit human services organization, helping over 84,000 people annually." They have six focus areas: affordable housing, emergency services, homeless services, recycling programs, retail thrift stores, and self-sufficiency services.



United Way of Lane County

3171 Gateway Loop, Springfield, OR 97477 541-741-6000

Amongst its many programs, it has a strong focus on health. Activities include:

- 100% Health Coalition: Lane county hospitals, medical practitioners, safety net clinics, insurers, government agencies, private businesses, and non-profit organizations committee to improving the health of the community.
- Live Health Lane: A collaborative project between United Way, Public Health,
 PeaceHealth, Trillium Community Health Plan, and Community partners that includes a CHA and a CHIP.
- Lane County Equity Coalition: serves as Equity Advisor for the CHIP

In November 2017 PeaceHealth and Kaiser Permanente announced a jointly funded health initiative to address needs identified in the Lane County Health Needs Assessment. The focus areas include transitional and recuperative housing, access to dental care for people in need, strengthening school-based health centers, and workforce development efforts to support community health workers.

Centro Latino Americano

944 West 5th Ave, Eugene, OR 97402 541-687-2667

Centro Latino Americano is a "bilingual, multicultural agency dedicated to the empowerment of the Latino community of Lance County by offering social services, access to community resources, and advocating for fair treatment. This multi-purpose agency provides wraparound human and social services case management, employment advocacy, and even translations support. "...single largest agency in Lane County dedicated to serving the Latino population and is the primary access-point for the Latino community..."

League of United Latin American Citizens of Lane County (LULAC of Lane County)

1222 E 13th Ave , M40-298, Eugene, OR 97403 541-337-6294

The mission of LULAC is "to advance the economic condition, educational attainment, political influence, housing, health and civil rights of the Hispanic population..."

Amigos Multicultural Services Center

21 North Grand Street, Eugene OR 97402 541-746-6022



"This mission of Amigos Multicultural Services Center is to promote respect for human rights and to advocate for the needs of immigrants from Latin American who dignity and capabilities have been challenged by poverty, unjust treatment, and social exclusion."

Directory of Bilingual Social Services in Eugene and Springfield, 2009

This directory was created by the U of O's Cener for the Study of Women and Society. All the agencies listed in this directory have developed some bilingual capacity to serve clients.

Livability Lane Toolkit

Completed in 2103, the Latino Participatory Research Project, led by a U of O professor in partnership with Sightline Institute resulted in the creation of best practices and tested outreach strategies to reach the Latino Community. Two Lance County CBO that serve the Latino Community, Huerto de la Familia and Downtown Languages, were critical partners in recruiting participants. See the webpage for links to valuable tools and the report Latinos in Lane County: A Profile with Indicators of Community Wellness.

Lane County Network of Immigrant Integration

This network consists of over 40 organizations what wish to create a environment of integration for all immigrants in Lane County. However a complete member roster could not be found and on-line information is scarce.

GLAD: Grupo Latino de Accion Directa: "Our mission is to increase participation and visibility of Latinos in conversations that affect them. We aim to identify and support potential candidates to run in local elections with a platform that includes strong advocacy for the Latino community and partnerships with organizations and representatives countywide." 541-505-7953

Oregon Nurse-Family Partnership

Nurse-Family Partnership nurses work with low-income women, who are pregnant with their first child, in their homes with a goal toward healthier pregnancies and births, stronger child development and economic self-sufficiency. One third of the nurses are bilingual in English/Spanish and as of 2016 nearly 40% of their clients self-identify as Hispanic/Latina. Lane County Nurse-Family Partnership 151 West 7th Avenue, Room 210, Eugene OR 97401 541-682-8720

Huerto de la Familia (The Family Garden)



240 E 12th, Eugene, OR 97401 541-505-9569

This organization increases "...the health and economic self-sufficiency of Latinos in Lane County, Oregon by providing opportunities and training in organic agriculture and business creation to families with the least access, but whom have great potential to benefit."

McKenzie River Broadcasting has opened a Spanish language radio station called La Que Buena at 97.7 FM. "Before this, when we issued a press release, for instance, we didn't have a Spanish speaking media to send that to. So now, we are going to be translating our press releases as well," said Jason Davis from Lane County Public Health." (NBC 16 KMTR Eugene).



Lincoln County Community Profile

The county seat is Newport. As of the 2010 census, the population was 46, 034. The racial make-up of the county was:

- 87.7% white
- 3.5% American Indian
- 0.4% black or African American
- 1.1% Asian
- 0.1% Pacific islander
- 3.4% from other races
- 3.7% from two or more races.

Those of Hispanic or Latino origin made up 7.9% of the population.

About 11.7% of families and 16.2% of the population were below the poverty line. For 2014, ORH estimated that 3.8% of the county is uninsured, 29.9% are enrolled in OHP, and 18.8% of the population lived in poverty (Oregon state rate is 16.4%.).

Oregon DHS Office of Forecasting, Research, and Analysis identifies poverty hotspots as contiguous census tracts with poverty rates of 20% or more for two or more pre-determined measurements. Lincoln County has one high poverty hotspot. According to Census Bureau and DHS data, 4% of the county population, 6% of the county poor, and 6% of SNAP clients live in the poverty hotspot. The hotspot is the Nye Beach area of Newport City.

According to statistics on Oregon.gov, 49 residents had abortions from January – November 1, 2017. ORH estimates there are 1.9 FTE of OB/GYN in Lincoln City, and 3.3 FTE in Newport. There are two areas of Lincoln County considered to have medically-underserved populations: 1) the western coast (down to around Depoe Bay) and extending diagonally northeast toward the county border; and 2) a large portion of the eastern county from Logsden (in the north) to as far south as Tidewater. The southern portion of the county (south of Tidewater) is considered a medically-underserved area.

Lincoln County, as part of a coalition, is a 2017-2019 Public Health Modernization Grantee. The coalition also includes Benton, Linn, and Lane Counties and Oregon State University. Coalition goals are:

1. Establish a learning laboratory to facilitate cross-county information exchange and continuous learning.



- 2. Implement an evidence-based quality improvement program (AFIX) to increase immunization rates.
- 3. Pilot three local vaccination projects: 1) Hepatitis A vaccination among unhoused people in Linn and Benton Counties; 2) HPV vaccination among adolescents attending school-based health centers in Lincoln County; and 3) pneumococcal vaccination among hospital discharge patients in Lane County.
- 4. Establish an Academic Health Department model with Oregon State University to extend public health capacity and support evaluation.

Lincoln County is also a member of CHIRP Community Partners (Community Health Implementation and Research Partnership) out of the Oregon Office of Rural Health. Lincoln County implemented a CHIP (Community Health Improvement Partnership) in 2002. The following priorities have been identified: children's health, school-based health centers, chronic disease management, access to care, health community promotion, and access/referral to health services.

County Resources

Intercommunity Health Network	Lincoln County Public Health
CCO.	FQHC, PCPCH, FTCA-Deemed Facility.
	36 Nye Street, Newport, OR 97365
	541-265-4112

Lincoln County Public Health: Community Health Centers

· .		
Newport Primary Care Clinic	Lincoln City Primary Care	Newport Community
1010 Coast Highway, Ste.#203	Clinic	Clinic
Newport, 97365	4422 NE Devils Lake Blvd.,	Newport High School
541-265-4947	Ste. 2	Campus
FQHC	Lincoln City, OR 97637	322 NE Eads Street
. 2	541-265-4947	Newport, OR 97365
	FQHC, PCPCH	541-265-4947
	TQTIC, FCFCTT	Open June 18-August 30,
		2018
Taft SBHC	Toledo SBHC	3000 Crestline Drive
3780 S.E. Spyglass Ridge Drive	1800 NE Sturdevant Road	Waldport, OR 97394
Lincoln City, OR 97367	Toledo, OR 97391	541-265-0471
541-265-0474	541-265-0473	



Lincoln County falls within the service area of two Tribal organizations. Native Americans and Alaska Natives are eligible for services.

1. Confederated Tribes of the Siletz Indians

201 SE Swan Ave, PO Box 549, Siletz, OR 97380

"The Siletz Tribal Health Care Program is the delivery of comprehensive health care to the Siletz Indian People and their dependents residing within the eleven county service area of Western Oregon. Services are provided through a combination of direct care, contracts and referral to appropriate agencies"

Clinic: 200 Gwee-Shut Road, PO Box 320, Siletz, OR 97380

541-444-1030

2. Confederated Tribes of the Coos, Lower Umpqua, and Suislaw Indians

Community Health Services, Fitness, Family Services, Youth Services, a dental clinic and more.

Eugene Outreach office: 135 Silver Lane, Ste. #200, Eugene, OR 97404

541-744-1349

FDA Certified Mammography Facilities

Samaritan North Lincoln Hospital	Samaritan Pacific Communities Hospital
3043 NE 28 th Street	Radiology Department
Lincoln City, OR 97367	930 SW Abbey St.
541-996-7145	Newport, OR 97365
	541-574-4710

SBHC

Newport High School SBHC	Taft High School SBHC
322 NE Eads	3780 SE Spyglass Ridge Drive
Newport, OR 97365	Lincoln City, OR 97367
541-265-0472	541-265-0474
FQHC	FQHC
Toledo High School SBHC	Waldport High School
1800 NE Sturdevant Road	3000 Crestline Drive
Toledo, OR 97391	Waldport, OR 97394
541-265-0473	541-265-0471
FQHC	FQHC



Rural Health Clinics

Samaritan Health Services – Woman Care	Coastal Health Practitioners
Center	3015 NE Devils Lake Road
2930 W Devils Lake Road #3	Lincoln City, OR 97367
Lincoln City, OR 97367	541-994-8911
541-994-4440	RHC, PCPCH
Yachats Community Clinic	Samaritan Physicians Clinic
114 Highway 101	3100 NE 28 th Street, Ste. B
Yachats, OR 97498	Lincoln City, OR 97367
541-547-3301	541-994-3661
Adventist Health Bayshore Medical – Lincoln	
City	
1105 SW Jetty Avenue. Ste. C	
Lincoln City, OR 97135 (check zip!)	
541-614-0482	

FQHC (not listed elsewhere in this section)

Lee Street Mental Health Clinic
55 SW Lee Street
Newport, OR 97365
541-574-5960
FQHC

Samaritan Health System: a not-for-profit network of hospitals, clinics, and health services which cares for more than 25,000 residents in the mid-Willamette Valley and central Oregon Coast. https://www.samhealth.org/

Samaritan Health Clinics not listed elsewhere in this section (selected clinics only)

Samaritan Depoe Bay Clinic	Women's Health Center	Samaritan Coastal Clinic
531 N Highway 101, Suite A	3100 NE 28 th Street, Ste. C	825 NW Highway 101
Depoe Bay 97341	Lincoln City, OR 97367	Lincoln City, OR 97637
541-765-3265	541-994-4440	541-996-7480
RHC	Tubal Ligation Providers	RHC, PCPCH



Samaritan Lincoln City	Samaritan Toledo Clinic	Samaritan Pacific Women's
Medical Center	199 West Highway 20	Health Group
2870 NE Devils Lake Road	Toledo, OR 97391	775 SW Ninth Street, Ste. H
Lincoln City, OR 97367	541-574-2730	Newport, OR 97365
541-412-8898	PCPCH	541-265-3955
RHC, PCPCH		
		Samaritan Central Coast
		Internal Medicine
		Same Address: Suite B
		541-574-4933
Samaritan Health Center	Samaritan Waldport Clinic	Samaritan Walk-In Clinic
Newport	920 SW Range Drive	930 SW Abbey Street, Ste. F
1010 SW Coast Highway, Ste.	Waldport, OR 97394	Newport, OR 97365
#201	541-563-3197	541-574-4860
Newport, OR 97365	RHC, PCPCH	
541-265-8816		
PCPCH, RHC		

Vasectomy:

Samaritan Urology 3100 NE 28th Street, Suite B Lincoln City, OR 97367 541-812-5800

Hospitals – Health Districts

Samaritan North Lincoln Hospital	Samaritan Pacific Communities Hospital
3043 NE 28 th Street	930 SW Abbey Street
Lincoln City, OR 97367	Newport, OR 97365
541-994-3661	541-264-2244
Mammography: 541-996-7145	Mammography: 541-574-4710

Alsea Human Services covers a small bit of Lincoln County (southeast)

Additional Community Providers

Family Medical Clinic of	Womancare Center	Adventist Health
Newport	2930 W Devils Lake Rd.	



130 NE 4 th Street	Lincoln City, OR 97367	Bayshore Medical Lincoln
Newport, OR 97365	541-994-4440	City
541-265-3772		1105 SE Jetty Ave
PCPCH		Lincoln City, OR 97367
		541-614-0482

Community Access Points (a sampling)

<u>Family Promise of Lincoln County</u>'s mission is "To alleviate child and parent homelessness by mobilizing communities and building partnerships with congregations & social service agencies to provide shelter, meals, and more as families strive for sustainable independence." 5030 US 101, Lincoln City, OR 97367 541-614-0964

My Sister's Place: "Our mission is to comprehensively support those affected by interpersonal violence in Lincoln County by providing shelter, practical assistance, promoting community awareness, and actively working to change community norms and violence."

934 SW 8th, Newport, OR 97365

541-574-9424

<u>Community Services Consortium</u> (CSC) "As your state-designated <u>community action agency</u>, CSC (offers a) number of services in Linn, Benton, and Lincoln counties. These services focus on essential day-to-day survival, such as food and housing, as well as developing new skills that lead to independence through education, training, and work."

545 SW Second Street, Ste A, Corvallis, OR 97333

541-752-1010

<u>Centro de Ayuda</u> "is constituted as a not for profit educational organization, whose primary purpose is to serve as a center for cultural awareness and exchange, offering multi-cultural referral for emergencies, education, daily living and community interaction." Spanish language website. Receives some funding from Lincoln County.

NW 9th and Hurbert Street, Newport, OR 97365

Willamette Education Services District

"Willamette Migrant Education identifies and provides services to migrant families with children ages 3-21 by working with families and school districts across Marion, Polk, Yamhill, Linn, Benton, and Lincoln counties. We provide supplemental educational support, after-school



programs, summer school, and parental involvement services to migrant farm workers and their children."

Contact Program Manager at 503-540-4422.

"The purpose of the <u>Yachats Youth & Family Activities Program</u> is to provide a safe and supportive environment for children, to be an advocate for youth and families, and to provide and encourage activities that integrate youth into the community."

441 Highway 101 N, Yachats, OR 97498 541-547-4599

Lincoln County Schools

"During the 2016-17 school year, 794 students birth to 12th grade were identified as lacking stable housing in Lincoln County. Included in that number were 647 students in the K-12 schools which accounts for 12% of the student population. These students were eligible for services under the McKinney-Vento Act that helps them stay in school and succeed."

HELP Centers

There are four HELP Centers that provide resources and educational programs to all students:

- Lincoln City: 4040 SE High School Drive (Taft Elementary)
- Newport: 825 NE 7th Street (Newport Middle School)
- Toledo: 1800 NE Sturdevant Road (Toledo Junior Senior High School)
- Waldport: 32750 Crestline Drive (Crestview Heights School)

<u>Seashore Family Literacy</u>: "Seashore Family Literacy is dedicated to helping children, adults and families improve reading, writing, math, computer and communication skills... While Seashore's primary focus is on change through education, we have found it critical to first meet the most basic needs of food and clothing. Once basic needs are met, Seashore hosts and supports a variety of free, education-based, community-focused programs." Programs include educational classes, a free bicycle program, vocational training, a community garden, and more.

PO Box 266, 126 Spruce Street, Waldport, OR 97394 541-563-7326

Partnership Against Alcohol and Drug Abuse (PAADA)

They have two goals: 1) Increase community collaboration; and 2) Reduce youth substance abuse. They strive toward these goals by providing community education, annual events, and outreach and awareness building. They implement Youth Leadership Academies. 324 North Coast Highway, Newport, OR 97365



541-574-7890

OCC PFLAG: Oregon Central Coast Parents, Friends, and Families of Lesbians and Gays

"The mission of our PFLAG chapter is to offer support to cope with an adverse society, education to enlighten an ill-informed public, and advocacy to end discrimination and secure equal civil rights."

PO Box 2172, Newport, OR 97365 541-265-7194

"Inter-Christian Outreach is a non-profit organization (a co-operative of churches) that bridges the gap between people in need and services that are available in Newport, Oregon. How It Works: After a client calls with a need, we clarify and verify. Needs are discerned and addressed. Resources are located and referrals are made. Agencies are contacted so they can be prepared to serve the client."

541-264-7727

<u>Saint James Episcopal Church</u>: a welcoming church for all populations: LGBTQ, immigrants, refugees and other groups. Sunday services offered in Spanish. 2490 NE Highway 101, Lincoln City, OR 97367 541-994-2426

Additional Lincoln County Resources Lists

Oregon Coast Community College: Lincoln County Resource Directory

<u>Lincoln County, Oregon: Local Non-Profit Service Organizations</u>

Newport Chamber of Commerce Business Directory: Family, Community, and Civic Organizations

Oregon Cascades West Council of Governments: Resource Directory for Lincoln County



Linn County Community Profile

The county seat is Albany. As of the 2010 census, the population was 116,672. The racial makeup of the county was:

- 90.6% white
- 1.3% American Indian
- 0.5% black or African American
- 1.0% Asian
- 0.1% Pacific islander
- 3.3% from other races
- 3.3% from two or more races.

Those of Hispanic or Latino origin made up 7.8% of the population.

About 11.0% of families and 15.6% of the population were below the poverty line. For 2014, ORH estimated that 2.1% of the county is uninsured, 29.4% are enrolled in OHP, and 19.1% of the population lived in poverty (Oregon state rate is 16.4%.).

Oregon DHS Office of Forecasting, Research, and Analysis identifies poverty hotspots as contiguous census tracts with poverty rates of 20% or more for two or more pre-determined measurements. Linn County has five high poverty hotspots. Three of the hotspots are grouped together since they are in or near the city of Albany, with others located in Sweet Home and Lebanon.

- 1. The south side of the city of Lebanon
- 2. The northwest portion of the Sweet Home and extending into unincorporated Linn County
 - a. Census Bureau and DHS data show that 11% of the county population, 15% of the county poor, and 14% of SNAP clients live in these two hot spots.
- 3. A portion of Albany that includes downtown and extends east to Waverly Lake
- 4. A portion of Albany that lies south of Pacific Boulevard and is centered at the intersections of Queen Avenue SE and Geary Street SE. (Interesting note: This area has the third highest percentage of single mother households among all Oregon hotspots.)
- 5. The south side of Albany, north of Linn Benton Community College
 - 1. Census Bureau and DHS data indicate that 20% of the county population, 34% of the county poor, and 27% of SNAP clients live in these Albany hot spots.

According to statistics on Oregon.gov, 116 residents had abortions from January – November 1, 2017. ORH estimates there are 4.3 FTE of OB/GYN in Albany, and 3.6 FTE in Lebanon. There is



one area of Linn County in and around the city of Sweet Home that is considered to have a medically-underserved population.

Linn County, as part of a coalition, is a 2017-2019 Public Health Modernization Grantee. The coalition also includes Benton, Lincoln, and Lane Counties and Oregon State University. Coalition goals are:

- 1. Establish a learning laboratory to facilitate cross-county information exchange and continuous learning.
- 2. Implement an evidence-based quality improvement program (AFIX) to increase immunization rates.
- 3. Pilot three local vaccination projects: 1) Hepatitis A vaccination among unhoused people in Linn and Benton Counties; 2) HPV vaccination among adolescents attending school-based health centers in Lincoln County; and 3) pneumococcal vaccination among hospital discharge patients in Lane County.
- 4. Establish an Academic Health Department model with Oregon State University to extend public health capacity and support evaluation.

Linn County is also a member of CHIRP Community Partners (Community Health Implementation and Research Partnership) out of the Oregon Office of Rural Health. Linn County implemented a CHIP (Community Health Improvement Partnership) in 2002. Check The following priorities have been identified: children's health, school-based health centers, chronic disease management, access to care, health community promotion, and access/referral to health services.

Linn County is covered by three CCO.

- 1. Intercommunity Health Network CCO.
- 2. Trillium Community Health Plan
- 3. Willamette Valley Community Health

The Linn-Benton Health Equity Alliance: Funded by the OHA, the Regional Health Equity Coalitions "are collaborative, community-driven cross sector groups organized regionally to identify policy, system and environmental solutions that increase health equity for underserved and underrepresented communities experiencing health disparities." "The Linn-Benton Health Equity Alliance focuses on policy, systems and environmental changes related to capacity building, housing, access to health and wellness, and education." (Linn Benton Health Equity Alliance Brochure)



Linn County falls within the contract service area for two Tribal organizations. Native Americans and Alaska Natives are eligible for services.

Confederated Tribes of Warm Springs
 Warm Springs ISH Health and Wellness Center

The Warm Springs Health and Wellness Center is a primary care clinic dedicated to providing quality healthcare to all eligible American Indians and Alaska Natives in the Warm Springs Service Unit Area (Clackamas, Jefferson, Linn, Marion, and Wasco).

2. Confederated Tribes of the Siletz Indians

201 SE Swan Ave, PO Box 549, Siletz, OR 97380

"The Siletz Tribal Health Care Program is the delivery of comprehensive health care to the Siletz Indian People and their dependents residing within the eleven county service area of Western Oregon. Services are provided through a combination of direct care, contracts and referral to appropriate agencies"

Clinic: 200 Gwee-Shut Road, PO Box 320, Siletz, OR 97380

541-444-1030

Linn County Department of Health Services

Lebanon Clinic	Albany Clinic	Sweet Home Clinic
1600 S. Main	Willamette Health Center	799 Long Street
Lebanon, OR 97355	2730 Pacific Blvd., S.E., Ste.	Sweet Home, OR 97355
541-451-5932	#200	541-367-3888
	Albany, OR 97321	FQHC
	541-967-3888	
Health Services	Willamette Health Center	
Administration, Courthouse	2730 Pacific Blvd. SE.	
Annex, 315 SW 4 th Ave., 2F,	Albany, OR 97321	
Albany, OR 97321	541-812-4059	
541-967-3866		

FDA Certified Mammography Facilities

Samaritan Valley Imaging	Samaritan Lebanon
<u>Services</u>	Community Hospital
400 Hickory St. NW	525 North Santiam Highway
Albany, OR 97321	Lebanon, OR 97355
541-812-5201	541-451-7191



FQHC (not listed elsewhere in this section)

South County Clinic 34355 Highway 101 South Albany, OR 97321

PCPCH

The Corvallis Clinic at North	East Linn Health Center	The Corvallis Clinic at
Albany Village	100 Mullins Drive Ste. A1	Waverly Drive
601 Hickory Street NW	Lebanon, OR 97355	1705 Waverly Drive SE
Albany, OR 97321	541-451-6920	Albany, OR 97322
541-926-3441	FQHC	541-967-8221

PCPCH continued

Mid-Willamette Family	Santiam Medical Clinic	Albany Internal Medicine
<u>Medicine</u>	Santiam Hospital	Resident Clinic
1050 29 th Avenue SW	280 South 1 st Avenue	Samaritan Albany General
Albany, OR 97321	Mill City, OR 97360	Hospital
541-926-4828	503-897-4100	1086 7 th Avenue SW,
	RHC	Ste. #102
		Albany, OR 97321
		541-812-3349

Samaritan Health System

Samaritan Albany General	Samaritan Urgent Care Walk	Samaritan Heartspring
Hospital Hospitalists	in Clinic	Wellness Center
1046 6 th Ave SW FL2	1700 Geary Street SE	534 Pleasant View Way NW,
Albany, OR 97321	Albany, OR 97322	Ste. #100
541-812-4000	541-812-5500	Albany, OR 97321
		541-812-5656
Samaritan Urgent Care	Samaritan Family Medicine	Samaritan Mid-Valley
Lebanon	Brownsville	Medical Plaza
35 Mullins Drive, Ste. #2	157 Spaulding Avenue	425 N Santiam Hwy.



Lebanon, OR 97355	Brownsville, OR 97327	Lebanon, OR 97355
541-451-7915	541-451-6940	541-451-7800
Samaritan Family Medicine	Samaritan Family Medicine	Samaritan Main Street Family
Geary Street	Brownsville	Medicine
1700 SE Geary St. #200	157 Spaulding Ave.	191 N Main St.
Albany, OR 97322	Brownsville, OR 97327	Lebanon, OR 97355
541-812-5570	541-451-6940	541-451-7940
Samaritan Internal Medicine	Samaritan Medical Clinics at	Samaritan Mid-Valley
Albany	North Albany	Children's Clinic
1086 SW 7 th Ave.	400 Hickory Street NW, Ste.	734 SW Elm St.
Albany, OR 97321	#203	Albany, OR 97321
541-812-3349	Albany, OR 97321	541-812-5111
	541-812-5700	
	Tubal Ligation, Vasectomy	
Samaritan Park Street Clinic	Samaritan Sweet Home	Samaritan Family Medicine
325 Park St.	Family Medicine	Resident Clinic – Lebanon
Lebanon, OR 97355	679 Main St.	425 N Santiam Hwy.
541-451-7200	Sweet Home, OR 997386	Lebanon, OR 97355
	541-451-6250	541-451-6960
Samaritan Lebanon Health		
Center		
675 North 5 th Street		
Lebanon, OR 97355		

Tubal Ligation Providers

541-451-6282

Albany Obstetrics and	Samaritan Medical Clinics at
Gynecology	North Albany
705 Elm St. SW, Ste. #200	400 Hickory Street NW, Ste.
Albany, OR 97321	#203
541-812-4850	Albany, OR 97321
	541-812-5700

Community Access Points (a sample)

<u>Fish of Albany</u>: "Fish programs have assisted with clothing, transportation, medicine, food and shelter. The organization is run by volunteers and funded by local churches, United Way of Linn County, private donations and foundation grants."

1880 SE Hill Street, Albany, OR 97322



541-928-4460

<u>Signs of Victory Ministries</u>: Programs include a food bank, clothing and hygiene center, and a homeless shelter.

1100 SE Jackson Street, Albany OR 97321 541-967-8545

<u>First Christian Church</u>: Lebanon Soup Kitchen 170 East Grant Street, Lebanon, OR

<u>Albany InReach Services</u> – a volunteer-based team providing free medical services to low-income adults with no health insurance in Albany, Millersburg and Tangent.

<u>Linn Benton Community College Gender and Sexuality Alliance</u>: "The GSA is for students, staff, faculty and alumni of Linn-Benton Community College who are members or allies of the lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, intersex, queer and questioning community."

Out 'N' About Youth: "Linn & Benton counties only LGBTQQIP (Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, Queer, Questioning, Intersex, Pansexual) youth group [...]We offer a safe and welcoming environment for high school aged youth to find support, understanding, friendship, and information about LGBTQQIP issues [...] meetings every Thursday starting at 6:30 p.m. [...] We are not a church group but we meet at the First United Methodist Church located on the corner of 11th Street and NW Monroe in Corvallis."

City of Albany, Oregon Festival Latino.

"<u>Willamette Migrant Education</u> identifies and provides services to migrant families with children ages 3-21 by working with families and school districts across Marion, Polk, Yamhill, Linn, Benton, and Lincoln counties. We provide supplemental educational support, after-school programs, summer school, and parental involvement services to migrant farm workers and their children."

Contact Program Manager at 503-540-4422.

"<u>Jackson Street Youth Services</u> gives youth a safe place to live and resources that get them on the road to a better life." Programs include independent living skills, a drop-in center, education support, mentoring, basic needs and more.

Albany House, 1240 SE 7th Ave, Albany, OR



541-220-2950

Additional Resource Lists

Community Services Consortium: Resources Guide Linn, Benton, and Lincoln Counties http://communityservices.us/files/2016 Resources Guide - Complete.pdf

Greater Albany Public Schools: Family Resources http://albany.k12.or.us/about/family-resources

Oregon Office of Disability and Health: Linn County Disability Resources https://www.ohsu.edu/xd/research/centers-institutes/oregon-office-on-disability-and-health/resources/upload/Linn-County-Disability-Resources.pdf

The Episcopal Church of St. Alban: Social Services and Resources http://www.albanyoregonepiscopal.church/social-services-and-resources/



Malheur County Community Profile

Malheur County is in the southeast corner of Oregon. As of 2010, it had 31,313 residents. The county seat is Vale. "By definition, Malheur County is considered "frontier" with a mere 3.2 persons per square mile – although the population is fairly clustered together in small communities. Geographic isolation results in challenges accessing Oregon services. While Idaho is in close proximity, residents of Malheur County are often unable to utilize government services across state lines." (St. Alphonsus CHA 2014)

Based on 2010 Census data, the racial makeup of the county was:

- 77.5% white
- 1.7% Asian
- 1.2% American Indian
- 1.2% black or African American
- 0.1% Pacific islander
- 15.5% from other races
- 2.9% from two or more races.

Those of Hispanic or Latino origin made up 31.5% of the population (one of the highest rates in the state).

In 2014 ORH estimated that 7% of the population was uninsured, 34.4% were in enrolled in OHP (one of the highest enrollments in the state), and 28.7% lived in poverty. This high rate of poverty makes Malheur County the poorest county in Oregon.

ORH statistics for 2015 state there were only 5.2 FTE of OB/GYN in Malheur County, centralized around the city of Ontario. According to statistics on Oregon.gov, 8 residents of Malheur County had abortions from January to November 1, 2017. Southern Malheur County is considered a medically-underserved area.

Oregon DHS Office of Forecasting, Research, and Analysis identifies Poverty Hot Spots as geographic concentrations of poor residents. As of 2015, Malheur County has three poverty hotspots. Two are located in Ontario and the other in Vale. These areas include 44% of Malheur County's population, 59% of its poor, and 60% of its SNAP clients. The three areas are:

- 1. A portion of the southwest side of the city of Ontario and extending to the southwest limits of the city.
- 2. A portion of the eastern part of the city of Ontario.



3. Encompassing the city of Vale and extending out into unincorporated areas of Malheur County.

Of all Oregon hotspots, Ontario East has multiple indicators (e.g. highest poverty rate, 4th lowest high school completion rate, etc.) which when combined result in a 3rd place ranking on the hotspot indices.

CCO is Eastern Oregon CCO (EOCCO). Overseas 12 counties in eastern Oregon and each county has a CAC. It is administered by Greater Oregon Behavioral Health, Inc. (GOBHI) and Moda Health. GOBHI provides behavioral healthcare services. Moda provides medical, pharmacy and chemical additional treatment, care and services. ECCO has a grant program whereby the provide funds to local CAC to implement projects.

All contact information geared toward provider and patients, not general public inquiry. Basic medical customer service number is 503-765-3521.

Four Rivers Health Care

A free, non-profit clinic established in 1999 that serves the uninsured, under-insured, indigent and migrant workers in the region. For seven years the clinic has operated 100% on volunteered services and donations.

640 SW 4th Avenue, Ontario, OR 97914

Malheur County

Malheur County Health Department 1108 SW 4th Street

Ontario, OR 97914

541-889-7279

Reproductive Health Services Certified

Provider

The 2016 update to the CHIP identifies the training of a cadre of CHW to help with health and behavioral health service navigation. The most recent training was scheduled for Fall 2016.

St. Alphonsus Medical Center – operated by Trinity Health

St. Alphonsus Medical Center Ontario	St. Alphonsus Medical Group Treasure Valley
351 SW 9 th Street	Women and Family Medicine Clinics



Ontario, OR 97914	1219 SW 4 th Avenue, Unit 2
Mammography services, PCPCH	Ontario OR 97914
Screenwise-enrolling	541-881-2800
	*diverse GYN care including tubal ligation,

2014 St. Alphonsus Medical Center Ontario received a grant to provide local care to outlying areas. Awarded \$7,500 by MultiPlan to fund the Frontier Access Project in Malheur County.

Rural Health Clinics

Malheur Memorial Health Center	Jordan Valley Health Clinic
301 Main Street	400 Iowa Street
Nyssa, OR 97913	Jordan Valley, OR 97910
541-372-3809	541-586-2422
PCPCH	
Snake River Pediatrics	Treasure Valley Pediatric Clinic PC
1050 SW 3 rd Ave, Ste. 3200	1219 SW 4th Avenue, Ste. #1
Ontario, OR 97914	Ontario, OR 97914
541-881-2380	541-889-2668
RHC	

Valley Family Health Care, Inc. MSFW Funding

A total of 10 locations – some located in Idaho. Malheur Enterprise news reports in 9/2017 that Valley Family will begin operating mobile clinics in isolated areas of the county.

		•
Nyssa (dental)	Nyssa (medical) – La Familia	Outreach Center
17 N 6 th Street	Sana	7 SE 3 rd Street
Nyssa, OR 97913	17 S. 3 rd Street	Ontario, OR 97914
541-372-2606	Nyssa, OR 97913	541-889-6119
Migrant health center	541-372-5738	
	Migrant health center, FQHC	
	2017, Screenwise-enrolling	
Ontario (dental/medical)	Vale (medical)	Valley Family Health
2327 SW 4 th Ave	789 Washington Street West	Care, Inc.
Ontario, OR 97914	Vale, OR 97918	84 N 2 nd Street
541-889-2340	541-473-2101	Ontario, OR 97914
Migrant health center, PCPCH	Migrant health center, FQHC	FQHC 217
Screenwise-enrolling	2017, Screenwise-enrolling	



Ontario Medical Providers

Stark Medical Group PC	Physician's Primary Care
932 W Idaho Avenue,	Urgent Care Clinic
Ste. #100	335 SW 13 th Street
Ontario, OR 97914	Ontario, OR 97914
PCPCH	541-889-8410
Imaging Center of Idaho LLC – in Nyssa,	Malheur River Clinic
410 Main Street	2671 SW 4 th Ave
Nyssa, OR 97913	Ontario, OR 97914
	541-782-5800

Community Access Points

"Social vulnerability in Region 8 is driven by a declining population, low median household incomes, and high levels of poverty...In Malheur County there are more tourists, higher percentages of people who do not speak English very well, a significant drop in already low incomes, and more family households with children." (Oregon Natural Hazards Mitigation Plan) Community in Action

"...exists to empower low and moderate income individuals and families of Harney and Malheur Counties. We offer a diversity of services that meet basic human needs for food and shelter." 915 SW 3rd Avenue, Ontario, OR 97914 541-899-1060

Therapeutic Services (formerly the Family Place)

"Strong and empowered families create strong and empowered communities...Our mission is to strengthen and empower families by providing them with tools to lead successful, meaningful lives." This multi-service agency has a CHW (community health worker) program and a family resource center.

390 NE 2nd Street, PO Box V, Ontario OR 97914 541-889-1050

Four Rivers Healthy Community

Implements various projects in four priority areas of impact: Health, leadership, education, and livability. Hosted a diversity conference in 2016 (with OHA staff as key note speakers). PO Box 923, Ontario, OR 97914



208-740-1622

<u>Building Health Families:</u> "...an independent, nonprofit family support organization, offering personalized universal family support and education programs for parents, caregivers, parent-to-be, students and children though diversified programming." Serves four counties including Baker, Wallowa, Union and Malheur.

207 NE Park Street, Enterprise, OR 97828 541-426-9411

<u>Lifeways:</u> "...provides comprehensive behavioral health services to achieve and maintain mental and emotional health and well-being." Received a \$59,000 grant from EOCCO (the local CCO) to provide a full-time community health worker at Ontario High School. The objective, aside from health promotion activities, was to develop culturally and linguistically competent service delivery, co-management and referral services for school age youth and Hispanic Families. (There are no actual SBHC in Malheur County.)

Ontario Clinic: 541-889-9167

<u>Oregon Child Development Coalition</u> (OCDC): Operates in 26 locations including Malheur County. In Malheur, they operate an Early Head Start program specifically for children of migrant and seasonal farm workers (primarily Latinos).

Ontario Office

482 SE 3rd street, Ontario, OR 97914

541-889-5325

Central office: 503-570-1110.

The OCDC funded the Malheur Education Service District to implement an early literacy grant project (year not known) focused on "low-income, agricultural Hispanic families." The ESD says "Our outreach strategies with the Hispanic population have proven very successful."

<u>Euvalcree</u>: "...a Latino-led and community focused 501(c)3 non-profit organization...proposes to build the social capital and leadership capacity of the underrepresented and under-served community to identify and address issues as well as take action to improve health and education outcomes..." Their five priority service areas are: healthcare, community, immigration, education, and housing. The Malheur Enterprise newspaper reported in October of 2017 that Euvalcree's E.D., Gustavo Morales, was appointed by Governor Kate Brown to the Oregon Commission on Hispanic Affairs. They are a grantee of Northwest Health Foundation of Portland (\$400,000 in four years) to implement the Foundation's Healthy Beginnings and Healthy Communities Initiative.



67 Southwest 2nd Avenue, Ontario, OR 97914 541-889-3189

Oregon Law Center

Legal assistance (completing forms, filing) on a wide variety of immigration issues. 35 SE 5th Avenue, Unit 1, Ontario, OR 97914 541-889-3121

Eastern Oregon Center for Independent Living (EOCIL)

EOCIL serves Baker, Gilliam, Grant, Harney, Malheur, Morrow, Sherman, Umatilla, Union, Wallowa, Wasco and Wheeler. Services are offered in German, some Portuguese, and Spanish. They offer health education and social services for seniors and people with disabilities. Programs include HIV/AIDS, diabetes, tobacco prevention, cardiovascular disease, tuberculosis, and physical and mental disabilities. They operate a Disability Advocacy Center for all ages without fees

Pendleton Office: 541-276-1037 Ontario Office: 541-889-3119 The Dalles Office: 541-370-2810



Marion County Community Profile

The county seat is Salem. As of the 2010 census, the population was 315,335, thereby making it the fifth most populous county in Oregon. The racial make-up of the county was:

- 78.2% white
- 1.6% American Indian
- 1.1% black or African American
- 1.9% Asian
- 0.7% Pacific islander
- 12.6% from other races
- 3.9% from two or more races.

Those of Hispanic or Latino origin made up 24.3% of the population.

About 11.7% of families and 16% of the population were below the poverty line. For 2014, ORH estimated that 9% of the county is uninsured, 29% are enrolled in OHP, and 17.7% of the population lived in poverty (Oregon state rate is 16.4%.).

Oregon DHS Office of Forecasting, Research, and Analysis identifies poverty hotspots as contiguous census tracts with poverty rates of 20% or more for two or more pre-determined measurements. Marion County had 11 poverty hotspots. There are four hotspots in outer Salem, three hotspots in inner northeast Salem, and four in the Woodburn/Gervais area.

- 1. Outer Salem Hot Spots: According to Census Bureau and DHS data, 15% of the county's population, 23% of its poor, and 23% of SNAP clients live in the four hotspots.
 - a. Hayesville: the unincorporated area of Hayesville on Salem's northeast side. It encompasses Chemeketa Community College.
 - b. North/East Lancaster: Portions of Salem's North East, North Lancaster, and East Lancaster neighborhoods.
 - c. Four Corners/SE Mill Creek Area: East Salem including portions of the unincorporated Four Corners area, the Southeast Mill Creek neighborhood, and Marion County's East Salem Suburban Neighborhood Association.
 - d. Salem Airport: An area surrounding the Salem Airport and including parts of the Southeast Salem, Morningside, and Southeast Mill Creek Neighborhoods.
 - All four areas have relatively low educational attainment compared to other Oregon hotspots. Hayesville had the tenth highest percentage



- of adults without high school diploma or GED. The Airport area, Four Corners, and Lancaster ranked 12th, 13th and 14th respectively.
- Of all Oregon hotspots, Hayesville had the second highest percentage of single mother households and the 9th highest poverty rate.
- The Airport ranks fourth overall on the hotspot index due to high program participation (e.g., SNAP, child welfare, etc.), high geographic mobility, low educational attainment and high poverty rates.
- More than 1/3 of Hayesville residents, 25% of NE Lancaster residents, and 23 % of Four Corners residents had a non-English language preference. The most common non-English languages were Russian and Spanish.
- 2. Inner Northeast Salem Hot Spots: According to Census Bureau and DHS data, 6% of the County's population, 12% of its poor, and 12% of SNAP clients live in the three hotspots.
 - a. Grant/Highland: A portion of the city of Salem that encompasses Grant and Highland neighborhoods, the south end of the city of Keizer, and the NE Salem industrial area.
 - b. Englewood: A section of Salem centered around 17th and Markets Streets NE. It includes a portion of the Northeast Neighbors neighborhood.
 - c. Northgate: A triangular are in NE Salem that encompasses a part of the Northgate neighborhood. It is bounded by the Union Pacific Railroad tracks on the north, I-5 on the East, and Silverton Road on the South.
 - Among all Oregon hotspots, Northgate had the second highest poverty rate, 7th highest percent of adults without high school diplomas or GED, and 8th highest percentage of single mother households.
 - Due to high poverty rates, high percentage of single mother households, low educational attainment and high program involvement (e.g., child welfare), the Grant/Highland and Northgate hotspots rank 6th and 8th on the overall hotspot index.
 - Thirty percent of residents in the Northgate area had a non-English language preference, and out of that 90% preferred Spanish.
- 3. Woodburn and Gervais Hot Spots: According to Census Bureau and DHS Data, 8% of Marion County's population, 12% of its poor, and 9% of its SNAP clients live in the four hotspots.



- a. Woodburn Northeast: The northeast portion of Woodburn and extending east to the unincorporated area of Marion County.
- b. Woodburn Southeast: The southeast portion of Woodburn.
- c. Woodburn West: The western portion of Woodburn.
- d. Gervais: The city of Gervais, south of Woodburn and the surrounding area.
 - Adult residents in Woodburn Southeast had the lowest rate of high school completion and the lowest rate of English language preference among all Oregon hotspots. Woodburn West was second lowest for English language preference, Woodburn Northeast was 4th, and Gervais was 6th. Spanish was the most preferred non-English language.

According to statistics on Oregon.gov, 432 residents had abortions from January – November 1, 2017. ORH estimates there are 22.7 FTE of OB/GYN south of Salem, 2.0 FTE north of Salem, and 1.0 FTE in Stayton. The northernmost section of Marion County is considered to be medically underserved. Interestingly, a glance at the map shows that this medically underserved area does not include the Salem poverty hotspots, although it does include Woodburn. Marion County, with Polk County and Willamette Valley Community Health CCO, as partners, is a 2017-2019 Public Health Modernization Grantee. The goal of the partnership is to decrease the spread of gonorrhea and chlamydia and increase HPV immunization rates.

County Resources

Marion County is served by two CCO: 1. Willamette Valley Community Health 2. Yamhill Community Care Organization	Marion-Polk County Medical Society an affiliate of the Oregon Medical Association 4985 Battle Creek Rd SE Suite 102 Salem, OR 97302 503-362-9669
Marion County Public Health Department	Marion County Health Department
Salem 3180 Center Street, Room 1101	Woodburn 976 North Pacific Highway
Salem, OR 97301 (503) 588-5342	Woodburn, OR 97071 (503) 981-5851

Marion County falls within the contract service area of three Tribal Organizations. Native Americans and Alaska Natives are eligible for services.



1. Confederated Tribes of Grande Ronde

9615 Grande Ronde Road Grande Ronde, OR 97347 503-879-5211

Confederated Tribes of Warm Springs Warm Springs ISH Health and Wellness Center

The Warm Springs Health and Wellness Center is a primary care clinic dedicated to providing quality healthcare to all eligible American Indians and Alaska Natives in the Warm Springs Service Unit Area (Clackamas, Jefferson, Linn, Marion, and Wasco).

3. Confederated Tribes of the Siletz Indians

201 SE Swan Ave, PO Box 549, Siletz, OR 97380

"The Siletz Tribal Health Care Program is the delivery of comprehensive health care to the Siletz Indian People and their dependents residing within the eleven county service area of Western Oregon. Services are provided through a combination of direct care, contracts and referral to appropriate agencies"

Clinic: 200 Gwee-Shut Road, PO Box 320, Siletz, OR 97380

541-444-1030

FDA Certified Mammography Facilities

The Doctor's Clinic	Salem Clinic, PC	Salem Hospital Women's
WVP Medical Group	2020 Capital Street NE	<u>Imaging</u>
5050 Skyline Village Loop S.	Salem, OR 97301	890 Oak Street SE
Salem, OR 97306	503-399-2484	Salem, OR 9731
503-485-3339		503-814-1216
Salem Radiology Consultants	North Lancaster Medical	Kaiser Skyline Medical Office
2925 Ryan Drive SE	<u>Office</u>	5125 Skyline Road South
Salem, OR 97301	Kaiser Permanente	Salem, OR 97305
503-399-1262	2400 North Lancaster Drive	503-588-5985
	NE	
	Salem, OR 97305	
	503-370-4852	
Legacy Silverton Medical	Santiam Hospital	Legacy Woodburn Diagnostic
Center	1401 North 10 th Avenue	<u>Imaging</u>
342 Fairview Street	Imaging Department	693 Glatt Circle, Ste. #1
Silverton, OR 97381	Stayton, OR 97383	Woodburn, OR 97071



503-873-1750 X1757	503-769-9211	503-982-4861	
--------------------	--------------	--------------	--

Oregon Affiliate of the American College of Nurse Midwives

	0	
Salem Women's Clinic	Silverton Health Midwifery	Willamette Health Partners
875 Oak Street SE #4090	and Women's Wellness	<u>Midwives</u>
Salem, OR	1535 State Street	Salem Hospital Campus/N
503-399-2444	Salem, OR	890 Oak Street St, Bldg. C,
	503-364-3787	Ste. # 5030
		Salem, OR
		503-814-4480
Santiam Women's Clinic	Yeager Family Practice	
Santiam Hospital	1375 North 10 th Avenue, Ste.	
1373 North 10 th Avenue	A	
Stayton, OR	Stayton, OR	
503-769-9522	503-769-2641	

Rural Health Clinics

Legacy Medical Group	Woodburn Pediatric Clinic	Sublimity Medical Clinic
Silverton	2050 Progress Way	Santiam Hospital
347 Fairview Street	Woodburn, OR 97071	114 SE Church Street
Silverton, OR 97381	503-981-5348	Sublimity OR 97385
503-873-5667	Spanish Language Services	503-769-2259
Aumsville Medical Clinic	Mt. Angel Family Medicine	Legacy Medical Group
Santiam Hospital	Legacy Medical Group	Woodburn Health Center
205 Main Street	250 Marquam Street	1475 Mt. Hood Avenue
Aumsville OR 97325	Mount Angel, OR 97362	Woodburn, OR 97071
503-749-4734	503-845-2000	503-982-2174
PCPCH	PCPCH	PCPCH

Genetics (2013)

Salem Health Maternal-Fetal	Kaiser Permanente NW –	Providence Cancer
Medicine, Prenatal Diagnosis and	Dept. Of Medical Genetics	<u>Center</u>
Counseling	3325 N Interstate Avenue	4805 NE Glisan Street,
875 Oak Street SE, Ste. # 5050	Portland, OR 97227-1099	Suite 6N50
Salem, OR 97301	503-331-6593	Portland, OR 97213
503-814-4600		503-215-7901



Compass Oncology	Legacy Cancer Services, Good	OHSU Knight Cancer
9555 SW Barnes Rd #150	Sam Hospital	<u>Institute</u> - Colon or rectal
Portland, OR 97225	1130 NW 22 nd Ave	cancer risk assessment
503-297-7403	Portland, OR 97210	and genetic testing
	503-413-6534 or 1-800-220-	503-494-4800
	4937 x6534	

Northwest Human Services: FTCA Deemed, FQHC

West Salem Clinic	Quick Care Clinic
1233 Edgewater St NW	1275 Edgewater Street NW
Salem, OR, 97304-4049	Salem, OR, 97304
503-378-7526	503-588-5816

Yakima Valley Farmworkers Clinic - MFSW Funding, FQHC

Pacific Pediatrics	Salud Medical Center
1475 Mount Hood Avenue	1175 Mount Hood Avenue
Woodburn, OR, 97071-9066	Woodburn, OR, 97071
509-865-6175	503-982-2000
Lancaster Family Health Center at Lancaster	Lancaster Family Health Center at Beverly
255 Lancaster Drive NE	3896 Beverly Avenue NE
Salem, OR, 97301-5155	Salem, OR, 97305-1374
503-588-0076	503-588-0076
Spanish language services, PCPCH	Spanish and Russian Language services, low
	cost services

PCPCH

WVP Keizer Clinic	WVP Boulder Creek Clinic
5100 River Rd N.	2485 12 th St SE
Keizer, OR 97303	Salem, OR 97302
503-393-2533	503-363-8047
WVP Health Authority	WVP The Doctors Clinic
2995 Ryan Drive SE, Ste.	5050 Skyline Village Loop
#100, Salem, OR 97301	Salem, OR 97306
503-371-7701	503-391-1110



Assorted Medical Providers

Salem Free Clinics	Clinical Medical Nuestra
1300 Broadway Street NE,	Senora De Guadalupe
Ste. #104,	1495 Liberty Street NE
503-990-8772	503-364-5818
	Spanish Language Clinic

PCPCH

Mill Creek Family Clinic	Physicians Building Group	Willamette Family Medical
4285 Commercial Street, SE	1234 Commercial Street SE	Center
Ste. #120	Salem, OR 97302	435 Lancaster Drive NE
Salem, OR 97302	503-362-9334	Salem, OR 97301
503-585-6455		503-585-6388
Salem Health	Salem Pediatric Clinic	VIDA Family Medicine
River Road South	2478 13 th Street SE	374 Owens Street SE
2925 River Road S	Salem, OR 97302	Salem, OR 97302
Salem, OR 97302	503-362-2481	503-399-1400
503-814-4400		
Kaiser North Lancaster	Kaiser Keizer Station Medical	Kaiser Skyline Medical Office
Medical Office	<u>Office</u>	5125 Skyline Road S
2400 Lancaster Dr. NE	5940 Ulali Drive	Salem, OR 97306
Salem, OR 97305	Keizer, OR 97303	503-361-5400
503-361-5400	800-813-2000	
<u>Childhood Health Associates</u>	Salem Clinic – South	Salem Clinic – Main
<u>of Salem</u>	2531 Boone Road SE	2020 Capitol Street NE
891 23 rd Street NE	Salem, OR 97306	Salem, OR 97301
891 23 rd Street NE Salem, OR 97301	Salem, OR 97306 503-399-2424	Salem, OR 97301 503-399-2424

PCPCH continued

Salem Clinic	Salem Family Medicine	Salem Health Keizer Family
Primary Health Care Clinic	693 36 th Avenue NE	<u>Medicine</u>
1165 Union Street NE #200	Salem, OR 97301	550 Dietz Avenue NE
Salem, OR 97301	503-581-8899	Keizer, OR 97303



503-364-8151		503-814-4400
Salem Women's Clinic, Inc.	Jefferson Medical Clinic	Bridgeway Recovery Services
1395 Liberty Street SE	294 N 2 nd Street	Medical Clinic
Salem, OR 97302	Jefferson, OR 97352	3325 Harold Drive NE
503-399-2444	541-327-2380	Salem, OR 97305
		503-363-2021
Family Medical Group	Legacy Medical Group	Legacy Medical Group
335 Fairview Street	Keizer Health Center	Silverton Family Physicians
Silverton, OR 97381	5685 Inland Shores Way N	347 Fairview Street
503-873-8686	Keizer, OR 97303	Silverton, OR 97381
	503-779-2271	503-873-5667
Northwest Family Medicine	Olwyn K Davies PC	Hope Family Medicine
605 Welch Street	410 Welch Street	530 Welch Street
Silverton, OR 97381	Silverton, OR 97381	Silverton, OR 97381
503-873-6987	503-873-5331	503-874-6026
JD Health and Wellness	Armstrong Wellness	Stayton Family Practice, Inc.
<u>Center</u>	3000 Market Street NE #530	1375 N 10 th Avenue
608 Lancaster Drive SE	Salem, OR 97301	Stayton, OR 97383
Salem, OR 97317	503-581-1198	503-769-2641
503-877-1995		
Santiam Internal Medicine	Santiam Medical Associates	
Clinic	1401 N 10 th Avenue	
1401 N 10 th Avenue	Stayton, OR 97383	
Stayton, OR 97383	503-769-6386	
503-769-2175		

Vasectomy/Urology

The Oregon Clinic	West Salem Family Practice	Aumsville Medical Clinic
875 Oak Street SE Ste. 5020	<u>Associates</u>	Santiam Hospital
Salem, OR 97301	1275 Wallace Road NW	205 Main Street
(503) 371-4044	Salem, OR 97304	Aumsville, OR 97325
	(503) 371-3232	(503) 749-4734
WVP Medical Group	Willamette Urology PC	Family Medical Group of
2485 12 th Street SE	2973 12th St SE	Silverton
Salem, OR 97302	Salem, OR 97302	335 Fairview Street
(503) 363-8047	(503) 561-7100	Silverton, OR 97381
		(503) 873-8686



Vasectomy/Urology continued

<u>Legacy Medical Group</u> –	Sublimity Medical Clinic
Vasectomies & Urology	114 SE Church Street
	Sublimity, OR 97385
	503-769-2259
	РСРСН

<u>Salem Clinic:</u> "In addition to our medical providers, the main Clinic houses full service laboratory and imaging departments. Our multi-specialty group practice setting enables us to provide our patients with comprehensive care and the benefit of varied specialties. At the present time we have over eighty providers representing family medicine; internal medicine; obstetrics and gynecology; general, vascular and bariatric surgery; pediatrics; urgent care; and hospital based medicine." Includes vasectomy and tubal ligation services.

Salem Clinic PC	Salem Clinic Inland Shores
2020 Capital Street NE	5900 Inland Shores Way North
Salem, OR 97301	Keizer, OR 97303
(503) 399-2424	(503) 399-2424
	PCPCH
Salem Clinic South	Primary Health Care Clinic
2531 Boone Road SE	1165 Union Street NE, Suite 200
Salem, OR 97306	Salem, OR 97301
(503) 399-2424	(503) 399-2424

Tubal Ligation

Salem Health Hospital	Salem Women's Clinic	Legacy Medical Group
890 Oak Street SE	1395 Liberty Street SE	406 Welch Street
Salem, OR 97301	Salem, OR 97302	Silverton, OR 97381
503-561-5200	503-399-2444	
Cascade Womens Health	Santiam Womens Clinic	North West Family Medicine
Clinic	1373 N 10th Avenue	605 Welch Street
607 Welch Street	Stayton, OR 97383	Silverton, OR 97381
Silverton, OR 97381	503-769-9522	(503) 873-6987
		Vasectomy & Tubal Ligation



<u>Santiam Hospital</u>: "Santiam Hospital is a not-for-profit, 40 bed acute-care hospital located in Stayton, Oregon, which is a short 12-mile drive east of Salem, and serves more than 30,000 people annually from the communities of Stayton, Sublimity, Aumsville, Mill City, Jefferson, and the surrounding areas." Offers vasectomy, mammography, and tubal ligations. Relevant Clinics listed

Aumsville Medical Clinic	Cascade Medical Clinic	Santiam Internal Medicine
Santiam Hospital	1375 N 10th Ave, Ste B	1401 North 10 th Avenue,
205 Main Street	Stayton OR 97383	Ste.#200
Aumsville, OR 97325	503-769-7546	Stayton, OR 97383
(503) 749-4734	RHC, PCPCH	503-769-97383
	Women's Clinic at same	
	address	
Santiam Medical Clinic	Sublimity Medical Clinic	
280 S. First Ave	114 SE Church Street	
Mill City, OR 97360	Sublimity, OR 97385	
	503-769-2259	

Community Organizations (a sampling)

<u>Center for Hope and Safety</u>: "For over 40 years the Center for Hope & Safety (formerly Mid-Valley Women's Crisis Service) has strived to provide a safe environment for survivors of domestic violence, sexual assault, stalking and human trafficking and to educate the public about the issues surrounding victimization. We provide 24-hour advocacy, safety planning, and shelter screening every day of the week through our hotline."

Advocacy Office: 605 Center Street NE, Salem, OR 97301 Business Line: 503-378-1572, 24 Hour Hotline: 503-399-7722

The mission of Rainbow Youth is to serve the needs of lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, queer, and questioning (LGBTQQ) youth in Marion and Polk counties. The provide dinner, discussions, workshops, games, crafts, and even help with homework.

PO Box 5644, Salem, OR 97304



<u>Salem for Refugees</u>: "Salem For Refugees is a network of resettlement agencies, faith communities, businesses, non-profits, government organizations, and community members who work together to make our city a welcoming place for our new international neighbors." 555 Gaines Street Northeast, Salem, OR 97301 503-714-1339

<u>STEP Program: Salem Keizer Public School</u>: Additional community resources for health, social services, shelters, food/clothing/furniture, education, employment and emergency assistance.

Faith Based Initiatives

<u>Hope Station</u>: Hope Station is a faith-based nonprofit organization dedicated to providing support to working individuals in need by providing grocery products, clothing, and educational classes.

1137 Madison Street, Ste. #115 503-339-7710

Love, Inc. of North Marion County: "our mission is to connect families in need with local churches, service agencies and community programs that can help them. We currently work with 18 church and community partners and over 60 service agencies in North Marion County to serve the communities of Aurora, Donald, Gervais, Hubbard, St. Paul and Woodburn." 1560 Hardcastle Avenue, Woodburn, OR 97071 971-983-5683

<u>Salem Alliance Church</u>: Multiple programs including faith-based classes and support groups, free firewood delivery for those in need, furniture and food banks, and provision of volunteer-crocheted blankets, hats, and scarves.

555 Gaines Street NE, Salem, OR 97301 503-581-2129

<u>Catholic Community Services</u>: "The shelter is a ministry of hospitality in response to the Gospel message of caring for those in need and honoring St. Benedict's instruction to welcome all as Christ. The shelter witnesses to the dignity of each person by providing meals, housing, clothing, advocacy, referrals, emergency assistance and a supportive community." 3737 Portland Rd. NE, Salem, OR 97301 503-390-2600

<u>Shangri-La Youth and Family Services</u>: "Shangri-La's Youth and Family Services programs aims to help local families experience greater self-sufficiency and move towards positive, healthy futures. Over 3,000 families receive supports to be successful at home, at work and as a family.



Service areas include: Marion, Yamhill and Polk Counties." Service areas include disability services, mental health, family and outpatient mental health services.

Offices in Salem, Newport, Florence, and Eugene.

Salem office: 503-581-1732.

"Salem/Keizer Coalition for Equality values equity, education and empowerment. We believe that knowledge is not power without access and representation, and we believe that an inclusive multi-cultural community will produce a stronger society." Programs include a Parent Organizing Project for low-income, immigrant, Latino parents, an early learning program, and leadership and civic engagement.

3850 Portland Road NE, Ste. 100, Salem, OR 97301 503-363-8130

Mano a Mano: "Serving immigrants to Marion and Polk Counties is at the core of our work and our calling...As the oldest Immigrant and Latino-led community organization in the Salem Metro Area, we have a unique experience that can also be translated to help other immigrant populations such as Ukrainian, Russian, from the Pacific Islands, etc. Our services for immigrant clients are intended to help address crisis situations (such as hunger, homelessness, and health related emergencies). Additionally, our mission is to help them become fully integrated into the local community, which includes providing guidance on attaining citizenship, civic engagement, and learning about their rights and responsibilities." Three locations in Salem and on in Independence.

Administrative Office: 2921 Saddle Club Street, Ste. #1009, Salem, OR 97317 503-315-2290

<u>Somos Hispanas Unidas</u>: Multiple program areas including legal representation, a program for grandparent inclusion in the community, education on domestic violence, alcoholism and other topics, improved child/family participation in the school system, and general improvement and support for the Latino presence in the community.

512 North First Street, Silverton, OR 97381 503-873-7114 (Spanish language website)

<u>Willamette Education Services District</u>: "Willamette Migrant Education identifies and provides services to migrant families with children ages 3-21 by working with families and school districts across Marion, Polk, Yamhill, Linn, Benton, and Lincoln counties. We provide supplemental



educational support, after-school programs, summer school, and parental involvement services to migrant farm workers and their children."

Contact Program Manager at 503-540-4422.

<u>Mujeres Unidas (Women United):</u> Offers support groups, information and counseling for Spanish-speaking women who are in abusive relationships. Meetings in Salem and Woodburn. 503-378-1572

<u>Farmworker Housing Development Corporation</u>: nonprofit housing corporation that develops and manages housing options for Oregon farmworkers.

1274 Fifth St. Suite 1-A, Woodburn, OR 97071

503-981-1618

<u>Voz Hispana Cambio Comunitario</u>: "VHCC seeks to sow the seeds of leadership in the community by developing community organizers and raising awareness among women, men, youth and children about a model of social change that benefits all minorities and immigrants regardless of their immigration status, so that all may reap the benefits of social justice." 1560 West Hayes Street, Woodburn, Oregon 503-884-2679

<u>Cuídate "Take Care of Yourself"</u> (Program offered by Oregon Health Authority)

"... a culturally-based program designed to reduce HIV sexual risk among Latino youth. ¡Cuídate! helps youth develop the knowledge, attitudes, and skills to reduce their risk of STDs, HIV/AIDS, and unplanned pregnancy. The program emphasizes risk reduction strategies such as sexual abstinence and correct condom use through interactive activities. In Oregon,¡Cuídate! will include a comprehensive contraceptive learning session in addition to the program's emphasis on risk reduction strategies." Youth ages 13-18 years old in Central Oregon can participate.

Currently offered in Crook, Deschutes, Jefferson, Jackson, Marion, and Multnomah Counties. Contact: Emily Wievel, 541-322-7619

<u>Pinero Y Campesinos Unidos Del Noroeste (PCUN):</u> "Based in Woodburn, Oregon, the center of Oregon's agricultural industry is Oregon's farmworkers union and largest Latino organization in the state... PCUN has since registered more than 6,000 members, 98% of which are Mexican and Central American immigrants, and to encompass a wide variety of organizing projects. PCUN's fundamental goal is to empower farmworkers to understand and take action against



systematic exploitation and all of its effects. To achieve this end, PCUN is involved in community and workplace organizing on many different levels."

<u>Oregon Child Development Coalition</u>: Operates in 26 locations including Marion County. They operate an Early Head Start program specifically for children of migrant and seasonal farm workers (primarily Latinos). They also offer a Migrant Education program which helps state and community agencies address the unique educational needs of migrant children.

4611 Lancaster Drive Northeast Salem Office: 503-485-0899 Central office: 503-570-1110.

Additional Resource Links

City of Stayton, Oregon: Community Resources



Morrow County Community Providers

The county seat is Heppner. As of the 2010 Census, Morrow County had 11,173 residents. The racial makeup of the county was:

- 77.7% white
- 1.2% American Indian
- 0.9% Asian
- 0.5% black or African American
- 0.1% Pacific islander
- 16.9% from other races
- 2.6% from two or more races.

Those of Hispanic or Latino origin made up 31.3% of the population (one of the top five counties for Latinos in Oregon).

According to statistics from Oregon.gov, one Morrow County resident had an abortion during the period of January – November 1, 2017. ORH indicates that in 2015 there were no full-time OB/GYN in Morrow County. They estimate there are 0.9 FTE Primary Care MD or PA in Irrigon, 3.5 FTE in Boardman and 2.5 FTE in Heppner. The northern quarter of Morrow County is considered to a medically-underserved area.

In 2014, ORH estimated that 9.1% of the county was uninsured, 27.5% were enrolled in OHP, and 16.3% live in poverty.

CCO is Eastern Oregon CCO (EOCCO). EOCCO oversees 12 counties in eastern Oregon and each county has a CAC. It is administered by Greater Oregon Behavioral Health, Inc. (GOBHI) and Moda Health. GOBHI provides behavioral healthcare services. Moda provides medical, pharmacy and chemical addiction treatment, care and services. EOCCO has a grant program whereby they provide funds to local CAC to implement projects.

All contact information geared toward provider and patients, not general public inquiry. Basic medical customer service number is 503-765-3521.

Morrow County Health Department

Heppner Clinic	Boardman Clinic	Ione SBHC
110 N Court St	101 Boardman Ave	365 W 3 rd St
Heppner, OR 97836	Boardman, OR 97818	Ione, OR 97543
541-676-5421	541-481-4200	541-422-7128



Providers

Ione Community Charter	Ione Community Clinic	Irrigon Medical Clinic
School SBHC	365 West 3 rd Street	220 NE Main St.
445 Spring St.	Ione, OR 97843	Irrigon, OR 97844
Ione, OR 97843	541-422-7128	541-922-5880
541-422-7131		RHC, PCPCH
Pioneer Memorial Hospital -	Pioneer Memorial Clinic	VA Morrow County
CAH	RHC – Hospital, 130 N	Primary Care Telehealth
564 E Pioneer Drive	Thompson Ave	Outreach Clinic
Heppner, OR 97836	Heppner, OR 97836	2 Marine Dr. Ste 103
541-676-9133	541-676-5504	Boardman, OR 97818
	SHIP, CAH, PCPCH, RHC	541-481-2255
Columbia River Health		
Community Health Services		
450 Tatone St.		
Boardman, OR 97818		
541-481-7212		
CHC, FQHC, MSFW,PCPCH		

Community Access Points (a sample)

United Way of Umatilla and Morrow Counties

125 SE Court Avenue, Suite B, Pendleton, OR 97801 (physical address only) 541-276-2661

<u>Neighborhood Center of South Morrow County</u>: "To serve and help underprivileged and low-income families." Provides food, clothing, shelter, utilities, medical and transportation assistance.

541-676-5024

<u>Oregon Child Development Coalition</u>: Operates in 26 locations including Morrow and Umatilla Countie. They operate an Early Head Start program specifically for children of migrant and seasonal farm workers (primarily Latinos). They also offer a Migrant Education program which helps state and community agencies address the unique educational needs of migrant children.

Central office: 503-570-1110 Milton-Freewater: 541-938-3170

Hermiston: 541-567-5676



Eastern Oregon Center for Independent Living (EOCIL)

EOCIL serves Baker, Gilliam, Grant, Harney, Malheur, Morrow, Sherman, Umatilla, Union, Wallowa, Wasco and Wheeler. Services are offered in German, some Portuguese, and Spanish. They offer health education and social services for seniors and people with disabilities. Programs include HIV/AIDS, diabetes, tobacco prevention, cardiovascular disease, tuberculosis, and physical and mental disabilities. They operate a Disability Advocacy Center for all ages without fees

Pendleton Office: 541-276-1037 Ontario Office: 541-889-3119 The Dalles Office: 541-370-2810



Multnomah County Community Profile

The county seat and largest city is Portland. As of the 2010 Census, Washington County had 735,334 residents. It is the most populous county in Oregon. The racial makeup of the county was:

- 76.5% white
- 6.5% Asian
- 5.6% black or African American
- 1.1% American Indian
- 0.5% Pacific islander
- 5.1% from other races
- 4.6% from two or more races.

Those of Hispanic or Latino origin made up 10.9% of the population.

About 11.3% of families and 16.0% of the population were below the poverty line (2010 Census). ORH estimated that in 2014 8.7% of residents were uninsured, XXXXX were enrolled in OHP, and 18.6% of residents lived in poverty (Oregon rate is 16.4%).

Oregon DHS Office of Forecasting, Research, and Analysis identifies poverty hotspots as contiguous census tracts with poverty rates of 20% or more for two or more pre-determined measurements. Multnomah County has six areas with multiple high poverty hotspots in each one.

- 1. East Portland contains four poverty hot spots. According to Census Bureau and DHS data, 10% of the county's population, 18% of SNAP clients and 17% of the county's poor live in this these four poverty hotspots.
 - a. Centennial area: portions of the Centennial, Glenfair and Wilkes neighborhoods in East Portland
 - Among all Oregon hotspots, this area ranked second in terms of concurrent TANF participation and domestic violence program participation, fourth in child welfare involvement, and 21st in mental health program participation. These measures, along with a relatively high percentage of single-mother households and low rate of high school completion, caused this area to have a hotspot index rank of 1.
 - b. Lents/Powellhurst -Gilbert: portions of the Lents and Powellhurst-Gilbert neighborhoods in SE Portland.



- c. Mill Park-Hazelwood area: portions of the Mill Park and Hazelwood neighborhoods in SE Portland.
- d. Argay-Wilkes: portions of the Argay and Wilkes neighborhoods in NE Portland.
 - This poverty hotspot had the highest percentage of domestic violence program participation of all Oregon hotspots.

Notes: Among all Oregon hotspots, in terms of percentage of clients with non-English language preference, these poverty hotspots had the following rankings: 9th – Mill Park; 16th – Lents; 24th - Argay; and 25th – Centennial. While there were many language preferences among East Portland residents, the most common were Spanish, Russian, Vietnamese, Cantonese, Burmese, Somali, and Arabic.

- 2. Central Portland: Central Portland has three high poverty hotspots. According to Census Bureau and DHS data, 2% of the county's population, 3% of SNAP clients and 3% of the county's poor live in these areas.
 - a. Pearl/China Town: northwest Portland including portions of the Pearl and Old Town/China Town.
 - b. Northwest District: A portion of Portland's Northwest District neighborhood.
 - c. Goose Hollow: A portion of southwest Portland's Goose Hollow neighborhood.
- 3. Gresham Area: contains four poverty hot spots. According to Census Bureau and DHS data, 8% of the county's population, 13% of SNAP clients and 13% of the county's poor live in this these four poverty hotspots.
 - a. Northeast Halsey: portions of the Wilkes East, North Gresham, and Rockwood neighborhoods in the city of Gresham.
 - b. Rockwood-Centennial: portions of the Centennial, Rockwood, and Northwest neighborhoods of the city of Gresham.
 - c. Central City: Central City neighborhood and a portion of the Northwest neighborhood.
 - d. Reynolds area: Gresham's North Central and Northeast neighborhoods, the southeast corner of Fairview, Wood Village south of 1-84, and the southwest portion of Troutdale.

Note: The Northeast Halsey area had the 10th lowest rate of English-language preference, with Rockwood and Central City ranked 15th and 20th lowest respectively. While there were many language preferences, the most common were Spanish, Russian, Somali, Arabic, Burmese, and Vietnamese.



- 4. North and Inner-Northeast Portland: contains four poverty hot spots. According to Census Bureau and DHS data, 4% of the county's population, 6% of SNAP clients and 7% of the county's poor live in this these four poverty hotspots.
 - a. Alberta and MLK: Portions of Humboldt, King, and Vernon neighborhoods and centered at the intersection of NE Alberta Street and NE MLK Jr. Blvd.
 - b. Arbor Lodge/Piedmont: sections of Piedmont and Arbor Lodge neighborhoods.
 - c. Lloyd/Elliot: Encompassing the Lloyd District, Eliot neighborhood, and portions of the Irvington and Boise neighborhoods.
 - d. St. John's/Portsmouth: portions of St. Johns and Portsmouth neighborhoods.
- 5. Portland Airport area: contains two high poverty hot spots. According to Census Bureau and DHS data, 3% of the county's population, 3% of SNAP clients and 4% of the county's poor live in this these two poverty hotspots.
 - a. Cully area: most of the Cully neighborhood
 - b. Sumner/Madison South: includes most of the Sumner and Madison neighborhoods.
- 6. Inner Southeast Portland: contains three high poverty hot spots. According to Census Bureau and DHS data, 3% of the county's population, 3% of SNAP clients and 5% of the county's poor live in this these two poverty hotspots.
 - a. Buckman/Kerns: Sections of the Buckman and Kerns neighborhood.
 - b. Powell Park: portions of the Hosford-Abernathy, Richmond, Brooklyn, and Creston-Kenilworth neighborhoods and centered around Powell Park
 - c. North Tabor: the North Tabor neighborhood.

Per statistics on Oregon.gov, 1,975 residents of Multnomah County had abortions during the period January 1 – November 1, 2017. In 2015, ORH estimated that county has roughly 80 FTE of OB/GYN, with nearly 43 FTE being concentrated in Portland. A very small sliver of the west county is considered to be a medically-underserved area.

Community Resources

CCO: Health Share of Oregon	Oregon Medical Association
	11740 SW 68 th Parkway, Suite #100, Portland,
	OR 97223
	503-619-8000



RHEC: Oregon Health Equity Alliance (OHEA) "is a regional coalition of organizations, committed to addressing health inequality through education, advocacy and policy change." 2788 SE 82nd Avenue, Portland, OR 971-340-4838

Multnomah, in partnership with Washington and Clackamas Counties, is a 2017-2019 Public Health Modernization grantee. The goals of the coalition are:

- Develop an interdisciplinary and cross-jurisdictional communicable disease team. This
 team will focus on developing and strengthening surveillance and communications
 systems to facilitate the timely collection of information and data, create surge capacity
 and communicate about outbreaks.
- 2. With leadership and guidance from the Oregon Health Equity Alliance, the cross-jurisdictional team will develop culturally responsive strategies that:
 - a. Identify and engage at-risk communities.
 - b. Reduce barriers to infectious disease control, prevention, and response (e.g., language, stigma, access to care).
- 3. Both qualitative and quantitative evaluation methods are included in the overall design. Evaluation results will guide implementation of best practices across the region focused on reducing and eliminating the spread of communicable diseases.

Multnomah County falls within the contract service area for two Tribal organizations. Native Americans and Alaska Natives are eligible for services.

1. Confederated Tribes of the Siletz Indians

201 SE Swan Ave, PO Box 549, Siletz, OR 97380

"The Siletz Tribal Health Care Program is the delivery of comprehensive health care to the Siletz Indian People and their dependents residing within the eleven county service area of Western Oregon. Services are provided through a combination of direct care, contracts and referral to appropriate agencies"

Clinic: 200 Gwee-Shut Road, PO Box 320, Siletz, OR 97380

541-444-1030

2. Confederated Tribes of Grande Ronde

9615 Grande Ronde Road Grande Ronde, OR 97347 503-879-5211

Multnomah County Health Department and clinics

East County Health Center	Mid County Health Center	North Portland Health Center
---------------------------	--------------------------	------------------------------



12710 SE Division St	9000 N Lombard St
	Portland, OR 97203-3006
•	503.988.5558
	FQHC, PCPCH
	. 2, . 3. 3
1 (110) 1 61 611	
Northeast Health Center	Rockwood Community
5329 NE MLK Jr Blvd	Health Center
Portland, OR 97211-3237	2020 SE 182nd
503.988.5558	Portland, OR 97233
FQHC, PCPCH	503.988.5558
	FQHC, PCPCH
Centennial High School	Cleveland High School
3505 SE 182nd Ave, Gresham	3400 SE 26th Ave, Portland
503-988-5488	503-988-3350
SBHC, FQHC, PCPCH	SBHC, FQHC, PCPCH
Franklin High School	Jefferson High School
5405 SE Woodward St,	5210 N Kerby St
Portland	Portland, OR 97217
503-988-3370	503-988-3360
SBHC, FQHC, PCPCH	SBHC, FQHC, PCPCH
Parkrose High School	Roosevelt High School
12003 NE Shaver St, Portland	6941 N Central St, Portland
503-988-3392	503-988-3909
SBHC, FQHC, PCPCH	SBHC, FQHC, PCPCH
George Middle School	Harrison Park K-8
10000 N Burr Ave, Portland	2225 SE 87th Ave, Portland
503-988-3829	503-988-4577
SBHC, FQHC, PCPCH	SBHC, FQHC, PCPCH
HIV Health Services Center	
Operated by Multnomah,	
County of	
426 SW Stark St Fl 4	
Portland, OR, 97204-2303	
503-988-3700	
503-988-3700	
	Portland, OR 97236-3134 503.988.5558 Fax: 503.988.4167 FQHC, PCPCH Northeast Health Center 5329 NE MLK Jr Blvd Portland, OR 97211-3237 503.988.5558 FQHC, PCPCH Centennial High School 3505 SE 182nd Ave, Gresham 503-988-5488 SBHC, FQHC, PCPCH Franklin High School 5405 SE Woodward St, Portland 503-988-3370 SBHC, FQHC, PCPCH Parkrose High School 12003 NE Shaver St, Portland 503-988-3392 SBHC, FQHC, PCPCH George Middle School 10000 N Burr Ave, Portland 503-988-3829 SBHC, FQHC, PCPCH HIV Health Services Center Operated by Multnomah, County of 426 SW Stark St Fl 4 Portland, OR, 97204-2303



American College of Radiology: Breast Imaging Centers of Excellence

Safeway Foundation Breast	Providence Milwaukie	Legacy Good Samaritan
Ctr, Providence Portland	<u>Hospital</u>	Breast Health Center
Med. Ctr	10150 S.E. 32nd Avenue	1040 NW 22nd Avenue,
4805 NE Glisan	Milwaukie, OR 97222	Ste LL
Portland, OR 97213	503-513-8350	Portland, OR 97210
503-215-6079		503-413-8114
*Also FDA Certified		
Mammography Center		
Epic Imaging, P.C.	Providence St.Vincent	Breast Health and Outpatient
233 NE 102nd Avenue	Medical Center	Imaging Center- Mount Hood
Portland, OR 97220	9205 S.W. Barnes Road	24988 SE Stark Street,
503-253-1105	Portland, OR 97225	Ste. #100
*Also FDA Certified	503-216-4808	Gresham, OR 97030
Mammography Center	*Also FDA Certified	503-674-1233
	Mammography Facility	*Also FDA Certified
		Mammography Facility

FDA Certified Mammography Facilities

Providence Southeast Diagnostic Imaging 10538 SE Washington Street Portland, OR 97216 503-215-8900	Northwest Gynecology PK 9701 SW Barnes Road, Suite 150 Portland, OR 97225 503-734-3535	Northwest Gynecology- Lloyd District 700 NE Multnomah Street, Suite 1650 Portland, OR 97232 503-905-4385
Oregon Health and Science University Women's Imaging 808 SW Campus Dr Portland, OR 97239 503-494-4673	Kaiser Interstate South Medical Office 3500 N. Interstate Ave. Portland, OR 97227 503-331-6064	Kaiser Permanente Gateway Medical Office 1700 NE 102nd Avenue Portland, OR 97220 503-283-7200 Also Tubal Ligation
Kaiser Rockwood Medical Office 19500 SE Stark St.	Adventist Health Adventist Medical Center 10201 SE Main St. Ste 24	The Portland Clinic 800 SW. 13th Ave. Portland, OR 97205



Portland, OR 97233	Portland, OR 97216	503-221-0161 ext.2217
503-669-3979	503-251-6137	
Broadway Medical Clinic 4212 N.E. Broadway Portland, OR 97213 503-331-7646	Emanuel Outpatient Diagnostic Center 2801 N Gantenbein Ave. Portland, OR 97227	Gresham Imaging Center 830 NW Council Dr. #100 Gresham, OR 97030 503-489-2600
	503-413-4517	

FQHC

OHSU Family Medicine at Richmond Walk-In Clinic 4212 SE Division Street Portland, OR, 97206-1628 503-418-3900	Benson Wellness Center Operated by Oregon Health & Science University 546 NE 12th Avenue Portland, OR 97232-2719 503-916-5100	HIV Health Services Center Operated by Multnomah Co. 426 SW Stark Street, Floor 4 Portland, OR 97204-2303 503-988-3700
OHSU Family Medicine at Richmond 3930 SE Division Street Portland, OR, 97202-1643 503-418-3900 PCPCH	Rosewood Family Health Center Operated by Yakima Valley Farm Workers Clinic 8935 SE Powell Blvd Portland, OR 97266-1938 503-772-4335 PCPCH	

Wallace Medical Concern - FQHC

Wallace Rockwood Clinic	Wallace Mobile Van	Wallace Medical Concern
124 NE 181st Avenue	124 NE 181st Avenue	East Side Clinic
Portland, OR, 97230-6668	Portland, OR, 97230-6668	254 NW Burnside Road
503-489-1760	503-489-1760	Gresham, OR, 97030-3836
		503-489-1760



NARA: Native American Rehabilitation Association Inc - FQHC

NARA Totem Lodge	NARA Youth Treatment	NARA Health Clinic
Community Center	Program	15 N Morris Street
1438 SE Division Street	1776 SW Madison Street	Portland, OR, 97227-1541
Portland, OR, 97202-1140	Portland, OR, 97205-1715	503-230-9875 x238
503-548-0346	503-224-1044 x249	
NARA Wellness Center	Lifeworks Satellite Clinic	NARA Adult Mental Health
12360 E Burnside St	3716 NE Martin Luther King	Services
Portland, OR, 97233-1042	Jr Blvd	1310 SW 17th Ave
971-279-4800	Portland, OR, 97212	Portland, OR, 97201-2522
	503-288-8066	503-936-8241
Child and Family Mental		
Health Center		
620 NE 2nd St		
Gresham, OR, 97030-7514		
503-224-1044		

Central City Concern - FQHC

Letty Owings Center	Puentes	Eastside Concern
2545 NE Flanders St	12672 SE Stark St Ste 12672	1949 SE 122nd Ave
Portland, OR, 97232-3139	Portland, OR, 97233-1058	Portland, OR, 97233-1303
503-235-3546	503-546-9975	
Community Engagement	Chiers Mobile Outreach Van	CEP Consumer Center
Program (CEP)	232 NW 6th Ave	610 NW Davis St
709 NW Everett St	Portland, OR, 97209-3609	Portland, OR, 97209-3668
Portland, OR, 97209-3517	503-294-1681	503-294-1681
503-226-4060		
Old Town Recovery Center	Old Town Clinic	CCC Recovery Center
33 NW Broadway	727 W Burnside St	726 W Burnside St
Portland, OR, 97209-3580	Portland, OR, 97209-3514	Portland, OR, 97209-3515
503-228-7134	503-228-4533	503-944-4410
	PCPCH	
Bud Clark Commons	The Henry Building	Hansen Shelter Clinic
665 NW Hoyt St	309 SW 4th Ave	12240 NE Glisan St
Portland, OR, 97209-3769	Portland, OR, 97204-2344	Portland, OR, 97230-2117



503-228-4533	503-243-6799	503-488-7766
El Programa Hispano		
333 SE 223rd Ave		
Gresham, OR, 97030-7454		
503-669-8350		

Outside In

Outside In 1226	Outside In	Outreach Medical Van I
1226 SW 12th Ave	1132 SW 13th Ave	1132 SW 13th Ave
Portland, OR, 97205-2029	Portland, OR, 97205-1703	Portland, OR, 97205-1703
503-535-3800	503-535-3804	503-535-3804
Outreach Medical Van II	Rex Putnam Health and	
2301 SE Willard St	Wellness Center	
Portland, OR, 97222-7764	4950 SE Roethe Rd	
503-535-3832	Portland, OR, 97267-5746	

Legacy Medical Health Group- PCPCH

Legacy Medical Group	Legacy Medical Group Good	Legacy Medical Group
Emanuel Internal Medicine	Samaritan Internal Medicine	Northeast
2800 N Vancouver Ave. Suite	1200 NW 23 rd Ave.	300 N Graham St. Suite 200
230	Portland, OR 97210	Portland, OR 97227
Portland, OR 97227	503-413-7074	503-413-4134
503-413-4340		
Legacy Medical Group Powell	Legacy Medical Group	Legacy Medical Group
Butte	Northwest	Broadway
17332 SE Powell Blvd.	1130 NW 22 nd Ave. Suite 220	1600 NE Broadway
Portland, OR 97236	Portland, OR 97210	Portland, OR 97232
Phone	503-413-5629	503-525-7599
Legacy Medical Group Mt.	Legacy Medical Group	
Hood	Gresham	
24988 SE Stark St. Suite 220	24900 SE Stark, MOB 1, Suite	
Gresham, OR 97030	109	



503-674-1581	Gresham, OR 97030
	503-674-1950

Providence Medical Group-PCPCH

	T	T
Providence Medical Group	Providence Medical Group	Providence Medical Group
Glisan	Northeast	The Plaza
5330 NE Glisan St. Suite 100	5050 NE Hoyt St. Suite 540	5050 NE Hoyt St. Suite 454
Portland, OR 97213	Portland, OR 97213	Portland, OR 97213
503-215-9700	503-215-6600	503-215-6405
Providence Medical Group	Providence Medical Group	Providence Medical Group
Gresham	Cascade Family Medicine	Bethany
440 NW Division Street	5050 NE Hoyt Street.	15640 NW Laidlaw Road,
Gresham, OR 97030	Ste. #240	Ste. #102
503-215-9500	Portland, OR 97213	Portland, OR 97229
	503-215-6480	503-764-0100
Providence Medical Group	Providence Medical Group	Providence Medical Group
Southeast Family Medicine	Gateway Internal Medicine	Southwest Pediatrics
4104 SE 82 nd Avenue. #250	1321 NE 99 th Suite #200	9427 SW Barnes Road, #395
Portland, OR 97266	Portland, OR 97220	Portland, OR 97225
503-215-9850	503-215-4050	503-216-6550
Providence Medical Group		
Gateway Family Medicine		
1321 NE 99 th Suite #200		
Portland, OR 97220		
503-215-4250		

PCPCH

Adventist Health Parkrose	Adventist Health Gresham	Adventist Health
Clinic	Station	Cherry Park Family Practice
1350 NE 122 nd Ave. Suite 100	831 NW Council Dr. Suite 101	10201 SE Main St. #10
Portland, OR 97230	Gresham, OR 97030	Portland, OR 97216
503-408-7010	503-665-8176	503-255-2186



Adventist Health Gresham-	Adventist Health	OHSU Family Medicine at
Troutdale Family Medical	Internal Medicine Associates	Gabriel Park
Center	10201 SE Main St. #12	4411 SW Vermont St. Gabriel
1700 SW 257 th Ave.	OR Portland, OR 97216	Park Shopping Center
Troutdale, OR 97060	503-255-7550	Portland, OR 97219
503-669-6800		503-494-9992
OHSU Doernbecher General	OHSU Family Medicine at	OHSU Internal Medicine
Pediatrics	South Waterfront	Clinic Marquam Hill
707 SW Gaines St.	3303 SW Bond Ave.	3181 SW Sam Jackson
Portland, OR 97239	Portland, OR 97239	Park Rd.
503-346-0640	503-494-8573	Portland, OR 97239
		503-494-8562
OHSU Center for Women's	OHSU Doernbecher Westside	Kaiser Gateway Medical
Health	<u>Pediatrics</u>	<u>Office</u>
808 SW Campus Dr.	9555 SW Barnes Rd. #270	1700 NE 102 nd Ave.
Portland, OR 97239	Portland, OR 97225	Portland, OR 97220
503-418-4500	503-297-1025	971-229-6990
Kaiser Rockwood Medical	Kaiser Interstate Medical	Golden Dawn Clinic
<u>Office</u>	Office East	18428 SE Pine St.
19500 SE Stark St.	3550 N Interstate Ave.	Portland, OR 97233
Portland, OR 97233	Portland, OR 97227	503-669-2450
503-669-3900	503-285-9321	
Golden Dawn Clinic	Rose City Urgent Care and	Rose City Clinic
2448 SE 89 th Ave.	Family Practice Gateway	5635 NE Alameda St.
Portland, OR 97216	135 NE 102 nd Ave.	Portland, OR 97213
503-788-6483	Portland, OR 97220	503-282-0979
	503-894-9005	
Rose City Urgent Care and	Rose City Urgent Care and	Calcagno Pediatrics
Family Practice – Gresham	Family Practice – Lombard	24850 SE Stark St.
2075 NE Division St.	6110 N Lombard St.	Gresham, OR 97030
Gresham, OR 97030	Portland, OR 97203	503-491-0714
503-894-9005	503-894-9005	
East Portland Pediatric Clinic	Pediatric Associates of the	Metropolitan Pediatrics –
10000 SE Main St. Suite 30	Northwest – Portland	Gresham
Portland, OR 97216	2701 NW Vaughn St. #360	25050 SE Stark St. #300
503-255-3544	Portland, OR 97210	Gresham, OR 97030
	503-227-0671	503-667-8878



Oregon Pediatrics 5050 NE Hoyt St. B55 Portland, OR 97213 503-233-5393 Center for Natural Medicine, Inc. 1330 SE Cedar Estrada Chavez Blvd. Portland, OR 97214	Pediatric Associates of Gresham 2150 NE Division St. #103 Gresham, OR 97030 503-661-4200 The Portland Clinic – Columbia 5847 NE 122 nd Ave. Portland, OR 97230 503-256-3401	Children's Community Clinic 27 NE Killingsworth St. Portland, OR 97232 503-284-5239 The Portland Clinic, East 541 NE 20 th Ave. #210 Portland, OR 97232 503-233-6940
Housecall Providers, Inc 5100 SW Macadam Ave. #200 Portland, OR 97239 971-202-550 Fanno Creek Clinic	South Tabor Family Physicians LLP 10803 SE Cherry Blossom Dr Portland, OR 97216 503-261-7200 Cascade Physicians, PC –	Curita Family Health Clinic 2442 SE 101 st Ave. Suite 104 Portland, OR 97216 503-255-3823 Gresham Family Medicine
2400 SW Vermont St. Portland, OR 97219 503-452-0915	Gresham 24900 SE Stark St. #202 Gresham, OR 97030 503-465-8887	1312 E Powell Blvd. Gresham, OR 97030 503-489-9500
Hands on Medicine 5311 N Vancouver Ave. Portland, OR 97217 503-281-0308	Wallace Medical Concern - Gresham Medical Clinic 254 NW Burnside Rd. Gresham, OR 97030 503-489-1760	Bridge City Family Medical Clinic 1410 NE 106 th Ave. Portland, OR 97220 503-460-0405
National College of Natural Medicine Health Centers - Main Clinic 049 SW Porter St. Portland, OR 97201 503-552-1555 Colombia Medical Clinic 82 nd Office 8122 SE Tibbetts St. Portland, OR 97206 503-980-4824	Mountain View Family Practice 24900 SE Stark St. Gresham, OR 97030 503-665-1010 Pohala Clinic 7477 SE 52 nd Ave. Portland, OR 97206 503-572-4196	Northwest Primary Care Group Sellwood/Moreland Clinic 6327 SE Milwaukie Ave. Portland, OR 97202 503-659-4988 Oregon Integrated Health 1427 NW Flanders St. Portland, OR 97209 503-972-0235



Pearl Health Center	Cascade Physicians, PC –	<u>HealthMax</u>
721 NW 9 th Ave. #100	<u>Northwest</u>	2525 NW Lovejoy St. #403
Portland, OR 97209	2222 NW Lovejoy St. #505	Portland, OR 97210
503-525-0090	Portland, OR 97210	503-274-0045
	503-226-4091	
Synergy Women's Health	Family Medical Group	North by Northeast
<u>Care</u>	Northeast PC	Community Health Center
2701 NW Vaughn St. #205	2647 NE 33 rd Ave.	714 NE Alberta St.
Portland, OR 97210	Portland, OR 97212	Portland, OR 97211
503-227-4050	503-288-0083	503-287-4932

Oregon Affiliate of the American College of Midwives

Mt. Hood Women's	Kaiser Westside OB/GYN	Virginia Garcia Memorial
Health	office	Health Center
24850 SE Stark Street,	2875 NW Stucki Ave	328 SE 8th Avenue
Suite 200	Hillsboro, OR	Hillsboro, OR
Gresham, OR 97030	855-285-4246	503-601-7400
503-491-9444		
Tubal Ligation Providers		
Women's Healthcare	A Gentle Beginning	Kaiser East Interstate
<u>Associates - Hillsboro</u>	2277 NW Irving St	OB/GYN Office
7431 NW Evergreen Pkwy/n	Portland, OR	3550 N Interstate Ave
Suite 100	503-208-7524	Portland, OR 97227
Hillsboro, OR		855-285-4246
503-840-3400		
Legacy Emanuel Medical	Northwest Women's Clinic	OHSU Nurse Midwives
<u>Center</u>	2222 NW Lovejoy #619	CWH - Kohler Pavilion 7th
2800 N Vancouver Ave, Suite	Portland, OR	Floor/n
255	503-229-7720	3181 SW Sam Jackson Park
Portland, OR	Tubal Ligation Providers	Rd
503-413-4500		Portland, OR
		503-418-4500
Providence Women's Clinic,	Providence Women's Clinic,	The Oregon Clinic - Midwifery
East Portland	Providence St. Vincent	5050 NE Hoyt Street,
2705 E Burnside, Suite 114	Medical Center	
	9135 SW Barnes Rd,	



Portland, OR	Suite 761	Suite 353
503-215-6262	Portland, OR	Portland, OR
	503-216-2602	503-239-6800
Vivante Midwifery &	Women's Healthcare	Women's Healthcare
Women's Health	<u>Associates - Peterkort South</u>	<u>Associates - Peterkort North</u>
2928 SE Hawthorne Blvd,	9555 SW Barnes Road, Suite	9701 SW Barnes Road, Suite
Suite 107	100	200
Portland, OR	Portland, OR	Portland, OR
503-652-8076	(503) 292-3577	(503) 734-3700
		Tubal Ligation Providers
Women's Healthcare	Women's Healthcare	
Associates - Eastbank	Associates - Gateway Office	
501 N Graham, Suite 525	177 NE 102nd Avenue,	
Portland, OR	Building V	
(503) 249-5454	Portland, OR	
	(503) 734-3800	

Tubal Ligation Providers (a sample)

Legacy Emanuel Medical Center 2801 North Gantenbein Ave Portland, OR 97227 503-413-2200	The Oregon Clinic Obstetrics and Gynecology North 501 North Graham Street, Ste. #550 Portland, OR 97227	Bridgeview Women's Health 1130 NW 22 nd Avenue, Ste. #520 Portland, OR 97210 503-274-4800
Oregon Health and Science University Hospital 3181 SW Sam Jackson Park Road Portland, OR 97239 503-494-8311	Gresham Women's Healthcare 2150 NE Division Street, Ste. #202 Gresham, OR 97030 503-667-4545	Women's Health Associates Multiple Locations
Women's Healthcare Clinic of Oregon 10000 SE Main Street #10 Portland, OR 97216	Joya Women's Healthcare 2332 NW Irving Street Portland, OR 97210 503-274-5444	Northwest Women's Clinic 2222 NW Lovejoy Street, Ste. #619 Portland, OR 97210



Genetics

Compass Oncology	Legacy Emanuel Hospital &	Legacy Cancer Services at
Cancer Genetic Counseling,	Health Center	Good Samaritan Hospital
503-297-7403		•
	Medical Genetics, 503-413-	Cancer Genetic Counseling,
	4156	503-413-6534 or 1-800-2
	Prenatal Diagnosis &	20-4937 x6534
	Counseling, 503-413-1122 or	
	1-800-452-7032 x31122	
Northwest Perinatal Center	Oregon Health & Science	Oregon Reproductive
Prenatal Diagnosis &	University	Medicine
Counseling, 503-297-3660	Medical Genetics, 503-494-	Preconception Counseling
	2446 or 1-800-452-3563 x	503-274-4994
	8307	
	Prenatal Diagnosis &	
	Counseling, 503-418-4200	
Providence Cancer Center		
Cancer Genetic Counseling		
503-215-7901		
Prenatal Diagnosis & Counseling, 503-297-3660 Providence Cancer Center Cancer Genetic Counseling	Counseling, 503-413-1122 or 1-800-452-7032 x31122 Oregon Health & Science University Medical Genetics, 503-494- 2446 or 1-800-452-3563 x 8307 Prenatal Diagnosis &	Oregon Reproductive Medicine Preconception Counseling

Community Health Clinics

<u>Quest Center for Integrative Health:</u> programming includes chronic pain services, HIV care, recovery support, medical and wellness care, mental health and LGBTQ health.

Quest Center for Integrative Health -	Quest Center for Integrative Health
Multnomah	- Clackamas
2901 E. Burnside Portland, OR 97214	*Located in Clackamas County Health
503-238-5203	Department Campus *
	112 Beavercreek Rd. Oregon City, OR
	97045

Gresham Women's Healthcare

2150 NE Division Street, Ste. #202, Gresham, OR 97030 503-667-4545



LGBTQ Specialist on Staff

Community Access Points (a sample)

Refugee and Immigrant Hospitality Organization: "We bring people from the existing American culture together with refugees and immigrants to create a compassionate community that welcomes, assists and learns from one another. The Welcome Center currently is providing a place where refugees and immigrants can access Adult ESL Classes, Kids' Homework Club, Donation Center (free household good & furniture), Community Events and Community Resources & Services."

Located inside the Rosewood Initiative: 16126 SE Stark Street, Portland, OR 97233 503-730-6079

<u>Immigrant and Refugee Organization (IRCO)</u>: "To promote the integration of refugees, immigrants, and the community at large into a self-sufficient, healthy and inclusive multi-ethnic society."

<u>Portland Meet Portland</u>: Portland Meet Portland welcomes and befriends immigrants and refugees, engaging diverse cultures. We enrich the broader community through mutually beneficial mentoring opportunities and dialogue that promotes cross-cultural learning, enhances professional development, and builds trust." They have four areas of services: Citizenship and ESL education, youth leadership development, one-to-one professional mentoring, and cross-cultural training and dialogue services.

1320 SE 122nd Avenue, Portland, OR 97233 503-894-8619

North by Northeast Community Health Center: "North by Northeast Community Health Center is a non-profit organization providing welcoming, high-quality health care to uninsured and OHP-covered adults. Our focus is on serving as a primary care home for the African American community in Portland."

714 NE Alberta Street, Portland, OR 97211 503-287-4932



REAP the next wave of leaders: "REAP is a year around multicultural youth leadership program committed to empowering the next wave of leaders. REAP works with more than 600 students yearly, in grades seven through 12, who represent our most at-risk student population." PO Box 86341, Portland, OR 97286 503-688-2784

<u>New Avenues for Youth</u> "Our mission is to work in partnership with our community to prevent youth homelessness and provide young people experiencing or at-risk of homelessness the resources and skills needed to lead healthy, productive lives."

The Joyce N. Furman Building, 1220 SW Columbia Street, Portland, OR 97201 503-224-4339

<u>Girls, Inc.</u>: We make an impact in the communities we serve by equipping girls with the skills and confidence to access a bright and economically-independent future. By focusing on the whole girl from ages 6-18, we provide life-changing after school programs and experiences that help girls grow up to be healthy, educated, and independent. Our trained volunteer leaders, research-based curricula, and pro-girl environment provide girls with the tools, confidence, and support to realize their own power."

4800 SW Macadam Ave, Suite #309, Portland, OR 97239 503-230-0054

<u>Basic Rights Oregon</u>: "Basic Rights Oregon will ensure that all lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender and queer Oregonians experience equality by building a broad and inclusive politically powerful movement, shifting public opinion, and achieving policy victories."

620 SW 5th Avenue, Suite #1210, Portland, OR 97204

503-222-6151

<u>Pride NW</u>: "Our mission is to encourage and celebrate the positive diversity of the lesbian, gay, bisexual, and trans communities, and to assist in the education of all people through the



development of activities that showcase the history, accomplishments, and talents of these communities."

Pride Northwest @ Q-Center 4115 N Mississippi Ave, Portland, OR 97217 Pride Northwest Phone Number: 503-295-9788

Impact NW "...has been a leader in providing individuals of all ages with the skills and resources necessary to achieve success and to advocate for themselves and their communities. Annually, over 30,000 low-income children, youth, families, seniors, and adults with disabilities participate in Impact NW's comprehensive anti-poverty programs." Multiple locations throughout the Portland region.

Administrative offices: 1785 NE Sandy Blvd., Ste. #200, Portland, OR 97232 503-294-7400

Rose Haven: "We are a sanctuary from the street, offering compassion, practical assistance and community to women and children facing loss of home, abuse and other disruptive life experiences in Portland." Services include advocacy, classes and groups, children's services, a clothing closet, and medical services.

627 NW 18th Avenue, Portland, OR 97209 503-248-6364

<u>Hacienda Community Development Corp.</u> "...is a Latino Community Development Corporation that strengthens families by providing affordable housing, homeownership support, economic advancement and educational opportunities." Programs include housing development, housing counseling and financial coaching, youth programs, and the Portland Mercado on SE Foster Road.

6700 NE Killingsworth Street, Portland, OR 97218 503-595-2111

<u>El Programa Hispano Católico</u> "...provides a wide array of social services to low-income Latinos in the Portland metro area." Programs include housing support, health and wellness, employment, educational services, information and assistance, tax services, and legal service referrals.



 GRESHAM
 PORTLAND

 333 SE 223rd Ave., Suite 100,
 2740 SE Powell Blvd.

 Gresham OR 97030
 Portland, Oregon 97202

 503.669.8350
 503.231.4866

<u>Asian Pacific American Network of Oregon (APANO)</u> "APANO focuses on the key areas of community organizing, policy advocacy, civic engagement, leadership development, community development, and cultural work."

2788 SE 82nd Ave Suite 203, Portland, OR 97266 971-340-4861

<u>Cuídate "Take Care of Yourself"</u> (Program offered by Oregon Health Authority)

"... a culturally-based program designed to reduce HIV sexual risk among Latino youth. iCuídate! helps youth develop the knowledge, attitudes, and skills to reduce their risk of STDs, HIV/AIDS, and unplanned pregnancy. The program emphasizes risk reduction strategies such as sexual abstinence and correct condom use through interactive activities. In Oregon, iCuídate! will include a comprehensive contraceptive learning session in addition to the program's emphasis on risk reduction strategies." Youth ages 13-18 year old in Central Oregon can participate.

Contact: Emily Wievel, 541-322-7619

¡Cuídate! is currently offered in <u>Crook, Deschutes, Jefferson</u>, Jackson, Marion, and Multnomah Counties.

<u>Oregon Child Development Coalition</u>: Operates in 26 locations including Multnomah County. They operate an Early Head Start program specifically for children of migrant and seasonal farm workers (primarily Latinos). They also offer a Migrant Education program which helps state and community agencies address the unique educational needs of migrant children.

Central office: 503-570-1110 Gresham office: 503-663-0896

<u>New City Initiative</u> "...engages faith communities in ending the cycle of homelessness." 1435 NE 81st Ave, Ste. #500, Portland, OR 97213 971-231-5423

<u>Self-Enhancement, Inc.</u> "... is a comprehensive one stop resource for youth and families, especially African Americans and others living in poverty and seeking culturally responsive services."



Center for Self Enhancement 3920 N Kerby AveNUE Portland, OR 97227 (503) 249-1721 SEI Community+family programs 4803 NE 7th Avenue Portland, OR 97211 Office: (503) 285-0493

<u>SnowCap Community Charities</u>: "A philanthropic organization created to provide food, clothing, advocacy and other services to the poor." Services include emergency food, clothing, back-to-school supplies, a community garden, and senior services.

17805 SE Stark St. Portland, OR 97233 503-674-8785

Russian Oregon Social Services (program of Ecumenical Ministries of Oregon). Our mission is to successfully integrate Russian-speaking immigrants and refugees into Oregon and southwest Washington communities by providing services that increase independence, enable economic self-sufficiency, and improve mental and physical well-being." Services operate in Multnomah, Clackamas, Washington and Marion Counties in Oregon, and Clark County in southwest Washington. Programs include Domestic Violence & Sexual Assault Services, Community orientation and cross-cultural education, English (ESL) classes and ESL tutoring, Culturally-appropriate health education, Information and referrals and Assistance obtaining emergency dental services.

0245 SW Bancroft Street, Portland, OR 97217 (503) 221-1054

<u>Catholic Charities</u> Programs include shelter, supporting survivors of global disruption, pregnancy and family support, justice for immigrants, economic empowerment and building community.

Catholic Charities – Clark Family Center 2740 SE Powell Blvd. Portland, OR 97202 Main Tele (503) 231-4866

Additional Resource Links:

<u>Oregon Psychological Association: Sexual Minority and Gender Expression Resources</u> <u>Trillium Family Services: Family Resource Guide 2014</u>



Polk County Community Profile

The county seat is Dallas. As of the 2010 census, the population was 75,043. The racial make-up of the county was:

- 85.9% white
- 2.1% American Indian
- 0.6% black or African American
- 1.9% Asian
- 0.3% Pacific islander
- 5.4% from other races
- 3.8% from two or more races.

Those of Hispanic or Latino origin made up 12.1% of the population.

About 8.8% of families and 12.9% of the population were below the poverty line. For 2014, ORH estimated that 5% of the county was uninsured, 23.4% were enrolled in OHP, and 14.1% of the population lived in poverty (Oregon state rate is 16.4%.).

Oregon DHS Office of Forecasting, Research, and Analysis identifies poverty hotspots as contiguous census tracts with poverty rates of 20% or more for two or more pre-determined measurements. Polk County has two high poverty hotspots.

- Most of the area of West Salem that lies below the Eola Hills (West Salem is a neighborhood of Salem that lies in Polk County. The rest of the city of Salem is in Marion County.)
- 2. Most of Independence city and extending south into rural Polk County.

It is interesting to note that among all Oregon poverty hot spots that West Salem has the 6th highest poverty rate and the 6th highest percentage of adults without a high school diploma or GED.

According to statistics on Oregon.gov, 64 residents had abortions from January – November 1, 2017. ORH estimates there are zero FTE of OB/GYN in Polk County. A portion of the northwest corner of the County is considered a medically-underserved area (includes Grande Ronde and Valley Junction). The area of the County just right of center, from the northern border to southern border, approximately following the road 99W, is considered to hold a medically-underserved population (this area is included in the poverty hotspot which incorporates the city of Independence and extends southward).



Polk County, with Marion County and Willamette Valley Community Health CCO, as partners, is a 2017-2019 OHA Public Health Modernization Grantee. The group has two goals: 1) Focus on system coordination and disease- and population-specific interventions to control the spread of gonorrhea and chlamydia; and 2) to increase HPV immunization rates among adolescents.

Polk County falls into the contract service area of two Tribal organizations. Native Americans and Alaska Natives are eligible for services.

1. <u>Confederated Tribes of Grande Ronde</u> (Umpqua, Molalla, Rogue River, Kalapuya, and Shasta Tribes)

9615 Grande Ronde Road, Grande Ronde, OR 97347 503-879-5211

"The mission of the Confederated Tribes of Grand Ronde staff is to improve the quality of life for Tribal people by providing opportunities and services that will build and embrace a community rich in healthy families and capable people with strong cultural values."

2. Confederated Tribes of the Siletz Indians

201 SE Swan Ave, PO Box 549, Siletz, OR 97380

"The Siletz Tribal Health Care Program is the delivery of comprehensive health care to the Siletz Indian People and their dependents residing within the eleven county service area of Western Oregon. Services are provided through a combination of direct care, contracts and referral to appropriate agencies"

Polk County Resources

CCO.	Polk County Public Health	Marion-Polk County Medical
1. Willamette Valley	182 SW Academy Street,	Society
Community Health	Ste. #302	Oregon Medical Association
2. Yamhill Community	Dallas, OR 97338	2995 Ryan Drive SE, Ste.#100
Care Organization	503-623-8175	(503) 362-9669

FDA Certified Mammography Centers

Salem Health	Mission Medical Imaging
West Valley Hospital	210 West Ellendale, Ste. #104
525 SE Washington Street	Dallas, OR 97338
Dallas, OR 97388	503-362-0254
503-917-2018	
or 503-632-7302	



SBHC

Central High School	Willamina SBHC
1530 Monmouth St.	Virginia Garcia Memorial Health Center
Independence, OR 97351	1100 NE Oaken Hills Drive
503-606-2200	Willamina, OR 97396
	503-876-8654

FQHC

Total Health Community	West Salem Clinic
Clinic	1233-1275 Edgewater Street NW
Operated by Northwest	Salem, OR 97304
Human Services, Inc.	503-378-7526
180 Atwater Street North	
Monmouth, OR 97361	
503-606-3288	

PCPCH

Salem Health West Valley Medical Clinic – Monmouth	Salem Health West Valley Independent Clinic	Salem Health West Valley Medicine Clinic – Dallas
512 Main St. E	Central Health and Wellness	555 SE Washington St.
Monmouth, OR 97361	1601 Monmouth St.	Dallas, OR 97338
503-838-1182	Independence, OR 97351	503-623-7301
	503-838-0045	
Steven A LaTulippe MS	WVP Medical Group Flaming	Dallas Family Medicine
531 SE Clay St.	Medical Center	641 SE Miller Ave.
Dallas, OR 97338	1000 SE Uglow Ave.	Dallas, OR 97338
503-623-5430	Dallas, OR 97338	503-623-2345
	503-623-8376	
	*vasectomy provider	
WVP Independence	Northwest Human Services	Oregon Family Health, LLC
Monmouth Family Medicine	Total Health Community	607 SE Jefferson St.
1430 Monmouth St.	Clinic	Dallas, OR 97338
Independence, OR 97351	180 Atwater St. N	503-623-1200
503-838-1133	Monmouth, OR 97361	
*vasectomy provider	503-378-7526	

Vasectomy Providers



Southview Medical Arts	WVP Medical Group	WVP Independence
531 SE Clay St Ste 2	Flaming Medical Center	Monmouth Family Medicine
Dallas, OR 97338	1000 Southeast Uglow Ave	1430 Monmouth Street
503-632-5430	Dallas, OR 97338	Independence, OR 97351
	503-623-8376	503-838-113

Primary Care Providers

Oregon Family Care	Emurgent Medical Care	Polk Community Free Clinic
<u>Providers</u>	109 E Ellendate Avenue, Ste. B	at Trinity Lutheran Church
607 SE Jefferson Street	Dallas, OR 97338	(for low income/uninsured)
Dallas, OR 97338	503-623-3199	320 SE Fir Villa Road
503-623-1200		Dallas, OR 97338
		503-623-2233
Monmouth Medical Center	West Valley Physician and	Grande Ronde Health and
512 Main Street East Ste.	Surgery	Wellness *
#300	555 SE Washington Street	9605 Grand Ronde Rd.
Monmouth, OR 97361	Dallas, OR 97338	Grand Ronde, OR 97347
503-838-1182	503-623-7301	503-879-2002

Community Access Points (a sample)

Mano a Mano: "Serving immigrants to Marion and Polk Counties is at the core of our work and our calling...As the oldest Immigrant and Latino-led community organization in the Salem Metro Area, we have a unique experience that can also be translated to help other immigrant populations such as Ukrainian, Russian, from the Pacific Islands, etc. Our services for immigrant clients are intended to help address crisis situations (such as hunger, homelessness, and health related emergencies). Additionally, our mission is to help them become fully integrated into the local community, which includes providing guidance on attaining citizenship, civic engagement, and learning about their rights and responsibilities."

Three locations in Salem and one in Independence.

Administrative Office: 2921 Saddle Club Street, Ste. #1009, Salem, OR 97317

503-315-2290

Easterseals Oregon: Latino Connection program

The Latino Connection program staff are bilingual English-Spanish speakers who assist Latinos with disabilities looking for employment in Polk County (and Multnomah, Washington,



Clackamas, and Marion Counties). They have multiple offerings including individualized support, interview and resume workshops, job development and culture, American Working Culture classes, and more.

Salem location: 1313 Mill Street Southeast, Ste. #300, Salem, OR, 97301

503-587-7389

Willamette Education Services District

"Willamette Migrant Education identifies and provides services to migrant families with children ages 3-21 by working with families and school districts across Marion, Polk, Yamhill, Linn, Benton, and Lincoln counties. We provide supplemental educational support, after-school programs, summer school, and parental involvement services to migrant farm workers and their children." Contact Program Manager at 503-540-4422.

<u>Oregon Child Development Coalition</u>: Operates in 26 locations including Polk County. They operate an Early Head Start program specifically for children of migrant and seasonal farm workers (primarily Latinos). They also offer a Migrant Education program which helps state and community agencies address the unique educational needs of migrant children.

Central office: 503-570-1110

Independence office: 503-838-2745.

Sable House: "Our mission: To increase the safety of domestic and sexual violence victims in Polk County through crisis intervention and community education services." Sable House offers a crisis hotline, case management, safe housing, information and referrals and more.

Mailing address: DO Roy 783, Dallas, OR 07338

Mailing address: PO Box 783, Dallas, OR 97338

503-623-6703

<u>Shangri-La Youth and Family Services</u>: "Shangri-La's Youth and Family Services programs aims to help local families experience greater self-sufficiency and move towards positive, healthy futures. Over 3,000 families receive supports to be successful at home, at work and as a family. Service areas include: Marion, Yamhill and Polk Counties." Service areas include disability services, mental health, family and outpatient mental health services. Offices in Salem, Newport, Florence, and Eugene. Salem office: 503-581-1732.

<u>Mid-Willamette Community Action Agency</u>: "Community Action works primarily in Marion and Polk Counties with partner agencies, local leaders, government officials, and other organizations to identify community needs, gather resources, and direct those resources where



they will have the greatest impact." They offer a wide-range of programs including re-entry services for the formerly incarcerated, housing assistance, a homeless and disenfranchised youth center, a nutrition program and more.

Administration: 2475 Center Street N.E., Salem, OR 97301 503-585-6232

St. Vincent de Paul: This charity and its partner churches provide services to Polk County, Dallas, and residents of the entire Mid-Willamette Valley. Various emergency assistance programs are offered, including food, meals, and possible financial help for bills or rent. Other resources include free gently used clothing, resources for seniors and they are an Oregon application site for food stamps and Medicaid."

The mission of <u>Rainbow Youth</u> is to serve the needs of lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, queer, and questioning (LGBTQQ) youth in Marion and Polk counties. The provide dinner, discussions, workshops, games, crafts, and even help with homework. PO Box 5644, Salem, OR 97304

Additional Resource Links

Polk County, Oregon: Service Integration Resources

Polk County Community Resource Guide

Need Help Paying Bills: Polk County Oregon Assistance Programs

The Arc of Polk County: Resources



Sherman County Community Profile

The county seat is Moro and the largest city is Wasco. As of the 2010 census, the population as 1,765 (making it the second-least populous county in Oregon). The racial make-up of the county was:

- 93.4% white
- 1.6% American Indian
- 0.2% black or African American
- 0.2% Asian
- 0.1% Pacific islander
- 2.7% from other races
- 1.8% from two or more races.

Those of Hispanic or Latino origin made up 5.6% of the population.

About 13.9% of families and 20% of the population were below the poverty line. For 2014, ORH estimated that 5.8% of the county is uninsured, 23.4% are enrolled in OHP, and 14.2% of the population lived in poverty (Oregon state rate is 16.4%.).

Oregon DHS Office of Forecasting, Research, and Analysis identifies poverty hotspots (consisting of two or more census tracts with high poverty) and poverty areas. A poverty area is defined as a census tract with a poverty rate of 20% or more. Sherman County is composed of a single census tract. Poverty rates were measured by the Census Bureau in the 2009-2013 and 2008-2012 American Community Surveys. In the 2009-2013 survey, the poverty rate was 22%. Therefore, Sherman County meets the definition for a poverty area.

According to statistics on Oregon.gov, zero residents had abortions from January – November 1, 2017. ORH estimates there ae zero FTE of OB/GYN. All of Sherman County is considered to be a medically-underserved area.

The CCO is Eastern Oregon CCO (EOCCO). EOCCO oversees 12 counties in eastern Oregon and each county has a CAC. It is administered by Greater Oregon Behavioral Health, Inc. (GOBHI) and Moda Health. GOBHI provides behavioral healthcare services. Moda provides medical, pharmacy and chemical addiction treatment, care and services. EOCCO has a grant program whereby they provide funds to local CAC to implement projects.

Medical customer service number is 503-765-3521.



<u>North Central Public Health District</u> serves Gilliam, Sherman, and Wasco Counties. Conducts activities necessary for preservation of health, prevention of disease, and protection of the public.

541-506-2600 (The Dalles)

Moro Medical Center/Sherman County Medical Clinic – isolated RHC, PCPCH PO Box 186, 110 Main Street, Moro, OR 97039 541-565-3325

Transportation to medical appointments in Portland or Bend can be arranged by calling <u>Sherman Transit</u> at 541-565-3553. They receive special grants to prioritize seniors, disabled persons and veterans.

Veterans with Medicaid coverage can receive free transportation to medical appointments. Call Medicaid Brokerage and Veteran Transportation Dispatch in the The Dalles at 1-877-875-4657.

The Next Door: "Opening doors to new possibilities by strengthening children and families and improving communities. We envision a supportive community where all children are families are safe, healthy, and valued." Programs in Hood River, Wasco, Gilliam, Wheeler, and Sherman Counties (and Klickitat and Skamania Counties in Oregon). Associated Programs include:

- Mid-Columbia Health Equity Advocates (see description)
- Spanish-language/culturally-specific programs for breast cancer awareness, nutrition, and a hiking group.
- Our Healthy Community: culturally appropriate health services, economic development and education for Latinos in the community.

Associated with MCHEA. 212 2nd Street, Hood River, OR 97031 541-386-4880 http://nextdoorinc.org/

This is an extensive list of external resources provided by Sherman County. https://www.co.sherman.or.us/resources-contacts/

Mid-Columbia Community Action "(MCCAC) is a private non-profit 501(c)3 corporation... MCCAC's mission is to alleviate the causes and conditions of poverty that exist in Hood River, Wasco and Sherman Counties. With offices located in both Hood River and The Dalles we offer a variety of programs that help assist our community members with energy and food assistance and homelessness." Website includes service information in Spanish.



Eastern Oregon Center for Independent Living (EOCIL)

EOCIL serves Baker, Gilliam, Grant, Harney, Malheur, Morrow, Sherman, Umatilla, Union, Wallowa, Wasco and Wheeler. Services are offered in German, some Portuguese, and Spanish. They offer health education and social services for seniors and people with disabilities. Programs include HIV/AIDS, diabetes, tobacco prevention, cardiovascular disease, tuberculosis, and physical and mental disabilities. They operate a Disability Advocacy Center for all ages without fees

Pendleton Office: 541-276-1037 Ontario Office: 541-889-3119 The Dalles Office: 541-370-2810



Tillamook County Community Profile

The county seat is Tillamook. As of the 2010 census, the population was 25,250. The racial make-up of the county was:

- 91.5% white
- 1.0% American Indian
- 0.3% black or African American
- 0.9% Asian
- 0.2% Pacific islander
- 3.6% from other races
- 2.4% from two or more races.

Those of Hispanic or Latino origin made up 9.0% of the population.

About 12.8% of families and 16.9% of the population were below the poverty line. For 2014, ORH estimated that 7.7% of the county is uninsured, 26.4% are enrolled in OHP, and 17.5% of the population lived in poverty (Oregon state rate is 16.4%.).

Oregon DHS Office of Forecasting, Research, and Analysis identifies poverty hotspots as contiguous census tracts with poverty rates of 20% or more for two or more pre-determined measurements. Tillamook County has two high poverty hotspots. According to Census Bureau and DHS data, 24% of the county population, 36% of the county poor, and 21% of SNAP clients live in the two poverty hotspots.

- 1. Tillamook North: the north section of the county including Manzanita, Nehalem, and Wheeler.
- 2. Tillamook South: The western portion of the city of Tillamook and the surrounding area.

According to statistics on Oregon.gov, 26 residents had abortions from January – November 1, 2017. ORH estimates there are 1.4 FTE of OB/GYN in the city of Tillamook. The entire county is considered a medically-underserved area.

Tillamook County, along with Columbia and Clatsop counties, as partners, is a 2017-2019 OHA Public Health Modernization Grantee. The goals of the partnership are: 1) to convene partners to assess regional data on STI and develop priorities, and 2) identify vulnerable populations and develop regional strategies to address population-specific needs.

The CCO is <u>Columbia Pacific CCO</u>: Serves 15,000 members in Tillamook, Columbia, and Clatsop counties.



315 SW Fifth Avenue, Ste. #900, Portland, OR 97204 503-488-2822

Tillamook County falls within the contract area for two Tribal Organizations. Native Americans and Alaska Natives are eligible for services.

 Confederated Tribes of Grande Ronde (Umpqua, Molalla, Rogue River, Kalapuya, and Shasta Tribes): "The mission of the Confederated Tribes of Grand Ronde staff is to improve the quality of life for Tribal people by providing opportunities and services that will build and embrace a community rich in healthy families and capable people with strong cultural values."

9615 Grande Ronde Road, Grande Ronde, OR 97347 503-879-5211

2. Confederated Tribes of the Siletz Indians

201 SE Swan Ave, PO Box 549, Siletz, OR 97380

"The Siletz Tribal Health Care Program is the delivery of comprehensive health care to the Siletz Indian People and their dependents residing within the eleven county service area of Western Oregon. Services are provided through a combination of direct care, contracts and referral to appropriate agencies."

Tillamook County Community Health Centers, FQHC

Tillamook Central Health	North County Health Center	South County Health Center
Department and Centers for	276 Highway 101 South	34355 Highway 101 South.
Family Health	Rockaway Beach, OR 97136	Cloverdale, OR 97211
801 Pacific Avenue	503-355-2700	503-392-4200
Tillamook, OR 97141		
503-842-3900		

Adventist Health (Relevant clinics listed)

Adventist Health	Northwest Medical	Manzanita Primary &
Tillamook Regional Medical	Foundation of Tillamook dba	Specialty Care
Center	Adventist Health Tillamook	10445 Neahkahnie Creek Rd
1000 3rd Street	Medical Plaza	Manzanita, OR 97130
Tillamook, OR 97141	1100 3rd Street	503-368-6244
503-842-4444	Tillamook, OR 97141	PCPCH
	503-842-5546	



*25 bed CAH. Includes	PCPCH	
emergency care, obstetrics, five	*Vasectomy services.	
RHC and more.		
Tubal ligation services.		
Women's and Family Health	Bayshore Medical Pacific City	
1011 3 rd Street	38505 Brooten Road	
Tillamook, OR 97141	Pacific City, OR 97130	
503-815-2100	503-965-6555	
	RHC	
	*Vasectomy services	

PCPCH

North County Health Center	South County Health Center	Tillamook Central Health
City hall, 276 S Hwy 101	34335 US 101 S	Clinic
Rockaway Beach, OR 97136	Cloverdale, OR 97112	801 Pacific Ave.
503-355-2700	503-392-4200	Tillamook, OR 97141
		503-842-3900

RHC

The Rhinehart Clinic & AMP,	Nehalem Bay Health
<u>Pharmacy</u>	278 Rowe Street
230 Rowe Street	Wheeler, OR 97147
Wheeler, OR 97147	503-368-5119
503-368-5182	
FQHC	

Mammography Providers

Tillamook Regional Medical Center 1000 Third Street Tillamook, OR 97141 503-842-4444 FDA Certified



Independent Midwives

Birthdance Midwifery – Jennifer Childress, CPM LDM Nehalem, Oregon 97131 503-368-5886

Community Access Points (a sample)

<u>Community Action Resource Enterprises, Inc. (CARE):</u> "...Tillamook County's homegrown, locally controlled, non-profit social service agency." Programs include housing with case management, basic needs support, energy assistance, home visitation for families with infants, and senior and disabled assisting living.

2310 1st Street, Suite #2, Tillamook, OR 97141

"The mission of the <u>Tillamook County Women's Resource Center</u> is to end domestic and sexual violence in our community." Programs include legal advocacy, a shelter, a helpline, support groups, community education, and a host of other services.

1902 2nd Street, Tillamook, OR 97141 503-842-9486

"Community Action Team Inc. (C.A.T.) is a locally controlled, private, not-for-profit corporation, serving Columbia, Clatsop and Tillamook Counties. Community Action Team' main focus is to mobilize resources and address the needs of the economically disadvantaged." Programs include rental and energy assistance; housing development and rehabilitation; senior, respite, and veterans' services; and child and family development programs.

125 North 17th Street, St. Helens, OR 97051 503-397-3511

<u>The Lower Columbia Hispanic Council</u> is a non-profit organization dedicated to serving the Hispanic community of the Lower Columbia River region. Our goals include promoting the health, education and social and economic advancement of area Latinos...we offer programs and services that focus on Education, Health, Financial Empowerment and Advocacy & Civic Engagement." Service area includes Clatsop, Columbia, and Tillamook Counties.

810 Commercial Street, Ste. #100, Astoria, OR 97103

503-325-4547



Additional Resource Lists

Oregon Pain Guidance: Tillamook County Community Resources for Substance Use/Addiction

Family Law Resource List Columbia County



Umatilla County Community Profile

Umatilla County is in Eastern Oregon. The county seat is Pendleton. The largest city is Hermiston. As of the 2010 Census, the total population was 78,889. The racial makeup of the county was:

- 79.1% white
- 3.5% American Indian
- 0.9% Asian
- 0.8% black or African American
- 0.1% Pacific islander.
- 2.5% from other races
- 3.1% from two or more races.

In 2010, those of Hispanic or Latino origin made up 23.9% of the population (one of the top five highest rates in the State). In 2013, the population of migrant and seasonal farmworkers was approximately 9,864 (www.ohsu.edu).

Portland State University projects that between 2016-2035, 80% of growth in Umatilla will occur in the Hermiston area (Wikipedia).

In 2010, 11.0% of families and 15.8% of the population were below the poverty line. In 2015, ORH estimated that 8.8% of the county was uninsured, 26.8% were enrolled in OHP, and 18% lived in poverty (as compared to 16.4% statewide).

According to statistics from Oregon.gov, six Umatilla County residents had abortions during the period of January – November 1, 2017. ORH estimated that in 2015 there were 4.4 FTE of OB/GYN in Hermiston and 2.6 FTE in Pendleton. Only two small sections of Umatilla County have been determined to be medically-underserved areas. One area is the far northwest corner of the county and the other is more central (includes Pendleton city and extends northeast of the city).

Oregon DHS Office of Forecasting, Research, and Analysis identifies poverty hotspots as contiguous census tracts with poverty rates of 20% or more for two or more pre-determined measurements. Umatilla County has one poverty hotspot with 10% of the county's population, 20% of its poor and 13% of SNAP clients in this one area. The hot spot is in north-east Umatilla and encompasses the city of Milton-Freewater and the surrounding rural area.



Umatilla County, as part of a coalition, is a 2017-2019 Public Health Modernization grantee. The coalition also includes North Central Public Health District, and Baker, Grant, Harney, Hood River, Lake, Malheur, Morrow, Union, Wallowa and Wheeler counties. Coalition goals include:

- Establish a regional epidemiology team.
- Create regional policy for gonorrhea interventions.
- Engage community-based organizations to decrease gonorrhea rates through shared education and targeted interventions.

CCO is Eastern Oregon CCO (EOCCO). EOCCO oversees 12 counties in eastern Oregon and each county has a CAC. It is administered by Greater Oregon Behavioral Health, Inc. (GOBHI) and Moda Health. GOBHI provides behavioral healthcare services. Moda provides medical, pharmacy and chemical addiction treatment, care and services. EOCCO has a grant program whereby they provide funds to local CAC to implement projects. All contact information geared toward provider and patients, not general public inquiry. Basic medical customer service number is 503-765-3521.

EOCCO owns:

- Greater Oregon Behavioral Health, Inc.
- ODS Community Health, Inc, (Moda Health)
- Good Shepard Health Care System
- Grand Ronde Hospital, Inc.
- St. Alphonsus Health System, Inc.
- St. Anthony Hospital
- Pendleton IPA, Inc.
- Yakima Valley Farm Workers Clinic

Umatilla County Public Health Division

Pendleton Clinic	Hermiston Clinic
200 SE 3 rd	435 East Newport
Pendleton, OR 97801	Hermiston, OR 97857
541-278-5432	541-567-3113
CCare	

Umatilla Health Districts

East Umatilla County	Umatilla Hospital	Milton Freewater Ambulance Area
Ambulance Area Health	District	Health District



District (formerly East		PO Box 154
Umatilla County Health	No additional	Milton-Freewater, OR 97862
District)	information could	509-520-6552
Serves 4000 people in a 400	be found on this	http://www.mfambulancedistrict.com
square mile service area	district.	Provides the community of Milton-
including Athena, Weston,		Freewater with vital ambulance
Helix, Adams and Tollgate.		services.
431 East Main Street		
Athena, OR 97813		
541-566-3813		
http://www.euchd.com/		

Good Shepard Health Care System Clinics (relevant clinics only)

Medical Offices:	Obstetrics/Gynecology
600 NW 11th Street,	541.667.3801
Hermiston, OR 97838	Tubal ligation providers
541-667-3486	
Rural Health Clinic	
Internal Medicine/Family Medicine	Diagnostic Imaging
541-567-5305	541-667-3520

FDA Certified Mammography Providers

Good Shepard Medical Center	CHI St. Anthony Hospital
610 NW 11 th Street	2801 St. Anthony Way
Hermiston, OR 97838	Pendleton, OR 97801
541-667-3520	541-278-3228
CAH, SHIP	Rural Hospital, CAH, SHIP

SBHC and Wellness Center

Pendleton High School	Sunridge Middle School	Wellness Center at Pendleton
1800 NW Carden Ave	700 SW Runnion Ave	Early Learning Center
Pendleton, OR 97801	Pendleton, OR 97801	455 SE 13 th
541-966-3857	541-966-3432	Pendleton, OR 97801
		541-966-3309



	Not a SBHC but affiliated with
	Pendleton SBHC.

CHI St. Anthony Hospital

Administration	Medical Services	Diagnostic Imaging
2801 St. Anthony Way,	3001 St Anthony Way	Mammography
Pendleton, OR 97801	Pendleton, OR	541-278-3228
Family Birth Center	Internal Medicine	Family Clinic
541-278-1348	Women's Health	541-966-0535
*some clinicians who work	OB/GYN	PCPCH
here perform tubal ligations	541-966-0535	
at other locations	Tubal Ligation Services	
Center for Women and the	Family Clinic	
Family	1312 SW 2 nd Street	
17 SW Frazier, Suite 282	Pendleton, OR 97801	
Pendleton, OR 97801	541-278-8183	
541-278-3377		

<u>Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla Indian Reservation</u>. The Confederated Tribes includes the Cayuse, Umatilla, and Walla Walla tribes. There are over 3,100 tribal members.

Nixyáawii Governance Center	Tribal Health Center	The Wild Horse Foundation:
46411 Timine Way	Yellowhawk Tribal Health	Charitable donations on
Pendleton OR 97801	Center	behalf of Wildhorse Resort
541-276-3165	73265 Confederated Way	and Casino and the
	Pendleton, OR 97801	Confederated Tribes.
	PCPCH	

<u>Yakima Valley Farmworkers Clinic:</u> serves over 141,500 people in 19 medical clinics, 10 dental clinics and 57 programs in two states. Only Umatilla County location listed.

Marisol Family Health Center
589 NW 11th Street, Hermiston, OR 97838
541-567-1717

FQHC, PCPCH, MSFW Funding



Pendleton Providers (assorted)

Pendleton Family Medicine	Dr. Kent Walker, DO	Pendleton Internal Medicine
2450 SW Perkins Avenue	202 Southeast Dorian Avenue	Specialist, PC
Pendleton, OR 97801	Pendleton, OR 97801	1100 Southgate, Ste. #2
541-276-1700	541-966-8384	Pendleton, OR 97801
PCPCH	РСРСН	541-276-1911
		РСРСН
Pendleton Primary Care Clinic	Pediatric Specialists of	Center for Women and the
1100 Southgate	<u>Pendleton</u>	Family
Pendleton, OR 97801	2461 SW Perkins Avenue	17 South West Frazier
541-966-6916	Pendleton, OR 97801	Ste. # 282
PCPCH	541-276-0250	Pendleton, OR 97801
	PCPCH, RHC	Tubal Ligation provider
		Rural Health Clinic
Simply Healthcare LLC		
714 SW Dorian Ave #1		
Pendleton, OR 97801		
541-612-0521		

Hermiston Providers (assorted)

	T	
Gifford Medical	Family Health Associates	Hermiston Community
1050 W Elm Ave Ste#110	600 NW 11 th , Ste. E-15	Health Clinic
Hermiston, OR 97838	Hermiston, OR 97838	P.O. Box 934
PCPCH, RHC	541-567-6434	595 Northwest 11th Street
Vasectomy Services	PCPCH, Rural Health Clinic	Hermiston, OR 97838
	Vasectomy Services	(541) 567-1717
Good Shepard Medical Group	Hermiston Family Practice	
600 NW 11th Street	and Urgent Care Center	
Hermiston, OR 97838	236 East Newport Avenue	
541-667-3486	Hermiston, OR 97838	
Rural Health Clinic	541-567-1137	
	Rural Health Clinic, PCPCH	

Assorted Providers Other Locations

Milton-Freewater Clinic	Umatilla Medical Clinic
-------------------------	-------------------------



10 North East 5th	1890 7th St,
Milton-Freewater, OR 97862	Umatilla, OR 97882
541-938-3314	(541) 922-1750
RHC	

Community Access Points (a sample)

<u>Community Action Project of East Central Oregon</u> (CAPECO) serves Umatilla, Morrow, Gilliam, and Wheeler Counties. They operate multiple programs for youth, adults, and seniors including but not limited to food assistance, energy services, housing, and training and employment services.

Main Office, 721 SE 3rd Suite D. Pendleton, OR 97801 541-276-1926

<u>Umatilla County Plan4health Initiative</u>. "Anchored by American Planning Association (APA) chapters and American Public Health Association (APHA) affiliates, Plan4Health supports creative partnerships to build sustainable, cross-sector coalitions....aims to build a county-based network of partners responsible for making policy, systems, and environmental changes and incorporating strategies to promote healthy lifestyles..." (There are 35 Plan4Health partnerships nationwide.) Some of their activities include conducting a Community Needs and Readiness Assessment and funding small projects.

<u>Healthy Communities Coalition:</u> A Service of Good Shepard Healthcare System. Serving the communities of West Umatilla and North Morrow Counties. A coalition of over 30 different agencies "working toward creating a healthy and safe environment that promotes fitness and wellness..." Subcommittees include screening and prevention, children's health, senior health, safe communities, and worksite wellness.

541-667-3506 and 541-667-3509

City of Hermiston

- The Hispanic Advisory Committee. In 2013 the Advisory Committee was awarded the National League of Cities Cultural Diversity Award.
- The Hispanic Advisory Council also works closely Hermiston's Spanish language radio station called La Ley at 99.5 FM. (295 E Main Street).
- Since 2012 the Hermiston Chamber of Commerce has a Latino Business Network. They host well-attended, free meetings every month at the Spanish Language Radio Station.
- The City Council also has a Faith-Based Advisory Committee.



Eastern Oregon Center for Independent Living (EOCIL)

EOCIL serves Baker, Gilliam, Grant, Harney, Malheur, Morrow, Sherman, Umatilla, Union, Wallowa, Wasco and Wheeler. Services are offered in German, some Portuguese, and Spanish. They offer health education and social services for seniors and people with disabilities. Programs include HIV/AIDS, diabetes, tobacco prevention, cardiovascular disease, tuberculosis, and physical and mental disabilities. They operate a Disability Advocacy Center for all ages without fees

Pendleton Office: 541-276-1037 Ontario Office: 541-889-3119 The Dalles Office: 541-370-2810

<u>Oregon Child Development Coalition</u>: Operates in 26 locations including Morrow and Umatilla Countie. They operate an Early Head Start program specifically for children of migrant and seasonal farm workers (primarily Latinos). They also offer a Migrant Education program which helps state and community agencies address the unique educational needs of migrant children.

Central office: 503-570-1110 Milton-Freewater: 541-938-3170

Hermiston: 541-567-5676

Oregon Nurse-Family Partnership

Nurse-Family Partnership nurses work with low-income women, who are pregnant with their first child, in their homes with a goal toward healthier pregnancies and births, stronger child development and economic self-sufficiency. One third of the nurses are bilingual in English/Spanish and as of 2016 nearly 40% of their clients self-identify as Hispanic/Latina. Umatilla-Morrow Nurse-Family Partnership

200 SE. Third St., Pendleton OR 97801

541-278-5432

Tonya's House is a non-profit organization established on January 16, 1996, with a mission to assist runaway, homeless and at-risk youth in rural Eastern Oregon. Girls can be paired with an adult mentor or reside at an agency house as they gain self-sufficiency and transition onto their own. Girls ages 13 up to 18 can work on an educational program, attend counseling, re-unite with their families or gain employment and life skills.

E-mail can be sent via link on website. http://www.tonyahouse.org/

Faith Initiatives



1. Milton-Seventh-Day Adventist Church

1244 N Elizabeth, Milton-Freewater, OR 97862 541-938-3066

Programs offered free to the community are Celebrating Recovery, Journey to Bethlehem, Thanksgiving Services, Vacation Bible School, Evangelistic or Health Programs (diabetes or depression) & Financial Peace.

2. Cornerstone Community Church

Serves youth 12-18 years old "in a holistic, practical, volunteer-driven program focusing on relationships, cognitive development, and meeting needs--physical, emotional, and spiritual."

http://cornerstonependleton.com/

Abstinence Programs
DHS, My Future-My Choice Program
Salem, Oregon
Contact Name: Sandra Harms,

(503) 945-6134

Email: sandra.j.harms@state.or.us

Award Amount: \$782,823

Oregon DHS is implementing *My Future-My Choice* in schools. The target population is comprised of 6th and 7th grade students in rural, urban, and suburban communities who reside across the state, serving 10,000 youth annually. (August 2017)

Intermountain ESD Migrant Summer School: "The purpose of the Migrant Summer School Program is to help students meet Oregon's state standards in reading and math and ultimately to graduate from high school. Specific standards to focus upon are identified for each grade level. The program collaborates with area school districts and co-funds summer school, serving students from Milton-Freewater, Stanfield, Hermiston, Irrigon, Umatilla, Echo, Cove and Boardman."

InterMountain Education Service District Migrant Summer School

PFLAG Pendleton Chapter: PFLAG is the extended family of the LGBTQ community. We're made up of LGBTQ individuals, family members and allies."

PO Box 1819, Pendleton, OR 97801



Union County Community Profile

Union County is in northeast Oregon. The county seat is La Grande. As of the 2010 census, there are 25,748 residents. The racial makeup of the county was:

- 93.1% white
- 1.1% American Indian
- 0.9% Pacific islander
- 0.8% Asian
- 0.5% black or African American
- 1.3% from other races
- 2.3% from two or more races.

Those of Hispanic or Latino origin made up 3.9% of the population.

About 10.5% of families and 16.1% of the population were below the poverty line. ORH estimates that 4.5% of county residents are uninsured, 26% are enrolled in OHP, and nearly 18% live in poverty.

Statistics on Oregon.gov indicate that six residents of Union County had abortions from January to November 1, 2017. ORH estimates there are zero FTE of OB/GYN. The eastern half of Union County is considered a medically-underserved area.

Oregon DHS Office of Forecasting, Research, and Analysis identifies poverty hotspots as contiguous census tracts with poverty rates of 20% or more for two or more pre-determined measurements. As of 2015, Union County has one poverty hotspot. This area includes 14% of Union County's population, 22% of its poor, and 16% of its SNAP clients. The hotspot encompasses northwest La Grande and extends to the Umatilla County line.

CCO is Eastern Oregon CCO (EOCCO). EOCCO oversees 12 counties in eastern Oregon and each county has a CAC. It is administered by Greater Oregon Behavioral Health, Inc. (GOBHI) and Moda Health. GOBHI provides behavioral healthcare services. Moda provides medical, pharmacy and chemical addiction treatment, care and services. EOCCO has a grant program whereby they provide funds to local CAC to implement projects.

All contact information geared toward provider and patients, not general public inquiry. Basic medical customer service number is 503-765-3521.

Union Health Districts



1. South County Health District was formed by the voters in 2009. The District's clinic is located in Union, Oregon and serves the communities of Union, Cove and North Powder. The mission of the District is to bring basic medical and health services to an underserved rural area.

Union Family Health Center 142 E. Dearborn Street, Union, OR 97883 541-562-6180

2. Elgin Health District 1400 Division Street, Elgin, OR 97827 541-437-0812

Center for Human Development:

Union County Public Health	La Grande High School	Union School District
231 Cove Avenue	701 K Ave	540 S Main St
La Grande, OR 97850	La Grande, OR 97850	Union, OR 97883
541-962-8800	541-663-3330	541-562-9418
	SBHC	SBHC

PCPCH

Grande Ronde Hospital	La Grande Family Medical	Grande Ronde Hospital
Elgin Clinic	2011 Fourth Street	<u>Union Clinic</u>
570 S. 8 th Street	La Grande, OR 97850	142 East Dearborn Street
Elgin, OR 97827	541-963-4139	Union, OR 97883
541-437-2273		541-562-6180
Grande Ronde Regional	Grande Ronde Women's and	
Medical Clinic	Children's Clinic	
506 Fourth Street	710 Sunset Drive, Ste. E	
La Grande, OR 97850	La Grande, OR 97850	
541-663-3138	541-663-3150	

<u>Grande Ronde Hospital</u> (GRH)— only hospital in Union County, operates several out-patient clinics (some not listed here, e.g., cardiology). General services include mammography and tubal ligation. The Hospital is a FDA Certified Mammography Facility. 900 Sunset Drive, La Grande, OR 97850

541-963-8421



Dadiology Dopartment	Flain Driman, Cara Clinia	Degional Modical Clinic/Malk
Radiology Department	Elgin Primary Care Clinic	Regional Medical Clinic/Walk
900 Sunset Drive	570 8 th Street	in Clinic
La Grande, OR	Elgin, OR 97827	506 4 th Street
541-963-8421	541-437-2237	La Grande, OR 97850
* mammography	PCMH, RHC, PCPCH	541-663-3138
		PCMH, RHC, PCPCH
		FDA certified mammography
		facility
Union Family Health Center	Women and Children's Clinic	
142 East Dearborn Street	710 Sunset Drive, Ste. E	
Union, OR 97883	La Grande, OR 97850	
541-562-6180	541-663-3150	
PCMH, RHC, PCPCH	PCMH, PCPCH, RHC	
	*has providers who can	
	perform tubal ligation	

Assorted Providers

La Grande VA Community	EOU Student Health and	St. Luke's Clinic
Based Outpatient Clinic	Counseling Center	10601 S Walton Rd
202 12 th Street	1 University Blvd	La Grande, OR 97850
La Grande, OR 97850	La Grande, OR 97850	208-381-9026
541-963-2011	541-962-3524	
Village Health Care	Daniel Beckner OD	
1215 Washington Ave	10709 S Walton Rd	
La Grande, OR 97850	La Grande, OR 97850	
541-624-2040	541-962-7753	

Community Access Points (a sample)

<u>Building Healthy Families</u>: "...an independent, nonprofit family support organization, offering personalized universal family support and education programs for parents, caregivers, parent-to-be, students and children though diversified programming." Serves four counties including Baker, Wallowa, Union and Malheur.



Union County: 541-398-0674

Community Connection of Northeast Oregon, Inc.

"The mission...is to advocate for and assist senior citizens, children, low income persons and persons with disabilities in attaining basic human needs and in becoming more self-sufficient. They offer assistance to four counties: Union, Baker, Wallowa, and Grant.

Administrative offices, 2802 Adams Avenue, La Grande, OR 97850
541-963-3186

Northeast Oregon Network (NEON) "Focusing Together on Health"

"...a nonprofit rural health collaborative of providers, agencies and community members from Union, Wallowa, and Baker Counties." They perform a wide array of health services work including providing health education, advocating for health policy, supporting community health workers, and collaboration with local providers, and more. Their "Current partners involved in leadership roles" includes contact from other important community health organizations including Winding Waters, St. Luke's Eastern Oregon Medical Associates, DHS and more.

Main Office: 913 Main Avenue, La Grande, OR 97850

541-624-5101

Union County Safe Communities Coalition (UCSCC): "...a community coalition that exists to increase awareness of youth substance abuse and promote prevention..." They have a youth council.

1106 K Avenue La Grande, OR 97850

Eastern Oregon Center for Independent Living (EOCIL)

EOCIL serves Baker, Gilliam, Grant, Harney, Malheur, Morrow, Sherman, Umatilla, Union, Wallowa, Wasco and Wheeler. Services are offered in German, some Portuguese, and Spanish. They offer health education and social services for seniors and people with disabilities. Programs include HIV/AIDS, diabetes, tobacco prevention, cardiovascular disease, tuberculosis, and physical and mental disabilities. They operate a Disability Advocacy Center for all ages without fees

Pendleton Office: 541-276-1037 Ontario Office: 541-889-3119 The Dalles Office: 541-370-2810



Additional Resource Links

Community Connection of Northeast Oregon, Inc.: Four County Resource Guide 2017



Wallowa County Community Profile

The county seat is Enterprise. As of the 2010 Census, Wallowa County had 7,008 residents, making it Oregon's fourth least-populous county. The racial makeup of the county was:

- 96.0% white
- 0.6% American Indian
- 0.4% black or African American
- 0.3% Asian
- 0.1% Pacific islander
- 0.5% from other races
- 2.0% from two or more races.

Those of Hispanic or Latino origin made up 2.2% of the population.

About 9.6% of families and 12.9% of the population were below the poverty line. In 2014, ORH estimated that 4.5% of the population was uninsured, 26.1% were enrolled in the Oregon Health Plan, and 15.8% of residents lived in poverty.

The ORH indicates that there are zero FTE of OB/GYN in the county, however an article on saif.com states three OB were recruited to join the local hospital. No abortion statistics for Wallowa County were available for the period January – November 1, 2017. All of Wallowa County is designated as having a medically-underserved population.

Oregon DHS Office of Forecasting, Research, and Analysis identifies poverty hotspots as contiguous census tracts with poverty rates of 20% or more for two or more pre-determined measurements. No poverty hotspots were identified in Wallowa county.

Wallowa County Health Care District

Formed in 1992, the District is the governing body of Wallowa Memorial Hospital (and Wallowa Valley Senior Living). The medical campus in Enterprise includes the hospital, Parkway Health and Wellness Clinic, Mountain View Medical Group, a physical and occupational therapy clinic, Winding Waters Clinic and the senior living facility.

CCO is <u>Eastern Oregon CCO</u> (EOCCO). EOCCO oversees 12 counties in eastern Oregon and each county has a CAC. It is administered by Greater Oregon Behavioral Health, Inc. (GOBHI) and Moda Health. GOBHI provides behavioral healthcare services. Moda provides medical,



pharmacy and chemical additional treatment, care and services. EOCCO has a grant program whereby they provide funds to local CAC to implement projects.

All contact information geared toward provider and patients, not general public inquiry. Basic medical customer service number is 503-765-3521.

Winding Waters Medical Clinics: PCPCH, FQHC

A non-profit community health center. They state they have "four" locations but multiple locations were found. In July 2017 Winding Waters broke ground for a new integrated health clinic in Enterprise, OR.

Winding Waters at the Anney	Winding Waters Medical	Winding Waters Medical
Winding Waters at the Annex	Winding Waters Medical	Winding Waters Medical
Winding Waters Medical	Clinic	Clinic – Urgent Care
Clinic	507 S River Street	603 Medical Parkway
301 W Main Street	Enterprise, OR 97828	Enterprise, OR 97828
Enterprise, OR 97828	541-426-4502	541-426-4502
541-426-4502		
FQHC		
Winding Waters Medical	Winding Waters	Triple H Clinic
Clinic	406 NE 1 st Street	Holistic Health and Healing of
401B N Main Street	Enterprise, OR 97828	Winding Waters
Joseph, OR 97846	Rural Health Clinic	507 South River Street
541-426-4502		Enterprise, OR 97828
		541-426-4502

Wallowa Memorial Hospital

601 Medical Parkway
Enterprise, OR
541-426-3111
FDA Certified Mammography Provider

Assorted Providers

Wallowa Valley Professional	Miller Family Ventures LLC	VA Telehealth Clinic
Bldg.	207 NE 4 th Street	401 NE 1 st Street
107 SW 1 st Ste. #104	Enterprise, OR 97828	Enterprise, OR 97828
Enterprise, OR 97828	541-426-3018	541-426-0222
541-426-3075		



Multiple medical offices here		
Olive Branch Family Health	Total Health For You	Affordable Integrated
306 W. North Street	61395 Ski Run Road	Medicine
Enterprise, OR 97828	Joseph, OR 97846	610 W. North Street, Ste. B
541-426-7171	541-432-0456	Enterprise, OR 97828
		541-426-9355

Mountain View Medical Group

Enterprise Clinic	Joseph Clinic
601 Medical Parkway or 603	100 N East Street
Enterprise, OR 97828	Joseph, OR 97846
541-426-3111 or 541-426-7900	541-432-7777
RHC	

Community Access Points (A sample)

<u>Wallowa Valley Center Wellness</u>: a non-profit providing mental health and developmental disability services.

207 SE 1st Street, Enterprise, OR 97828 541-426-4524

Northeast OR Area Health Education Center (NEOAHEC)

The mission of NEOAHEC is to attract and retain health care professionals by providing regional educational opportunities. It serves ten counties in northeast Oregon. It collaborates with OHSU, three other AHEC centers and various other health training institutions.

One University Blvd., La Grande OR 97850

541-962-3426

Northeast Oregon Network (NEON) "Focusing Together on Health"

"...a nonprofit rural health collaborative of providers, agencies and community members from Union, Wallowa, and Baker Counties." They perform a wide array of health services work including providing health education, advocating for health policy, supporting community health workers, and collaboration with local providers, and more. Their "Current partners involved in leadership roles" includes contact from other important community health organizations including Winding Waters, St. Luke's Eastern Oregon Medical Associates, DHS and more.

Main Office: 913 Main Avenue, La Grande, OR 97850

541-624-5101



Wallowa Prevention Collaborative: "...a community partnership formed as the collaborative body and advisory committee to plan for and implement Prevention Services and Problem Gambling. Building Healthy Families convenes and facilitates the collaborative partners..."

They provide diverse programs including a Community Health Class at Joseph High School. Contact for the Collaborative is Building Healthy Families (BHF).

<u>Building Health Families:</u> "...an independent, nonprofit family support organization, offering personalized universal family support and education programs for parents, caregivers, parent-to-be, students and children though diversified programming." Serves four counties including Baker, Wallowa, Union and Malheur.

207 NE Park Street, Enterprise, OR 97828 541-426-9411

Wallowa County Youth Services

The Department of Youth Services offers multiple programs and includes a Community Resource Team, a Girls Circle and a Boys Council (both are structured youth groups that engage in 2-3 month programs run by trained facilitators).

101 S River Street, Enterprise, OR 97828

<u>Safe Harbors:</u> Domestic and Sexual Violence Service Provider (includes a program on Teen Dating).

401 NE 1st Street, Ste B, Enterprise, OR 97828 541-426-4004

Community Connection of Northeast Oregon, Inc.

"The mission...is to advocate for and assist senior citizens, children, low income persons and persons with disabilities in attaining basic human needs and in becoming more self-sufficient. They offer assistance to four counties: Union, Baker, Wallowa, and Grant.

Administrative offices 2802 Adams Avenue, La Grande, OR 97850 541-963-3186

Eastern Oregon Center for Independent Living (EOCIL)

EOCIL serves Baker, Gilliam, Grant, Harney, Malheur, Morrow, Sherman, Umatilla, Union, Wallowa, Wasco and Wheeler. Services are offered in German, some Portuguese, and Spanish.



They offer health education and social services for seniors and people with disabilities. Programs include HIV/AIDS, diabetes, tobacco prevention, cardiovascular disease, tuberculosis, and physical and mental disabilities. They operate a Disability Advocacy Center for all ages without fees

Pendleton Office: 541-276-1037 Ontario Office: 541-889-3119 The Dalles Office: 541-370-2810

Additional Resource Links

Community Connection of Northeast Oregon, Inc.: Four County Resource Guide 2017



Wasco County Community Profile

The county seat is The Dalles. As of the 2010 census, the population was 25,213. The racial makeup of the county was:

- 86.1% white
- 4.4% American Indian
- 0.8% Asian
- 0.6% Pacific islander
- 0.4% black or African American
- 5.2% from other races
- 2.5% from two or more races.

Those of Hispanic or Latino origin made up 14.8% of the population.

About 11.1% of families and 15.5% of the population were below the poverty line. For 2014, ORH estimated that 10.5% of the county is uninsured (the highest rate in the state), 29.8% are enrolled in OHP, and 16.8% of the population lived in poverty (Oregon state rate is 16.4%.).

Oregon DHS Office of Forecasting, Research, and Analysis identifies poverty hotspots as contiguous census tracts with poverty rates of 20% or more for two or more pre-determined measurements. Wasco County has two poverty hotspots. According to Census Bureau and DHS data, 28% of the county population, 32% of the county poor, and 23% of SNAP clients live in the three poverty hotspots. The hotspots are:

- 1. Southeast Wasco County: The eastern and southern portions of Wasco County. The area contains the cities of Antelope, Dufur, Maupin, and Shaniko, plus the unincorporated areas of Tygh Valley and Celilo Village. The southwest portion contains a section of the Confederated Tribes of Warm Springs Indian Reservation.
- 2. The Dalles: The southern portion of the city of The Dalles and extending south into unincorporated Wasco county.

According to statistics on Oregon.gov, 28 residents had abortions from January – November 1, 2017. ORH estimates there is 1.7 FTE of OB/GYN located in The Dalles. All of Wasco

County is considered to have a medically-underserved population.

<u>Pacific Sources Community Solutions CCO</u>, Columbia Gorge Region 2965 NE Conners Avenue, Bend, OR 97701 541-382-5920



North Central Public Health District: serving Wasco, Sherman, and Gilliam Counties

District offices: 419 East 7th Street, The Dalles, OR 97058

541-506-2600

Vasectomy Providers

Central Oregon Medical Society

Oregon Medical Association PO Box 6491, Bend, OR 97708 541-389-3627

Warm Springs ISH Health and Wellness Center The Warm Springs Health and Wellness Center is a primary care clinic dedicated to providing quality healthcare to all eligible American Indians and Alaska Natives in the Warm Springs Service Unit Area (Clackamas, Jefferson, Linn, Marion, and Wasco).

Clinic: 200 Gwee-Shut Road, PO Box 320, Siletz, OR 97380

541-444-1030

Mid-Columbia Health Equity Advocates (MCHEA) (Wasco and Hood River counties)

Regional Health Equity Coalition funded by OHA.

"MCHEA is an cooperative organization of social services and advocates for health equality. It includes two main groups: Latinos in Action of Hood River and Health Advocates in The Dalles."

Mid-Columbia Community Action (MCCAC) is a private non-profit 501(c)3

corporation... MCCAC's mission is to alleviate the causes and conditions of poverty that exist in Hood River, Wasco and Sherman Counties. With offices located in both Hood River and The Dalles we offer a variety of programs that help assist our community members with energy and food assistance and homelessness." Website includes service information in Spanish.

One Community Health (partner with MCHEA); Locations in Hood River, Hood River Valley High School, and the Dalles.

1040 Webber Street, The Dalles, OR 97058 541-296-4610 Screenwise-enrolling, PCPCH, MSFW funding,

MCMC Columbia Crest Clinic Family Medicine



1810 E 19th Street, The Dalles, OR 97058

<u>Mid-Columbia Medical Center</u> (MCMC)"Located in The Dalles, Oregon, Mid-Columbia Medical Center is a nationally recognized hospital dedicated to serving residents of The Dalles and its surrounding areas." Multiple clinics available.

Mammography Services.

MCMC Clinics of Interest

MCMC Family Medicine	MCMC Pediatrics	Waters' Edge Medical Clinic
1620 East 12th Street	1935 East 19 th Street	551 Lone Pine Blvd.
The Dalles, OR 97058	The Dalles, OR 97058	The Dalles, OR 97058
541-269-9151	541-506-6520	541-506-6920
PCPCH. RHC	RHC	RHC
Internal Medicine Group	Columbia Crest Clinic Family	Internal Medicine Group
1825	Medicine	1810 East 19 th Street
1825 East 19 th Street	1935 East 19 th Street, Ste.	The Dalles, OR 97058
The Dalles, OR 97058	#100	541-296-1151
541-296-1151	The Dalles, OR 97058	
	541-296-7677	
	RHC	
FDA Certified Mammography		
Center.		
1700 East 19 th Street, The		
Dalles, OR 97058		

Community Access Points (a sample)

Deschutes Rim Health Clinic

541-298-4000 x7622

1605 George Jackson Rd, Maupin, OR 97037 PCPCH

<u>The Next Door:</u> "Opening doors to new possibilities by strengthening children and families and improving communities. We envision a supportive community where all children are families



are safe, healthy, and valued." Programs in Hood River, Wasco, Gilliam, Wheeler, and Sherman Counties (and Klickitat and Skamania Counties in Oregon). Associated Programs include:

- Mid-Columbia Health Equity Advocates (see description)
- Spanish-language/culturally-specific programs for breast cancer awareness, nutrition, and a hiking group.
- Our Healthy Community: culturally appropriate health services, economic development and education for Latinos in the community.

Associated with MCHEA. 212 2nd Street, Hood River, OR 97031 541-386-4880

Radio Tierra 107.7 The Dalles (partner with MCHEA)

"Our mission is to provide high quality, innovative programming to the Gorge area and the world, which will bring together our diverse populations in order to promote mutual understanding, community support, and opportunities for community development. Significant prominence will be given to broadcasting in Spanish and outreach to the area youth."

<u>Oregon Child Development Coalition</u> (partner with MCHEA): Operates in 26 locations including Wasco County. They operate an Early Head Start program specifically for children of migrant and seasonal farm workers (primarily Latinos). They also offer a Migrant Education program which helps state and community agencies address the unique educational needs of migrant children.

Central office: 503-570-1110. The Dalles office: 541-296-0100

Eastern Oregon Center for Independent Living (EOCIL)

EOCIL serves Baker, Gilliam, Grant, Harney, Malheur, Morrow, Sherman, Umatilla, Union, Wallowa, Wasco and Wheeler. Services are offered in German, some Portuguese, and Spanish. They offer health education and social services for seniors and people with disabilities. Programs include HIV/AIDS, diabetes, tobacco prevention, cardiovascular disease, tuberculosis, and physical and mental disabilities. They operate a Disability Advocacy Center for all ages without fees

Pendleton Office: 541-276-1037 Ontario Office: 541-889-3119 The Dalles Office: 541-370-2810



Washington County Community Profile

The county seat and largest city is Hillsboro. As of the 2010 Census, Washington County had 529,710 residents making it Oregon's second most populous county. The racial makeup of the county was:

- 76.6% white
- 8.6% Asian
- 1.8% black or African American
- 0.7% American Indian
- 0.5% Pacific islander
- 7.5% from other races
- 4.3% from two or more races.

Those of Hispanic or Latino origin made up 15.7% of the population.

About 6.7% of families and 9.5% of the population were below the poverty line (2010 Census). ORH estimated that in 2014 3.3% of residents were uninsured, 22.5% were enrolled in OHP, and 12% of residents lived in poverty.

Oregon DHS Office of Forecasting, Research, and Analysis identifies poverty hotspots as contiguous census tracts with poverty rates of 20% or more for two or more pre-determined measurements. Washington County has XXX high poverty hotspots.

- A. Hillsboro contains two poverty hotspots. According to Census Bureau and DHS data 3% of the county's population, 8% of its poor, and 6% of its SNAP clients live in these two areas.
 - 1. Tanasbourne: an area of northwest Hillsboro.
 - 2. Southeast Hillsboro: Among all Oregon hotspots, the southeast hotspot ranked 4th in terms of clients with an English-language preference (67%).
- B. Beaverton/Aloha have four poverty hotspots. According to Census Bureau and DHS data 8% of the county's population, 16% of its poor, and 14% of its SNAP clients live in these four areas.
 - 1. Central Beaverton: portions of Beaverton's Central neighborhood
 - 2. Five Oaks: A portion of the Five Oaks/Triple Creek neighborhood
 - 3. West Beaverton/Aloha: a portion of Beaverton's West neighborhood and extending west into the unincorporated Aloha community.
 - 4. Greenway: a portion of Greenway neighborhood.
 - a. Among all Oregon hotspots, the Central Beaverton and West Beaverton tracts had the 8th and 14 lowest rates of English language



preference. The most popular non-English languages were Spanish, Arabic, and Somali.

- C. Tualatin: According to Census Bureau and DHS data 1% of the county's population, 2% of its poor, and 2% of its SNAP clients live in this hotspot.
 - 1. Bridgeport area: includes the eastern edge of Tualatin and also covers sections of Durham, Tigard, Lake Oswego and Rivergrove. (Interstate 5 runs in the middle of this tract.)
- D. Forest Grove: According to Census Bureau and DHS data 2% of the county's population, 3% of its poor, and 4% of its SNAP clients live in the Forest Grove hotspots.
 - 1. Forest Grove North: includes the northeast section of Forest Grove and extends north into unincorporated Washington County.
 - 2. Forest Grove Southwest: the southwest section of Forest Grove and extending south into the unincorporated community of Dilley.

Per statistics on Oregon.gov, 800 residents of Washington County had abortions during the period January 1 – November 1, 2017. In 2015, ORH estimated that Washington county has roughly 40 FTE of OB/GYN. Almost the entire county, minus a portion of the far southeast section, is considered to have a medically-underserved population. A small portion of the county, just south Hillsboro, is considered to be a medically underserved area.

Washington County Resources

CCO	Washington County Public	Oregon Medical Association
1. Yamhill CCO	<u>Health</u>	Washington County Medical
2. HealthShare of Oregon	20665 SW Blanton Street,	Society affiliate
	Aloha, OR 97007	4804 NW Bethany Blvd. STE
	503-846-4402	12, #218
		Portland, OR 97229
		503-645-2596

Oregon Health Equity Alliance (OHEA) "is a regional coalition of organizations, committed to addressing health inequality through education, advocacy and policy change." 2788 SE 82nd Avenue, Portland, OR 971-340-4838

Washington, in partnership with Clackamas and Multnomah Counties, is a 2017-2019 Public Health Modernization grantee. The goals of the coalition are:



- Develop an interdisciplinary and cross-jurisdictional communicable disease team. This
 team will focus on developing and strengthening surveillance and communications
 systems to facilitate the timely collection of information and data, create surge capacity
 and communicate about outbreaks.
- 2. With leadership and guidance from the Oregon Health Equity Alliance, the cross-jurisdictional team will develop culturally responsive strategies that:
 - a. Identify and engage at-risk communities.
 - b. Reduce barriers to infectious disease control, prevention, and response (e.g., language, stigma, access to care).
- 3. Both qualitative and quantitative evaluation methods are included in the overall design. Evaluation results will guide implementation of best practices across the region focused on reducing and eliminating the spread of communicable diseases.

American College of Radiology: Breast Center of Imaging Excellence

Epic Imaging, PC	Legacy Meridian Park
8950 SW Nimbus Ave	Medical Center
Beaverton, OR 97008	19300 SW 65 th Avenue
503-235-1105	Tualatin, OR 97062
	503-413-7800
	*Also FDA Certified
	Mammography Center

FDA Certified Mammography Facilities

The Portland Clinic -	Epic Imaging, P.C.	Epic Imaging, P.C.
<u>Beaverton</u>	8950 SW Nimbus Ave	1500 NW Bethany Blvd., Ste.
15950 SW Millikan Way	Beaverton, OR 97008	100
Beaverton, OR 97006	(503) 253-1105 x8354	Beaverton, OR 97006
(503) 221-0161 x2217		(503) 253-1105 x8354
Beaverton Medical Office -	Kaiser Tualatin Medical	Center for Medical Imaging -
<u>Mammography</u>	<u>Office</u>	<u>Bridgeport</u>
4855 SW Western Ave	19185 SW 90th Ave.	18040 Lower Boones Ferry
Beaverton, OR 97005-3499	Tualatin, OR 97062	Rd, Ste 106
(503) 350-2460	(503) 886-7371	Tigard, OR 97224
		(503) 216-0665



Northwest Gynecology Tualatin 19250 SW 65th Ave Ste 325 Tualatin, OR 97062 (503) 692-1242	Center for Medical Imaging, LLC - Tanasbourne 18530 NW Cornell Rd Ste 100 Tanasbourne Medical Plaza	Tuality Healthcare 333 SE 7th Ave Ste 3200 Hillsboro, OR 97123 (503) 681-4015
	Hillsboro, OR 97124 (503) 216-8403	
Kaiser Westside Medical Center 2875 NW Stucki Ave. Hillsboro, OR 97124 (503) 283-7200	The Portland Clinic TMC 9250 SW Hall Blvd. Tigard, OR 97223 (503) 221-0161 x2217	

SBHC

Merlo Station High School	Forest Grove High School	Tigard High School
Neighborhood Health Center	Virginia Garcia	Virginia Garcia Memorial
1841 SW Merlo Dr	1715 Nichols Ln	Health Center
Beaverton, OR, 97003-5013	Forest Grove, OR 97116	9000 SW Durham Road, Bldg.
503-941-3210	Tel: 503-359-8503	7110
FQHC	FQHC	Tigard, OR 97224
		FQHC
Century High School	Beaverton High	Tualatin High School
Virginia Garcia	School/Virginia Garcia	Virginia Garcia
1998 SE Century Blvd	13000 SW 2nd St	22300 SW Boones Ferry Road
Hillsboro, OR 97123	Beaverton, OR, 97005-2615	Tualatin, OR 97062
Tel: 503-352-8628	Tel: 503-259-5000	503-431-5600
FQHC	FQHC	FQHC

<u>Neighborhood Health Center</u> (Washington County locations only)— CHC, FQHC, MFSW Funding, Oregon Health Authority RH Program, SBHC (see above)

Hillsboro Clinic	Neighborhood Health Center	Neighborhood Health Center-
266 W Main St	Tanasbourne	Hillsboro Clinic
Hillsboro, OR, 97123-3961	18650 NW Cornell Rd Ste 220	17175 Tualatin Valley
503-941-3016	Hillsboro, OR, 97124-9212	Highway South



503-848-5861	Beaverton, OR 97006 503-848-5861

Midwives – Oregon Affliliate of the American College of Nurse Midwives

Kaiser Westside OB/GYN	Women's Healthcare
<u>office</u>	<u>Associates - Hillsboro</u>
2875 NW Stucki Ave	7431 NW Evergreen Pkwy/n
Hillsboro, OR	Suite 100
855-285-4246	Hillsboro, OR
	503-840-3400
Women's Healthcare	Southwest Family Physicians
<u>Associates - Tualatin</u>	11900 SW Greenburg Rd
19250 SW 65th Avenue, Suite	Tigard, OR
300	503-620-5556
Tualatin, OR	
(503) 692-1242	
(300) 032 12 12	

Virginia Garcia - CHC, MSFW Funding, FQHC, PCPCH

"The Mission of the <u>Virginia Garcia Memorial Health Center</u> is to provide high quality, comprehensive, and culturally appropriate primary health care to the communities of Washington and Yamhill counties with a special emphasis on migrant and seasonal farmworkers and others with barriers to receiving health care...provides healthcare services to more than 45,000 patients a year...at our five primary care clinics and pharmacies, five dental offices, and six school-based health centers. We also provide outreach to schools, community health fairs and to migrant and seasonal farmworkers at local camps and commercial nurseries through our mobile clinic."

Washington County Locations (Dental Clinics not listed)

Virginia Garcia Memorial	Virginia Garcia Mobile Van	Virginia Garcia/Lifeworks NW
Health Center-Cornelius	1151 N Adair St	Hillsboro
1151 N Adair St	Cornelius, OR, 97113-8900	971 SW Walnut St
Cornelius, OR, 97113-8900	Tel: 503-359-8527	Hillsboro, OR, 97123-5651
Tel: 503-359-5564		Tel: 503-640-5297



PCPCH		
Hillsboro Clinic 226 SE 8th Ave Ste 100 Hillsboro, OR, 97123-4218 Tel: 503-601-7400 PCPCH	Virginia Garcia Memorial Health Center- Hillsboro Womens Clinic 333 SE 7th Ave Ste 5500 Hillsboro, OR, 97123-4185 Tel: 503-681-1111	Virginia Memorial Health Center 2935 SW Cedar Hills Blvd Beaverton, OR, 97005-1342 Tel: 503-352-6000 FQHC
		Virginia Garcia/Lifeworks NW Beaverton 10700 SW Beaverton Hillsdale Highway Bldg. #1 Beaverton, OR 97005 503-644-2545

Virginia Garcia Memorial Health Center

328 SE 8th Avenue Hillsboro, OR 503-601-7400 Midwives

Washington County falls within the contract service area for two Tribal service organizations.

 Confederated Tribes of Grande Ronde (Umpqua, Molalla, Rogue River, Kalapuya, and Shasta Tribes): "The mission of the Confederated Tribes of Grand Ronde staff is to improve the quality of life for Tribal people by providing opportunities and services that will build and embrace a community rich in healthy families and capable people with strong cultural values."

9615 Grande Ronde Road, Grande Ronde, OR 97347 503-879-5211

2. Confederated Tribes of the Siletz Indians

201 SE Swan Ave, PO Box 549, Siletz, OR 97380

"The Siletz Tribal Health Care Program is the delivery of comprehensive health care to the Siletz Indian People and their dependents residing within the eleven county service area of Western Oregon. Services are provided through a combination of direct care, contracts and referral to appropriate agencies"



Hospitals

Kaiser Westside Medical	Cedar Hills Hospital	Providence St. Vincent
Center	10300 SW Eastridge St.	Medical Center
2875 NE Stucki Ave.	Portland, OR 97225	9205 SW Barnes Rd.
Hillsboro, OR 97124	503-944-5000	Portland, OR 97225
971-310-1000		503-216-1234
<u>OHSU</u>	Shriners Hospital	Legacy Good Samaritan
3181 SW Sam Jackson Park	3101 SW Sam Jackson Park	Medical Center
Rd.	Rd.	1015 NW 22 nd Ave.
Portland, OR 97239	Portland, OR 97239	Portland, OR 97210
503-494-8311	503-241-5090	503-926-6307
Tuality Community Hospital		
335 SE 8th Ave		
Hillsboro, OR 97123		
503-681-1111		
Tubal Ligation Providers		

PCPCH

Pacific Medical Group	Pediatric Associates of the	Providence Medical Groups
13200 SW Pacific Hwy.	Northwest – Tigard	Scholls Pediatric
Tigard, OR 97223	7150 SW Dartmouth Street	12442 SW Scholls Ferry Road,
503-598-2000	Tigard, OR 97223	Ste. #205
	503-968-3480	Tigard, OR 97223
		503-216-9140
Providence Medical Group	Southwest Family Physicians	United Medical Group
<u>Bridgeport</u>	11900 SW Greenburg Rd.	3181 SW Sam Jackson Park
18040 SW Lower Boones	Tigard, OR 97223	Rd.
Ferry Road, Ste. #304	503-620-5556	Tigard, OR 97223
Tigard, OR 97224		503-494-8311
503-216-0700		
Kaiser Beaverton Medical	National College of Natural	Pacific Medical Group
<u>Office</u>	Medicine Health Centers	4510 SW Hall Blvd.
4855 SW Western Ave.	Beaverton	Beaverton, OR 97005
Beaverton, OR 97005	11975 SW 2 nd St. #110	503-644-1171
503-813-2000	Beaverton, OR 97005	
	503-552-1552	



Virginia Garcia Memorial Health Center 2935 SW Cedar Hills Blvd. Beaverton, OR 97005 503-352-6000 Scholls Family Care LLC 14795 SW Murray Scholls Dr. #121 Beaverton, OR 97007 503-747-4936	The Doctors Luce Pediatrics LLC 16280 NW Bethany Ct. Beaverton, OR 97006 503-713-5330 Beaverton Family Medicine 17200 NW Corridor Ct. #110 Beaverton, OR 97006 503-213-3800	Kaiser Murrayhill Medical Office 11200 Murray Scholls Place Suite 100 Beaverton, OR 97007 503-813-2000 Legacy Medical Group Cornell 1960 NW 167 th Pl. Suite 100 Beaverton, OR 97006 503-672-6000
Metropolitan Pediatrics Westside 15455 NW Greenbrier Pkwy #111 Beaverton, OR 97006 503-531-3434	Tanasbourne Pediatrics 17895 NE Evergreen Pkwy #110 Beaverton, OR 97006 503-690-8195	The Portland Clinic Beaverton 15950 SW Milikan Way Beaverton, OR 97006 503-646-0161
Mountain View Medical Center Forest Grove 1909 Mountain View Ln. Suite 200 Forest Grove, OR 97116 503-359-4773	North Plains Medical Center 10245 NW Glencoe Rd. North Plains, OR 97133 503-647-9261	Sunset Family Health Center 10395 NW Glencoe Rd. #200 North Plains, OR 97133 503-647-9400
Kaiser Sunset Medical Office 19400 NW Evergreen Pkwy. Hillsboro, OR 97124 503-813-2000	Mountain View Medical Center – Hillsboro 4660 NE Belknap Ct. Suite 119 Hillsboro, OR 97124 503-359-4773	OHSU - Orenco Station Medical Group 6355 NE Cornell Rd. #100 Hillsboro, OR 97124 502-346-3900
Providence Medical Group Orenco 5555 NE Elam Young Pkwy. Hillsboro, OR 97124 503-216-1600	Providence Medical Group Tanasbourne 18610 NW Cornell Rd. Hillsboro, OR 97124 503-216-9300	Hillsboro Clinic 356 SE 9 th Ave. Hillsboro, OR 97123 503-681-4366
Hillsboro Pediatric Clinic LLC 445 E Main St. Hillsboro, OR 97123 503-640-2757	Neighborhood Health Center - Tanasbourne 18650 NW Cornell Rd. Suite 220 Hillsboro, OR 97123	Providence Medical Group Hillsboro Family Medicine 265 SE Oak St. Hillsboro, OR 97123 503-216-0850



	503-848-5861	
Tuality Clinics - Hillsboro	<u>Tuality Physicians – Hillsboro</u>	Drs. Vilhauer and Rosenberg
Internal Medicine	900 SE Oak St. #202	18610 NW Cornell Rd.
364 SE 8 th Ave. #301	Hillsboro, OR 97123	Hillsboro, OR 97124
Hillsboro, OR 97123	503-640-3724	503-690-0707
503-681-4233		
The Children's Clinic –	Tualatin Family Medicine	<u>Cascade Physicians, PC –</u>
<u>Tualatin</u>	6464 SW Borland Rd. Suite	<u>Tualatin</u>
19260 SW 65 th Ave. #340	D4	19250 SW 65 th Ave. #110
Tualatin, OR 97062	Tualatin, OR 97062	Tualatin, OR 97062
503-691-9777	503-489-9500	503-692-1205
Kaiser Tualatin Medical	Legacy Medical Group	Oregon Pediatrics - Meridian
<u>Office</u>	<u>Tualatin</u>	Park, LLC
19185 SW 90 th Ave.	19875 SW 65 th Ave. #100	19260 SW 65 th Ave Suite 275
Tualatin, OR 97062	Tualatin, OR 97062	Tualatin, OR 97062
800-813-2000	503-692-7785	503-925-3712

Tubal Ligation

The Portland Clinic	The Portland Clinic	Womens Healthcare
15950 SW Millikan Way	800 SW 13th Ave	Associates LLC
Beaverton, OR 97003	Portland, OR 97205	19250 SW 65th Ave Ste 300
503-646-0161	503-221-1061	Tualatin, OR 97062
		503-692-1242
Northwest Permanente PC	Northwest Permanente PC	Northwest Gynecology
2875 NW Stucki Ave	19400 NW Evergreen Pkwy	<u>Associates</u>
Hillsboro, OR 97124	Hillsboro, OR 97124	4660 NE Belknap Ct Ste 109
971-310-3500		Hillsboro, OR 97124
		503-693-1944
Tuality Obstetrics &	Tuality Community Hospital	Legacy Medical Group
Gynecology	335 SE 8th Ave	Advanced Gynecology
364 SE 8th Ave Ste 205	Hillsboro, OR 97123	21810 Willamette Dr.
Hillsboro, OR 97123		West Linn, OR 97068
503-681-4145		503-612-5260

Vasectomy

The Portland Clinic	Southwest Family Physicians	American Family Care
---------------------	-----------------------------	----------------------



9250 SW Hall Blvd	11900 SW Greenburg Rd	14278 SW Allen Blvd
Tigard, OR 97223	Tigard, OR 97223	Beaverton, OR 97005
503-293-0161		503-305-6262
Northwest Urology LLC	Tuality Healthcare Westside	Oregon Health & Science
16770 SW Edy Rd Ste 2016	<u>Urology Associates</u>	University Beaverton Primary
Sherwood, OR 97140	333 SE 7th Ave Ste 4500	<u>Care</u>
	Hillsboro, OR 97123	15700 SW Greystone Ct
		Beaverton, OR 97006
		971-262-9150
The Oregon Clinic		
19250 SW 65th Ave Ste 235		
Tualatin, OR 97062		
503-692-4820		

Community Access Points (a sample)

Community Action of Washington County offers multiple programs including Housing and Homeless services, energy and rent assistance, Head Start programs, family home visitations, a shelter program and more. https://caowash.org/

Hillsboro Multi-Service Center	Beaverton Multi-Service Center
1001 SW Baseline St.	5050 SW Griffith Dr., Suite 100
Hillsboro, OR 97123	Beaverton, OR 97005
503.648.6646	Fax: 503.601.6005

Faith Initiative

Sonrise: "We are passionate about seeing our local communities come to know the grace and truth of Jesus Christ. Our strategy to accomplish our goal and mission is focused around four words: Connect, Grow, Serve, and Lead." There are multiple programs including a food pantry and clothing closet, youth ministries, dozens of support and companionship groups, and childcare.

https://www.isonrise.com/welcome#welcome-1

Hillsboro Campus	Hillsboro Hispanic Campus
6701 NE Campus Way	6701 NE Campus Way
Hillsboro, OR, 97124	Hillsboro, OR, 97124



Light My Way Campus	Forest Grove En Español Campus
6701 NE Campus Way	2835 19th Avenue
Hillsboro, OR, 97124	Forest Grove, OR, 97116

Bethel Congregational United Church of Christ: "An inclusive Christian congregation, we welcome and support the LGBTQ community, affirming their full participation in the life of the Church."

5150 SW Watson Ave Beaverton, OR 97005 (503) 646-1191

"AngelDads are dedicated to serving the children of the Portland Metro area who do not have a father actively involved in their lives. We provide a positive male role model, a father figure, mentor, & friend where otherwise there would be none. We strive to make a positive difference in the lives of the children we serve."

(no address available) Tualatin Oregon 97062
503-612-6814

<u>Domestic Violence Resource Center</u> offers confidential shelter services, transitional housing, safety planning, community education, community advocacy, professional counseling, and a 24-hour crisis line.

Office: 735 SW 158th Avenue, Suite 100, Beaverton, OR 97006

Business 503-640-5352

24 Hour Crisis Line: 503-469-8620

<u>Unite Oregon, Washington County</u>: "In 2017, Unite Oregon, Washington County is digging in on the issues that our members have prioritized for us, including raising wages for workers; continuing racial justice work like ending police profiling; fighting for justice and dignity for immigrants and refugees; addressing the affordable housing crisis; and focusing on holistic community health and wellness."

12625 SW Broadway, Suite 200, Beaverton, OR 97005 (503) 828-9736

<u>Centro Cultural de Washington County</u>: "Since 1972, Centro Cultural of Washington County has served Latino families with an ever-growing range of programs designed to create self-



sufficient, engaged, and active citizens." They operate multiple programs including information and referrals, culture and arts, civic leadership and advocacy, community wellness, youth development, and economic empowerment.

1110 North Adair Street, Cornelius, OR 97113 503-359-0446

"Adelante Mujeres offers Latina women and their families the tools to achieve self-determination in the areas of Education, Empowerment and Enterprise." The seven core program areas are: adult education, early childhood education, Chichas youth development for Latina girls, conflict resolution workshops, and several micro-enterprise programs including a farmer's market in Forest Grove.

2030 Main Street, Suite A, Forest Grove, OR 97116 503-992-0078

<u>Oregon Child Development Coalition</u>: Operates in 26 locations including Washington County. They operate an Early Head Start program specifically for children of migrant and seasonal farm workers (primarily Latinos). They also offer a Migrant Education program which helps state and community agencies address the unique educational needs of migrant children.

Central office: 503-570-1110

Cornelius-Jose Pedro office: 503-359-0649 Cornelius-Linden office: 503-359-5957 Enterprise Circle office: 503-213-1191

Immigrant and Refugee Community Organization (IRCO) Beaverton Center

"IRCO promotes the integration of refugees, immigrants and the community at large into a self-sufficient, healthy and inclusive multi-ethnic society. IRCO offers services to immigrants who are experiencing domestic and/or sexual violence."

Advocate/Case Manager – (RIFS) Refugee and Immigrant Family Strengthening Program (located in the Sexual Assault Resource Center office)
900 SW Griffith Drive, #100, Beaverton, OR 97005
503-902-2365

"Bienestar builds housing, hope and futures for the well-being of working families and seniors." They offer affordable housing, adult and family programming, youth programs, and a community promotora program.



220 SE 12th Avenue, Suite #A-100, Hillsboro, OR 97123-4667 503-693-2937

Beaverton Hispanic Center

Established in November, 2010, Beaverton Hispanic Center has assisted more than 13,000 community members in Beaverton and Washington County. BHC is a non-profit organization whose focus is the advocacy and education of Hispanics and non-Hispanics, alike." Services include English, Spanish, and computer classes; domestic violence, gang, drug, and crime prevention; and cultural traditions programming.

PO Box 2139, Beaverton, OR 97075 503-270-0272

Tuality HealthCare Salud Program: an innovative partnership between Tuality HealthCare and Oregon winery owners to address the health needs of seasonal workers and their families. http://www.tuality.org/foundation/index.php/our_impact/salud

"HomePlate supports the positive development of young people experiencing homelessness or housing instability through community building, education, access to services and resources, and youth empowerment."

Main office: 12520 SW 3rd Street, Beaverton, OR 97005

Resources and Services: 503-320-8965

Girls on the Run: "We inspire girls to be joyful, healthy and confident using a fun, experience-based curriculum which creatively integrates running. Girls on the Run of Portland Metro is proud to serve Clackamas, Clark, Multnomah, and Washington County." They have curriculum programs for girls in $3^{rd} - 8^{th}$ grades. Curriculums encourage positive emotional, social, mental and physical development.

2337 NW York St. Suite 202-E Portland, OR 97210 (503) 318-5212

Washington County: Community Resources

https://www.co.washington.or.us/housing/programs/community-resources.cfm

Domestic Violence Resource Center: Community Resources

http://www.dvrc-or.org/community-resources/



Wheeler County Community Scan

Wheeler County is a county in the U.S. state of Oregon. The county seat is Fossil. As of the 2010 census, the population was 1,441,^[1] making it Oregon's least populous county. The racial makeup of the county was:

- 92.4% white
- 1.2% American Indian
- 0.6% Asian
- 0.1% Pacific islander
- 2.6% from other races
- 3.1% from two or more races.

Those of Hispanic or Latino origin made up 4.3% of the population

As of the 2010 Census, the median age in Wheeler County as 53. Nearly 30% of the population is over age 65 (compared to about 15% statewide) and the population is generally considered to be 'aging.'

About 9.1% of families and 11.4% of the population were below the poverty line. In 2015, ORH estimated that 6.2% of residents were uninsured, 22.6% were enrolled in OHP, and 23.3% of residents lived in poverty.

There is no abortion data recorded on Oregon.gov for Wheeler County during the period January 1 – November 1, 2017. In 2015, ORH estimated there were zero FTE of OB/GYN and only 0.8 FTE of primary care physicians in Wheeler County. The entirety of Wheeler County is considered a medically-underserved area (ORH).

CCO is Eastern Oregon CCO (EOCCO). Overseas 12 counties in eastern Oregon and each county has a CAC. It is administered by Greater Oregon Behavioral Health, Inc. (GOBHI) and Moda Health. GOBHI provides behavioral healthcare services. Moda provides medical, pharmacy and chemical additional treatment, care and services. ECCO has a grant program whereby the provide funds to local CAC to implement projects.

All contact information geared toward provider and patients, not general public inquiry. Basic medical customer service number is 503-765-3521.

Asher Community Health Center: The only health care provider in Wheeler County. The outpatient clinic in Fossil operates 5 day a week, while the satellite clinics in Spray and Mitchell are open two days a week. Two PA provide primary care.



http://www.asherhealth.info/

FTCA Deemed Facility

Mitchell SBHC	Asher Community Health Center	Asher Community Health
340 SE High Street	PO Box 307	Center
Mitchell, OR 97550	712 Jay Street	Spray Satellite Clinic
541-763-2725	Fossil, OR 97830	106 2 nd Street
FQHC	541-763-2725	Spray, OR 97874
	Same address for Wheeler County	FQHC
	Health Department	
	FQHC Title X, PCPCH, Screenwise	
	Enrolling	

Mammograms are provided by sponsored/grant-funded bus trips to Bend 2-3 times a year.

Community Access Points (a sample)

<u>Community Action Program of East Central Oregon</u> (CAPECO): service area includes Umatilla, Morrow, Gilliam, and Wheeler. They serve low-income and disadvantaged populations with four departments: Community Services and Energy, Enterprise Development, Area Agency on Aging and Workforce Development.

Main office: 721 SE 3rd Ste. D, Pendleton, OR 97801 541-276-1926

Migrant Education

2804 SW 6th St, Redmond, OR 97756 541-693-5664

"The High Desert Education Service District (ESD) offers a federally funded Title 1-C Migrant Education Program for families who move frequently to work in agriculture, farming, nurseries or forestry. The goal of the program is to help migrant students overcome problems that result from repeated moves and an interrupted education. Academic assistance is provided to students through extended day and extended year opportunities. Additionally, all eligible migrant students receive 24-hour accident insurance and free nutrition services at school. Assistance is also available for families who need access to social services."

Districts served include:

- Bend-LaPine, Redmond, and Sisters (Deschutes)
- Culver and Madras (Jefferson County)
- Mitchell (Wheeler)



• "Crook" (Crook County?).

<u>The Next Door</u>: "Opening doors to new possibilities by strengthening children and families and improving communities. We envision a supportive community where all children are families are safe, healthy, and valued." Programs in Hood River, Wasco, Gilliam, Wheeler, and Sherman Counties (and Klickitat and Skamania Counties in Oregon). Associated Programs include:

- Mid-Columbia Health Equity Advocates (see description)
- Spanish-language/culturally-specific programs for breast cancer awareness, nutrition, and a hiking group.
- Our Healthy Community: culturally appropriate health services, economic development and education for Latinos in the community.

Associated with MCHEA. 212 2nd Street, Hood River, OR 97031 541-386-4880

Eastern Oregon Center for Independent Living (EOCIL)

EOCIL serves Baker, Gilliam, Grant, Harney, Malheur, Morrow, Sherman, Umatilla, Union, Wallowa, Wasco and Wheeler. Services are offered in German, some Portuguese, and Spanish. They offer health education and social services for seniors and people with disabilities. Programs include HIV/AIDS, diabetes, tobacco prevention, cardiovascular disease, tuberculosis, and physical and mental disabilities. They operate a Disability Advocacy Center for all ages without fees

Pendleton Office: 541-276-1037 Ontario Office: 541-889-3119 The Dalles Office: 541-370-2810



Yamhill County Community Scan

The county seat and largest city is McMinnville. As of the 2010 Census, the population was 99,193. The racial makeup of the county was:

- 85.4% white
- 1.5% Asian
- 0.9% black or African American
- 1.5% American Indian
- 02% Pacific islander
- 7.2% from other races
- 3.3% from two or more races.

Those of Hispanic or Latino origin made up 14.7% of the population.

About 9% of families and 12.7% of the population were below the poverty line (2010 Census). ORH estimated that in 2014 8.1% of residents were uninsured, 24.1% were enrolled in OHP, and 15.4% of residents lived in poverty.

Oregon DHS Office of Forecasting, Research, and Analysis identifies poverty hotspots as contiguous census tracts with poverty rates of 20% or more for two or more pre-determined measurements. Yamhill County has two high poverty hotspots. According to Census Bureau and DHS data, 14% of the county's population, 26% of its poor, and 19% of its SNAP clients live in the two poverty hotspots.

- 1. McMinnville South: the southwest portion of McMinnville and extending south into unincorporated Yamhill County.
- 2. Newberg South: The south side of the Newberg city and extending south into unincorporated Yamhill County.

Per statistics on Oregon.gov, 115 residents of Yamhill County had abortions during the period January 1 – November 1, 2017. In 2015, ORH estimated that McMinnville has 3.6 FTE of OB/GYN and Newberg has 4.7 FTE. The southeastern (rectangle-shaped) section of the county is a medically underserved area.

Yamhill County Public Health

412 NE Ford Street, McMinnville, OR 97128	2251 E Hancock Street
503-434-7525	Newberg, OR 97132
http://hhs.co.yamhill.or.us/hhs-ph	503-538-8970



FDA Certified Mammography Providers

Willamette Valley Medical Center 2700 SE Stratus Avenue McMinnville, OR 97128	Providence Newberg Medical Center 1001 Providence Dr Newberg, OR 97132
McMinnville, OR 97128	(503) 537-1780
(503) 435-6380	(303) 33. 1.30

PCPCH

Willamette Heart and Family	John D. Nelson MD	Physicians Medical Center
Wellness	821 OR-99W	2435 NE Cumulus Avenue
348 South Pine Street	McMinnville, OR 97128	McMinnville, OR 97128
Carlton, OR 97111	503-472-4649	503-472-6161
503-472-0101		
Sunrise Family Clinic	Children's Medical Clinic of	West Hills Healthcare, Inc.
320 SE Baker Street	Newberg	2163 NW 2 nd Street
McMinnville, OR 97128	506 Villa Road	McMinnville, OR 97128
503-474-3600	Newberg, OR 97132	503-472-4197
	503-554-0036	
Chehalem Medical Clinic		
308 Villa Road, Ste. #114		
Newberg, OR 97132		
503-538-9431		

"The Mission of the <u>Virginia Garcia Memorial Health</u> **Center** is to provide high quality, comprehensive, and culturally appropriate primary health care to the communities of Washington and Yamhill counties with a special emphasis on migrant and seasonal farmworkers and others with barriers to receiving health care...provides healthcare services to more than 45,000 patients a year...at our five primary care clinics and pharmacies, five dental offices, and six school-based health centers. We also provide outreach to schools, community health fairs



and to migrant and seasonal farmworkers at local camps and commercial nurseries through our mobile clinic."

Yamhill County Clinics FQHC

McMinnville Clinic	Virginia Garcia Memorial Health Center
115 NE May Lane	Newberg
McMinnville, OR 97128	2251 E. Hancock St., Suite 103
503-472-1138	Newberg, OR 97132
FQHC, PCPCH	971-281-3000
	PCPCH, FQHC
Yamhill County Adult Mental Health	Willamina SBHC
627 NE Evans Street, McMinnville, OR	1100 NE Oaken Hills Drive
97128	Willamina, OR 97396
(503)434-7523	503-876-8564
	FQHC

Providence Health and Services (Selected clinics only)

(**************************************	
Providence Newberg Medical Plaza	Providence Medical Group Newberg Multi-
310 Villa Road	Speciality Clinic
Newberg, OR 97132	1003 Providence Drive
503-537-3546	Suite 110 and 210
Tubal Ligation Providers	Newberg, OR 97132
	503-537-5900
	PCPCH
Providence Newberg Birth Center	*Multiple clinics at same address
1001 Providence Drive	Providence Newberg Birth Center 503-537-
Newberg, OR 97132	1758
503-537-1758	Providence Newberg Medical Center 503-537-
Tubal Ligation Providers	1555
	1001 Providence Drive
	Newberg, OR 97132

Tubal Ligations

Womens Healthcare	Valley Women's Health	Women's Health Care
Associates LLC	2700 SE Stratus Avenue, Ste.	2700 SE Stratus Avenue, Ste.
1003 Providence Dr Ste 340	#301	#405
Newberg, OR 97132	McMinnville, OR 97128	McMinnville, OR 97128
503-538-2689]	503-474-1148	503-435-2020
Also Midwifery services		



<u>Willamette Valley Medical Center:</u> a 60-bed acute care, full service facility. WVMC also runs several clinics in the local area.

2700 SE Stratus Avenue, McMinnville, OR 97128 503-472-6131

McMinnville Internal	McMinnville Immediate
Medicine	Health Care and
254 NE Norton Lane	Occupational Medicine
McMinnville, OR 97128	207 NE 19th St.
503-472-9002	McMinnville, OR 97128
Tubal Ligation Provider	503-435-1077

Assorted Medical Clinics

McMinville Free Clinic	Yamhill Carlton SBHC
(limited hours)	120North Larch Place
125 E. Cowls Street,	Yamhill, OR 97148
McMinnville, OR 97128	503-852-6960
503-264-6128	

Community Access Points (a sample)

"The Yamhill Community Action Partnership (YCAP) was founded in 1980 as part of a nationwide network of social service agencies designed to help improve the lives of low-income people and strengthen communities. We assist the residents of Yamhill County, diligently focusing on four primary service categories: Client Services and Housing, Energy Services, the regional Food Bank, and Youth Services." Youth services includes a drop-in center, employment and education services, emergency shelter, transitional living, prevention and street outreach. Main campus: 1317 NE Dustin Court, McMinnville, OR 97128 503-472-0457

Newberg FISH Emergency Services

125-A S. Elliot Street Newberg, OR 97132 503-538-4444

"Newberg FISH (Friends In Service to Humanity) Emergency Service is a non-profit, all-volunteer food pantry that provides emergency food boxes to people who live in the Newberg School District and are eligible for assistance due to low income.



Love Inc., of the Newberg Area

"We work with 24 churches and 154 services agencies in the Newberg area (Carlton, Dayton, Dundee, Lafayette, Newberg, Sherwood, St. Paul, and Yamhill)." Programs include: screening and referrals to local service agencies, "gap ministries" (e.g., bus passes, community dinners, haircuts, firewood, diapers, and more), educational classes on money management and life skills, and a shelter for women.

<u>Henderson House:</u> "Providing culturally aware outreach, education and services for victims of domestic and sexual violence through leadership, hope and respect for thriving families." Programs include emergency shelter and domestic violence, stalking, sexual assault, and dating violence services and support.

Advocacy House: 610 SE 1st Street, McMinnville, OR 97128 Business line: 503-472-0244, 24-Hour Crisis Line: 503-472-1503

Providence Newberg Community Connections

Community Connections is a ministry of Providence Newberg Medical Center, supported by the Faith in Action coalition, aimed at creating healthier communities by engaging volunteers. Community Connections recruits, screens and trains volunteers to help address unmet health needs at the medical center and in the community.

310 Villa Road, Suite #110, Newberg, OR 97132

Willamette Education Services District

"Willamette Migrant Education identifies and provides services to migrant families with children ages 3-21 by working with families and school districts across Marion, Polk, Yamhill, Linn, Benton, and Lincoln counties. We provide supplemental educational support, after-school programs, summer school, and parental involvement services to migrant farm workers and their children." Contact Program Manager at 503-540-4422.

<u>Unidos Bridging Community</u>: "We advocate for Latino immigrant families and build bridges of support and understanding among Latino and non-Latino communities in rural Yamhill County, Oregon." Programs include citizenship classes, a professionals network, policy and advocacy work, an oral history project, and a series of eight classes to help Latina women learn skills to advocate for their families in Yamhill County.

309 Northeast Third Street, Ste. #1, McMinnville, OR 97128



Additional Resource Lists

Housing Authority of Yamhill County: Agencies and Community Resource Services in Yamhill County

McMinnville High School: McMinnville Community Support Resources

<u>Yamhill Community Cares Organization: Yamhill County Community Resource Guide (hosted on Linfield College website)</u>

Newberg Public Schools: Community Resources



Additional Information – Organizations and Links

American College of Radiology: Breast Imaging Center of Excellence

Breast Feeding Coalition of Oregon: Coalitions, Stakeholders, and Partners

Causa: Oregon's Immigrant Rights Organization:

Coalition of Community Health Clinics

Community Action Partnership of Oregon Oregon's Poverty Fighting Network

Eastern Oregon University: Community Resource Guide 2013

FDA Certified Mammography Centers

Health Care for All Oregon

HRSA Data Warehouse: Find a Health Center

<u>Immigrants Advocates Network: Legal Services Directory Oregon</u>

Interfaith Movement for Immigrant Justice

Migrant Clinicians Network: Health Center Map

National Alliance on Mental Illness: Culturally Specific/LGBTQ Services

National Family Planning and Reproductive Health Association

Northwest Regional Primary Care Association: Strengthens Migrant and Community Health Centers

One Oregon Statewide Coalition

Oregon Association of Latino Administrators



Oregon Cascades West Council of Governments: Linn, Benton, and Lincoln Counties

Oregon Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence

Oregon Community Health Workers Association

<u>Oregon Department of Education: Oregon Tribal Websites</u>

Oregon Directory or American Indian Resources 2013-2015

Oregon DHS County Quick Facts 2015

Oregon Free or Low Cost Health Care Clinics

Oregon Genetics Clinics, by specialty

Oregon Health Authority: Local Health Department Directory

Oregon Health Authority: Patient Centered Primary Care Home Program

Oregon Health Authority: Reproductive and Sexual Health

Oregon Health Care Interpreters Association

Oregon Midwifery Council

Oregon Network of Child Abuse Intervention Centers

Oregon Office of Rural Health: Directory of Rural Health Clinics

Oregon Primary Care Association

Oregon Rural Health Association

Oregon Rural Health Association Resources page



Oregon School Based Health Alliance

Sexual Minority and Gender Expression Resources

The Agape Center: List of Oregon Health Organizations (dozens of links)

The Oregon Hispanic Bar Association (OHBA)